Chenab Valley
Power Projects (P) Ltd

9TH
ANNUAL REPORT
2019-20

Annual General Meeting at 11.00 am. on Thursday,
24" September, 2020 at Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan
Opposite Saraswati Dham, Rail Head Complex

Jammu-180012 J&K




|

Chenab Valley
Power Projects (P) Ltd

CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

A Joint Venture of NHPC (A Govt. of India Enterprise), JKSPDC (A Govt. of J&K Undertaking) & PTC India Ltd.
CIN: U40105JK2011PTC003321

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri Suresh Kumar, IAS (Retd.) Chairman (w.e.f 22.11.2019)

Shri Navin Kumar Choudhary, IAS Chairman *

Shri Lokesh Dutt Jha, IAS (Retd.) Chairman **

Shri Rohit Kansal, 1AS Director (w.e.f 28.05.2020)

Shri Hirdesh Kumar, IAS Director ***

Shri M.K.Mittal Director

Shri M. Raju, IAS Director **#**

Shri Arun Kumar Mishra Director

Shri A.K. Choudhary Managing Director (w.e.f 01.06.2020)
Shri M.S.Babu Managing Director *****

* Shri Navin Kumar Choudhary ceased to be Director and Chairman due to withdrawal of nomination by JKSPDC on 22.11.2019.

ok Shri Lokesh Dutt Jha ceased to be Director and Chairman due to withdrawal of nomination by JKSPDC on 19.06.2019.
**%  Shri Hirdesh Kumar ceased to be Director due to withdrawal of nomination by JKSPDC on 07.02.2020.

*¥%%  Shri M. Raju ceased to be Director due to withdrawal of nomination by JKSPDC on 28.05.2020.

#akxx Shri M.S.Babu ceased to be director on superannuation from service of NHPC on 31.05.2020.

COMPANY SECRETARY
Shri Sudhir Anand

CONTENTS:

1. AGM Notice.
2. Board’s Report

- Annexure | — Form No. AOC-2

- Annexure Il — Comments of CAG along with replies

- Annexure lll = Form MGT - 9.

- Annexure IV — Annual Report on CSR & Sustainability Activities- 2019-20.
3. Auditors’ Report

- Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account.

4. Proxy Form (MGT - 11).

REGISTERED OFFICEAND INVESTOR RELATION CELL
Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex Jammu-180012-J&K.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/S JSVP & Co, Chartered Accountant.

Page f




CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED COMPANY SECRETARIAT

A JV of NHPC(A Govt of India Enterprise), JCSPDC(A Govt of J&K Undertaking) & PTC India Limited Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan, Opposite,

CIN:U40105JK2011PTC003321 Saraswati Dham,Rail Head Complex,
Jammu-180012 -(J&K)

% Chenab Valley Ph: 0191-2479531 (TIF)
o o i Y e-mail: cscvpp@gmail.com /
snanand cs@yahoo.co.in

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 9TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF
CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON
THURSDAY, 24™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2020 AT 11.00 AM AT CVPPPL
REGISTERED OFFICE, CHENAB JAL SHAKTI BHAVAN OPPOSITE SARASWATI
DHAM, RAIL HEAD COMPLEX JAMMU -180012-J&K THRUOGH VIDEO
CONFERENCING HOSTED FROM CVPPPL OFFICE, TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSINESS:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO.1: ADOPTION OF ANNUAL ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 2019-20.

To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31 March 2020 including Audited Balance Sheet as at 31%' March,
2020 and the Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date
together with Report of Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon along with the
comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India thereon, in terms of Section
143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

ITEM NO.2: TO TAKE NOTE OF APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS FOR
THE YEAR 2020-21 AND FIXATION OF THEIR REMUNERATION.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification the following

resolution as Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT appointment of M/S JSVP & Co, Chartered Accountants.
duly appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India vide their letter No.
CA.V/COY/Jammu & Kashmir.CVPPPL (0)/446 dated 18-08-2020 as Statutory
Auditors under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the year 2020-21,

be and is hereby noted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 142 and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including and statutory modification(s) or
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re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the Board of Directors be and
is hereby authorised to fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the
year 2020-21.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary,

proper or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

By Order of the Board

For Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited

Sd/-
Place: Jammu (SUDHIR ANAND)
Date: 01.09.2020 CompanySecretary

Registered Office:
Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan
Opposite Saraswati Dham, Rail Head Complex Jammu -180012-J&K

Notes:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Form of Proxy is

enclosed.

2. The instrument of proxy must be deposited at the registered office, Chenab Jal
Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex, Jammu-180012

J&K not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting.

3. The Register of Directors and Key Management Personnel (KMPs) and their
Shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Register of Contracts and arrangements in which Directors are interested
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be kept open for
inspection at the time of AGM of the Company.
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4. The Route Map of CVPPPL is enclosed herewith.

5. None of the Directors of the Company is in any way related to each other except

in their professional / employment capacity.

6. The instructions for joining the Annual General Meeting are as under:

a) The meeting will be held through Zoom Application.

b) Members can join the meeting either through Zoom app or through desktop/laptop.

c) You will receive the link over the registered email id i.e. on which you have
received the Notice of AGM for joining the meeting.

d) In case of Android/lphone connection, Participants will be required to download
and Install the appropriate application as given in the mail to them. Application
may be downloaded from Google Play Store/ App Store.

e) Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet audio settings
as and when asked while setting up the meeting on Mobile App.

f) Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or
through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss
due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use
Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

g) The facility for joining the meeting will be kept open from 10.30 AM and will be
closed at 1.00PM.The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC
will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

h) A proxy is allowed to be appointed under Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013
to attend and vote at a general meeting on behalf of a member who is not able to
attend personally. Since, general meeting is conducting through VC, therefore,
proxy cannot be appointed. However, in pursuance to Section 113 of the
Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members may be appointed for the
purpose of participation and voting in the meeting held through VC.

i) In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is to
be a pre-requisite and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020&
20/2020 dated 5™ May, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, physical

attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required. Hence, Members

Phone :- 0191-2479531 Page 4 website :- www.cvppindia.com




CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED COMPANY SECRETARIAT

A JV of NHPC(A Govt of India Enterprise), JKSSPDC{A Govtof J&K Undertaking) & PTC India Limited Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan, Opposite,

CIN:U40105JK2011PTC003321 Saraswati Dham,Rail Head Complex,
Jammu-180012 -(J&K)

% Chenab Valley Ph: 0191-2479531 (T/F)

28 Fowst Prcects P Lid e-mail: cscvpp@gmail.com /

snanand cs@yahoo.co.in

have to attend and participate in the ensuing AGM though VC.

i) The voting will be done by show of hands at the first instance unless chairman
otherwise decides. In case the poll is decided by the chairman or demanded, the
poll will be conducted immediately and all members are requested to send their

assent or dissent at cscvpp@amail.com through the email ids on which they have

received the notice of AGM during the meeting at the time of conducting of poll
item no. wise.

k) All the documents which are opened for inspection during the meeting will be
available for inspection through electronic mode.

I) In case of any query related to joining the meeting through Video Conferencing,
members are requested to put their query on email id cscvpp@amail.com
sufficiently in advance or call at +919419181543.

By Order of the Board

For Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited

Sd/-
Place: Jammu (SUDHIR ANAND)
Date: 01.09.2020 Company Secretary

Registered Office
Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan
Opposite Saraswati Dham, Rail Head Complex Jammu -180012-J&K

To,

1. All the shareholders of Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited.
2. All the Directors of Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited.
3. M/s JSVP & Co, Statutory Auditors of the Company.
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BOARD’S REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of the Directors of CVPPPL is pleased to present the 9" Annual Report on the
performance of your Company along-with the audited financial statements, Auditors’
Report and review of financial statements by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(C&AG) for the financial year ended March 31, 2020. During 2019-20, the HM Package of
Pakal Dul H.E. Project was awarded and works of the project progressed well. Further, the
HRT-TBM Package of the project has been awarded on 03.07.2020.

After Investment approval of the Kiru H.E. Project and subsequent laying of
foundation stone of the project by Hon’ble Prime Minister on 03.02.2019, all the work
packages of the project have been awarded on 24.02.2020 thus paving the way for

commencement of the construction of the project.

In case of Kwar H.E. Project, the matter for sanction of the project and exemptions
from of water usage charges, free power and SGST, in order to make the project viable, is
being pursued with Govt of UT of J&K. Thereafter, the matter will be taken up with MoP,
GOl to consider sanction of Rs 2000 Cr sub-ordinate debt.

As your Company is in the initial stage of construction of Hydro Power Projects, as
such, there is no sales income, and the revenue received is mainly from the interest

earned on the fund available from promoters in the shape of equity.
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1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended 31 March 2020 is summarized

below:
(Rs. in crores)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Sales & Other Income 20.86 20.45

Profit before Tax 19.48 19.02

Tax Expenses 5.26 5.95

Net profit for the year 14.22 13.06
Appropriations Nil Nil
Balance carried forward to Reserve & Surplus 14.22 13.06

2. STATE OF AFFAIRS:

The Company has not yet started its commercial operation and earned only interest
income on surplus equity fund invested in the form of short-term deposits of varying
periods.

3. STATUS OF PROJECTS:
L PAKAL DUL HE PROJECT (1000 MW):

Brief Introduction:

The Pakal Dul H E Project (1000 MW) is under construction on river Marusundar,
a tributary of river Chenab in district Kishtwar of J&K State. The project is planned as a
storage scheme and shall utilise the permissible storage under Indus Water Treaty with
storage of 0.1 MAF. The project envisages construction of a 167 m high Dam, 2 nos. of
Head Race Tunnel of 7.20 mtr dia and 9.6 km length each, an underground Power House
with 4 units of 250 MW each. The annual energy generation will be 3330 MU.
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The status of the project is as under:

Status of the project:

Statutory Clearances:

Statutory clearances in respect of the project have been obtained from various
departments of the Central/State Governments namely- Techno- Economic Appraisal
(TEA) by CEA, Environmental Clearance by MOEF, Forest Clearance by GoJK, Wildlife
Clearance by GoJK, Indus Water Treaty Clearance by MoWR, Clearance from Fisheries
department and Hydraulic Division (PHE & Irrigation) GoJK, NOC from Geology and
Mining Department GoJK, Consent to Establish Pakal Dul project by J&K State Pollution

Control Board etc.

CCEA Approval:

Investment Approval of Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA), Govt. of India
was accorded on 28.10.2014 at a sanctioned cost of Rs.8112.12 Cr at March 2013 price
level taking into consideration subordinate debt of Rs.2500 Cr from Govt. of India and
exemption from WCT/entry tax and waiver of 12% free power & water usage charges for
first ten years from the completion of the project by GoJK. After implementation of GST in
J&K, efforts are being made by the Company to get reimbursement of WCT/GST paid by

the company.

Further, Gol sanctioned release of equity contribution of Rs 1192.48 Crs on behalf of
JKSPDC in the project as grant to CVPPPL. Rs 947.85 Crs has already been released by
MoP, Gol till date.

Land Acquisition:

Approvals for acquisition of private land for Power House and Reservoir areas have been
received from GoJK. Early disbursement of the benefits to PAFs is being pursued with the
district administration. Requisite forest land is also in possession of the Project for carrying

out construction activities.
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iv.

Rehabilitation and Resettlement(R&R) plan:

The Govt. of J&K has approved the Rehabilitation and Resettlement plan of the project
vide order dated 22.02.2017. Enhancement of compensation has been further approved
by GoJK vide order dated 07.03.2019.

Rs 39.09 Crs has been released so far for implementation of R&R plan and a payment of
Rs 37.50 Crs to Project Affected Families (PAFs) has been made so far. Early

disbursement of the benefits to PAFs is being pursued with the district administration.

Award of Major Works:

Hon’ble Prime Minister of India has laid the Foundation stone of the project on 19th May
2018. LOA for Power House Package, Dam Package, E&M Package, HM Package and
HRT-TBM Package have been issued on 21.02.2018, 21.06.2018, 02.01.2019,
26.08.2019 and 03.07.2020 respectively.

The construction work at the powerhouse and Dam site is in progress. Detailed
Engineering of E&M equipments, including submission/checking of drawings, layout plan
is in progress. Turbine Model testing was conducted from 11th to 15th Nov 2019 at
Hydraulic Research laboratory, Heidenheim, Germany, wherein the turbine efficiency

obtained is 94.7% against the requirement of 93%.

Detailed Engineering of HM components including submission/checking of drawings is in

progress.

The HRT-TBM Contractor has also mobilized at site and survey and initial works are in

progress.
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vi. Progress of Major Works:
Power House Package: LOA issued on 21.02.2018

e Schematic Layout Power House

h\.\{% Surge Shaft 1
HRT 2
Valve House
AdittoPS  agitto 55 HRT 1
\ =y bottom- 2 J
PH- Pilot ) \ AdittoHRT1&
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\ = Adit to surge

shaft bottom-1
MIV Chamber Pilot §
CAP (160m) \ . = Enlargement g
b, of MIV cavern Access Adit to

Valve House

__PH benching

Adit to PS
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» Adit from MAT Junction to MIV top

Wi completed — 159.28m
‘ Work Completed
sty PBotTH Enlargement MAT (263m) =) : p
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e Progress achieved at PH Site during the period.

OProgress till March
2019

Progress in

O Progress achieved
Mtrs

during 2019-20

3116.7

O Cumulative Progress
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e Progress of works

e Excavation of Main Access Tunnel to
Power House of 166m length and 8m Dia
completed on 19.12.2018 thereby
achieving the first milestone of the

package.

e Construction of Adit to Power House
(CAP) of 160m length completed on
13.12.2018

e Excavation of Adit to Transformer Hall
from Adit to PH crown (74m) completed
on 31.03.2019.

e Excavation of Pilot in Power House
Cavern of 166m length completed on
19.06.2019

Page 1
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e Excavation for enlargement of PH Crown
completed on 15.09.2019 thereby
achieving second milestone of the

package in time.

e Excavation of Pilot to Transformer Hall
(123.60m) completed on 30.09.2019.

e Excavation of Adit from MAT Junction to
MIV Chamber Top (159.28m) completed
on 05.12.2019

e PH Benching Excavation is in progress
- Excavation from EL 1278m to EL
1267.5m is completed and
Excavation from EL 1267.5m to EL
1264.5m is in progress

e Construction of Adit to surge shaft bottom.

- Adit to surge shaft bottom -1
(140.7m) completed on 27.02.2020.
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- Construction of Adit to surge shaft
bottom -2 is in progress and a
progress of 111m achieved against
total length of 428m.

e Construction of Access adit to Valve
House is in progress

- A progress of 498m achieved

against total length of 585m

e Excavation of Adit to Pressure Shaft
bottom and top is in progress
- Adit to Pressure Shaft bottom - A
progress of 198m achieved against
total length of 238.7m
- Adit to Pressure Shaft top - A

progress of 10 m achieved against
total length of 125.4

e Side slashing Transformer Hall

- A progress of 110 m achieved
against total length 123.60 m (lA).

- A progress of 71 m achieved
against total length 123.60 m (IB)
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Excavation of MIV Chamber Pilot
completed on 28.06.2020.

Enlargement of MIV Cavern is in
progress and a progress of 70m

achieved against total length of 107m

Excavation of Drainage Gallery

- A progress of 17m achieved
against total length 162 m

(Downstream Drainage Gallery).

- A progress of 4.5m achieved
against total length 186.20 m
(Upstream Drainage Gallery).

Excavation of HRT-1 (SS-1 Bottom) is in progress and a progress of 37m achieved

against total length 39 m

Excavation of HRT-2 is in progress and a progress of 14m achieved against total
length 72 m

Development of Portal for Ventilation Tunnel completed and excavation of
ventilation tunnel/cable tunnel is in progress and a progress of 12m achieved

against total length of 198m.

Dam Package: LOA issued on 21.06.2018
Schematic Layout DAM
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¢ Progress achieved at Dam Site during the period.

O Progress till March
2019

@ Progress achieved

Progress in
during 2019-20

Mtrs

2342.2 @ Cumulative Progress

e Progress of Works

e First milestone of the package i.e Start of
Excavation of Access Adit of HRT
achieved on 24.12.2018.

- Excavation of access adit to HRT-2
(686m) is completed.

- Excavation of access adit to
HRT -1 is in progress and a
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progress of 347m achieved against
total length of 698.2m

- Excavation of HRT-2 (Towards
Intake) is in progress and a
progress of 87m achieved against
total length of 538.2m.

e Excavation of Diversion Tunnel is in
progress.

- A progress of 837m achieved
against total length of 851m
(Heading)

- A progress of 837m achieved

against total length of 851m
(Benching)

e Diversion Tunnel Concrete Lining
(Invert) is in progress.

- A progress of 376m achieved
against total length of 851m (RHS)

- A progress of 138m achieved
against total length of 851m (LHS)

- Further, excavation of DT inlet portal, HRT intake, Tunnel spillway, surface spillway and

approach road to Dam top DT inlet & outlet is in progress are in progress at Dam Site.
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-

E;m:m,_ _
DT Inlet Portal

- In Power house package, construction of roads to various structures viz. Access road to
TBM Adit of total length 5.7 Km completed, Access road to surge shaft bottom adit and
TBM platform of 140m length also has been completed. Further access Road to SS Top

from TBM Platform is in progress

Surge Shaft Road

Impact of Lockdown:

The works of Dam package and Power House Package of the project were completely
stopped w.e.f 23.03.2020 due to lockdown ordered by Govt. and the same could be
partially started on 25.04.2020 and 02.05.2020 respectively with limited manpower after

obtaining permission from District Administration and the SOPs continuing till date.

Infrastructure Works

a) Bailey Suspension bridge on river Chenab of 40T capacity has been commissioned
in September 2015.
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Vii.

b)

d)

f)

Work for the construction of 70R steel
truss double lane bridge at Bhandarkot

has been completed and is in use.

Construction of Site office building at

Power House site completed.

Work for realignment of bypass road for Gangaidad Zigs of Kishtwar — Bhandarkot

road to Dam Site is completed.

Hydraulic Model Studies of the project has
been entrusted to CWPRS Pune on
03.02.2017. 2D model studies has been

completed and 3D model studies are in

progress.

The work of 70R Steel Bridge over River Chenab at Dul has been awarded on

24.05.2019 and abutment work is in progress.

Evacuation of Power:

For evacuation of power from Pakal Dul HE Project, Connectivity to Grid and LTA from
CTU is required.

Accordingly, application for grant of connectivity for the project was filed by CVPPPL
on dated 31.08.2018 to CTU, PGCIL and Grant of Connectivity was issued to
CVPPPL by PGCIL vide letter dated 17.01.2019.

Subsequently, Transmission agreement for connectivity between PGCIL and CVPPPL
signed on 15.02.2019 and Rs 50 Crs has been deposited with Power Grid on
12.04.2019 as Bank Guarantee.

Further, application for grant of LTA filed by CVPPPL on dated 21.05.2019 to PGCIL
and Rs 1 Crs has been deposited with Power Grid on 27.05.2019 as Bank Guarantee.
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e DPR for 400KV dedicated transmission line from pothead yards of CVPPPL projects
to the proposed pooling station at Kishtwar has been got prepared through Power Grid
and submitted to both JKSPDC and NHPC and also to CEA for its appraisal and
approval.

e LTA has also been granted by PGCIL for Pakal Dul HE Project vide letter dated
02.08.2019. LTA agreement and Transmission service agreement signed between
PGCIL and CVPPPL on 10.09.2019.

KIRU HE PROJECT (624 MW):
Brief Introduction:

The project, a run-of-river scheme with pondage, is located in District Kishtwar of J&K
State. The Kiru HE Project is proposed on river Chenab and it envisages construction of
135 m high Dam and an underground Power House with 4 units of 156 MW each. The

annual energy generation will be 2272 MU.
The status of the project is as under:
Status of the project:

Statutory Clearances:

Statutory clearances in respect of the project have been obtained from various departments
of the Central/State Governments namely- Techno- Economic Appraisal (TEA) by CEA,
Environmental Clearance by MOEF, Forest Clearance by GoJK, Indus Water Treaty
Clearance by MoWR, Clearance from Fisheries Department GoJK, NOC from Geology and
Mining Department GoJK, Consent to Establish the project by J&K State Pollution Control

Board etc.

CCEA Approval:
Foundation stone of the project laid by Hon’ble Prime Minister of India on 03.02.2019.

MoP, Gol vide letter dated 08.03.2019 has conveyed investment approval for construction
of the project at a cost of Rs 4287.59 Crs at July 2018 PL.

e Exemptions Accorded by GoJK
- Water Usage Charges: For a period of 10 years from COD
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- Exemption of 9% SGST: Consent given by GoJK
- Exemption of toll tax: Accorded by GoJK vide SRO 402 dated 14.09.2018.

e Assistance Accorded by Gol.

- Equity of GoJK as Grant from Gol

- An amount of Rs 200 Crs has been released by MoF, Gol to GoJK as Ist tranche on

dated 04.06.2019 for meeting equity contribution of JKSPDC for implementation of

the project.

iii. Land Acquisition:

Final award for acquisition of land for construction of the project has been issued vide letter

dated 01.07.2017. Disbursement of compensation is in progress.

Diverted Forest land handed over by Forest Department, GoJK to CVPPPL on 14.03.2018.

iv. Rehabilitation and Resettlement(R&R) plan:

GoJK has approved the R&R plan vide its order dated 07.03.2019 and a sum of Rs 30 Crs

has been deposited with district administration Kishtwar for disbursement to the PAFs and

an amount of Rs 17.58 Crs has been disbursed.

v. Award of Major Works:

e The project is being executed in three packages and proposal for award of Civil Works

Package (Lot-1) was approved by the Board in its meeting held on 10.08.2019.

Further, the proposals for award of HM and E&M packages were also approved by the

Board in its meeting held on 30.08.2019.
e LOAs of all the three packages have been issued on 24.02.2020.

e Contract agreement of all the packages have been signed during June 2020.

e The contractor has started construction works and mobilization at the site. First blast

for development of Platform at DT (Outlet) taken on 27.07.2020.
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e Detailed engineering of HM components and E&M equipment also initiated by the

respective contractors.

vi. Infrastructure Works:

a) Construction of approach road to Dam top (215m), DT inlet (1.6 Km) and outlet (1.27

Km) has been completed

R

DT Outlet Road DT Inlet Road Dam top Road

b) Work for providing water supply to residential and non-residential buildings of the

project is completed.

c) The work for consultancy services for Architectural and Structural Design including

landscaping of the proposed combined colony for Kiru and Kwar is in progress.

d) Border Roads Organization (BRO) has been assigned the job of upgradation of two
bridges on Dul-Galhar Road. Payment of Rs 1.55 Crs released to BRO on
15.06.2019. LOA of the said works has been issued by BRO on 05.08.2019 and sail
investigations for abutment design is completed. Excavation up to foundation level for
both abutments also completed. Widening of approaches to bridge is in progress

e) Construction of Temporary Field Hostel for officers: 3 no. platforms as per

requirement completed by way of earthwork excavation. Construction of approach
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f)

g)

h)

)

k)

road is in progress.

Construction Power: Pole Erection work
for 33 KV line and control room works for
33/11 KV receiving station is in progress.
The work was stopped since March 2020
due to COVID 19 but has now resumed on
27.06.2020 and is continuing.

Work regarding Laying of LT Distribution Network for existing site office and proposed

buildings at Power House site is completed.

Construction of temporary field hostel:
Construction of plinth for one block
completed and walling work on 2nd

terrace started.

—

Road to Temporary Field Hostel

Construction of security barracks. Leveling of platform completed. Foundation work of

barracks is in progress.

Temporary site office has been set up.

Hydraulic Model Studies of Kiru HEP has
been awarded to CWPRS. 2D Spillway
Model study and construction of civil

works for 3D Spillway & Intake model is in

progress.

Ill. KWAR HE PROJECT (540 MW):

Brief Introduction:

The project is located in district Kishtwar of J&K State and is proposed on Chenab river.
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The Kwar HE Project (540 MW) envisages construction of 109 m high Dam, an
underground Power House with 4 units of 135 MW each. The annual generation will be
1975 MU.

The status of the project is as follows:

Status of the project:
Statutory Clearances:

Statutory clearances in respect of the project have been obtained from various departments
of the Central/State Governments namely Techno- Economic Appraisal (TEA) by CEA,
Environmental Clearance by MOEF, Forest Clearance by GoJK, clearance from Fisheries
Department GoJK, NOC from Geology and Mining Department GoJK, Consent to establish
the project by J&K State Pollution Control Board etc.

CCEA Approval:
Draft PIB memo submitted to MoP by NHPC on 01.02.2018. MoP vide letter dated

07.03.2018 has circulated the PIB memorandum for comments from different appraising

agencies.

CEA vide letter dated 05.12.2018 has submitted the updated cost of the project with GST
for an amount of Rs 4948.26 Crs at July 2018 PL to MoP, Gol.

To expedite investment approval of the project and to reduce overall cost and tariff of the
project, Company is pursuing for approval of concessions / exemptions from GoJK on the
same lines of Pakal Dul / Kiru HE Projects. As of now, GoJk has exempted toll tax. The
proposal for other concessions/exemptions, waiver of 12% free power, water usage

charges and 9% SGST is under consideration of GoJK.

Sanction of sub-ordinate debt of Rs 2000 Crs is also required from Gol to make the project
commercially viable.

Land Acquisition:

Final award for acquisition of all the private and state land required for execution of project,
has been issued on 22.03.2018. Disbursement of compensation is in progress.

Diverted Forest land has been handed over by Forest Department GoJK to CVPPPL on
14.03.2018.
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Rehabilitation and Resettlement(R&R) plan:
GoJK has approved the R&R plan of the project vide its order dated 03.08.2018.

Tendering of Major Works:

- Bids of all the three packages were invited through during 2017 and the same were
cancelled since the project has not been approved and sanctioned by the competent
authorities yet. Retendering of the works on e-tender basis with reverse auction is in

process.

Infrastructure Works:

a) Construction of approach road to the project is in progress and a progress of 4.2Km has

been achieved against total length of 4.48 Km.

b) Hydraulic Model Studies of the project has been entrusted to CWPRS Pune on
09.11.2017 and the studies are in progress.

c) Work for construction of 81m span 70R double lane bridge over River Chenab has been

awarded on 31.08.2018. Construction work is in progress.

d) Construction of Site office at Padyarna is completed.
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IV DULHASTI (STAGE-Il) H E PROJECT:

Investigation works necessary for preparation of DPR is in progress.

[

4. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have decided not to declare any dividend during the financial year.
5. CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND NET WORTH:

The Paid up Share Capital of the Company has increased from Rs 1439.18 crores to Rs
1780.08 Crores as on 31 March 2020. Your Company has paid up share capital and net
worth as on 31 March 2020 is Rs. 1780.08 Crores and 1832.59 Crores respectively.

In the State of Jammu and Kashmir, Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited is the

number one Company in terms of its Paid up Share Capital.
6. TRANSFER OF SHARES:

There was transfer of shares during the financial year 2019-20. The details of the share

transfers are as:

S| | Name of [No. of | Value Name of the | Date of Transfer
Transferor Shares of the | Transferee

Transferred | Share

(Equity)
1. | Sh. Lokesh Dutt 01 Rs. 10/- [Sh. Navin Kumar | 10.08.2019
Jha, IAS Choudhary (IAS)
2. | Sh. Balraj Joshi, 01 Rs. 10/- [Sh. ALK Choudhary, 14.02.2020
Ex-CMD, NHPC ED, NHPC
who
superannuated

on 31.12.2019
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7. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.
8. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of the Company was duly constituted in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013.

As on date of this report, the Board of Directors consists of following members:

SI. | Name Designation DIN Date of

appointment

1 Sh. Suresh Kumar, IAS-(Retd.) | Nominee Director & | 06440021 | 22.11.2019

Chairman
2 | Sh. Rohit Kansal, IAS Nominee Director 07971548 | 28.05.2020
3 | Sh. M. K. Mittal Nominee Director 02889021 17.03.2017
4 | Sh. Arun Kumar Mishra Nominee Director 07798302 | 20.12.2018
5 Sh. A. K. Choudhary Managing Director 08749463 | 01.06.2020

e Sh. Lokesh Dutt Jha, IAS appointed as nominee Director / Chairman of Board of
Director on 23.10.2018 and ceased to be director due to withdrawal of nomination by
JKSPDC on 19.06.2019.

e Sh. Navin Kumar Choudhary, IAS appointed as nominee Director / Chairman of Board
of Director on 19.06.2019 and ceased to be director due to withdrawal of nhomination
by JKSPDC on 22.11.2019.

e Sh. Hirdesh Kumar, IAS ceased to be director due to withdrawal of nomination by
JKSPDC on 07.02.2020.

e Sh. M.Raju, IAS ceased to be director due to withdrawal of nomination by
JKSPDC on 28.05.2020.

e Sh. Muthirakkalayil Samuel Babu ceased to be director on superannuation from
service of NHPC on 31.05.2020.
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9. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year, the directors of the company met on the following dates:

Date of Meeting

Place of Meeting

Directors Present

46" BoD Meeting
May 07, 2019

Office Chamber of Vice
Chairman/ Director
General JKIMPARD
Main Campus M.A Road,

Srinagar.

Lokesh Dutt Jha-IAS, Hirdesh Kumar-IAS,
M K Mittal, Arun Kumar Mishra & M S Babu.

February 14, 2020

Office Jammu.

47" BoD Meeting NHPC Camp  Office | Navin Kumar Choudhary-IAS, Hirdesh
June 28, 2019 Pragati Bhawan New | Kumar-IAS, M K Mittal, Arun Kumar Mishra
Delhi. & M S Babu.
48" BoD Meeting NHPC Camp Office | Navin Kumar Choudhary-IAS, M K Mittal,
August 10, 2019 Pragati Bhawan New | Arun Kumar Mishra & M S Babu.
Delhi.
49" BoD Meeting CVPPPL Corporate | Navin Kumar Choudhary-IAS, M K Mittal,
August 30, 2019 Office Jammu. Arun Kumar Mishra & M S Babu.
50" BoD Meeting CVPPPL Corporate | Navin Kumar Choudhary-IAS, M K Mittal,
September 20, 2019 | Office Jammu. Arun Kumar Mishra & M S Babu.
51t BoD Meeting | CVPPPL Corporate | Suresh Kumar-IAS (Retd.), Hirdesh Kumar-
December 16, 2019 | Office Jammu. IAS, M K Mittal, Arun Kumar Mishra &
M S Babu.
52" BoD Meeting CVPPPL Corporate | Suresh Kumar-IAS (Retd.), M.Raju-IAS,

M K Mittal, Arun Kumar Mishra & M S Babu.

10. TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE:

Your Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve during the year

2019-20.
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11. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The Statutory Auditors of the Company are appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (C&AG). M/s JSVP & Co., Chartered Accountants Jammu has been
appointed as Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2020-21. Vide their letter
No./CA. V/ICOY/JAMMU & KASHMIR, CVPPPL (0)/446. Dated: 18.08.2020

12. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There are no material changes affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial

position relates and the date of this report

The Paid up Share Capital of the Company is Rs 1780.08 Crores as on 31 March, 2020.
GOl has released Rs 39.85 Crores as Equity contribution of JKSPDC during the financial
year 2019-20. During the year 2020-21, Rs 39.85 Crores has been received from NHPC
as equity contribution to maintain matching equity contribution as per Promoter’s
agreement. The shares have been issued to both JKSPDC and NHPC in the Board
Meeting dated 28.05.2020. The Paid up Share Capital of the Company is Rs 1780.08
Crores as on 31.03.2020, which will has further increased to Rs 1859.78 Crores after
issuance of shares to JKSPDC and NHPC during the year 2020-21.

13. PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any public deposit from the public / members within the
meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposit) Rules, 2014 made there-under and, as such, no amount of principal or interest

was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet and on the date of this Report.

14. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Your Directors declare as prescribed under sub section 5 of Section 134 of the Companies

Act, 2013, as amended up-to-date, that:

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had
been followed except Ind AS-7 along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, wherever applicable;
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b) Such accounting policies had been selected and applied consistently and judgments
and estimates have been made that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of

the profit or loss of the Company for that period;

c) Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other

irregularities;
d) The annual accounts are prepared on a going concern basis.

e) Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

15. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS BY THE COMPANY::

The Company has given neither any loan nor guarantee. Further, your company has not
made any investments in securities during the financial year 2019-20, which are covered

under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

16. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company had not entered into any contract /
arrangement / transaction with related parties, which could be considered material. The
Company’s related party transactions are only with one of the JV partner (NHPC Limited)
for receiving the consultancy services. All the contracts/ transactions/ entered into with
related party was on arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and in the

Company’s interest.

There are transactions that are required to be reported in accordance with the section
134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AOC-2 which is annexed as Annexure |.
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17.

18.

COMMENTS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON QUALIFICATIONS,
RESERVATIONS MADE BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS ALONG WITH THE
COMMENTS OF C&AG:

The Statutory Auditors has not made any qualifications or reservation in their Independent
Auditors Report. The comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India on financial
statement for financial year 2019-20 in pursuant to section 143(6)(b) of the Companies
Act, 2013 along with the management replies thereon are attached herewith as

Annexure-lIl.

STRENGTHING IN RISK MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE:

The Company is aware of the fact that the development of hydroelectric projects is
associated with various uncertainties like geotechnical surprises, hydrological
uncertainties, seismic risks, environmental issues, unforeseen contractual litigations,
remoteness of project location, long gestation period, regulatory risks, etc., which could

lead to unanticipated increase in project cost, time over-run, etc.

With the start of construction of 1000MW Pakal Dul H.E Project and commencement of
construction activities, your company is formulating an appropriate risk management
policy identifying the risk exposures of the Company including steps required for managing
and mitigating the risks for implementation.
However, the Company has evolved and implemented Fraud Prevention and Detection
policy.
The risks associated with hydro projects being undertaken by the Company are broadly
classified into the following categories:

(a) Strategic Risk:

The HoPs of the projects are responsible for timely action to manage the risk, which

may have detrimental effect on the business of the Company.

(b) Financial Risk:

No financial risks, which may have effect on the balance sheet, have been identified
so far.
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(c) Operational Risk:

Mitigation measures have been taken by the HoPs of the project at Kishtwar

wherever required for the operational risk identified during the year.
(d) Compliance risk:

The Company is complying with all the legal and regulatory requirements during the

year.

19. VIGILANCE ACTIVITIES:

Vigilance Policy/ Guidelines of the Company to deal with various facets of Vigilance
Mechanism such as Preventive Vigilance, Registration of Complaints / cases, Inquiry &
Investigation, Surveillance & Detective Vigilance, Anti-corruption measures, Technical
Examination of works, Disciplinary Proceeding & Prosecution and Administrative Vigilance

have been approved on 20.09.2017.

The Vigilance Division of your Company is headed by the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) at
CVPPPL CO, Jammu and is assisted by Vigilance Officer at CO, Jammu & Project
Vigilance Officer (PVO) posted at its Project sites.

Vigilance activities/functions as per the comprehensive Vigilance mechanism of the
company is being taken care by the Vigilance Division which includes handling of
complaints/cases and its investigation, regular/ surprise inspections, monitoring of tenders,
execution of works, timely payments to Contractors / Suppliers/ Service Providers,
awareness workshops/ Training Programmes, guidelines/ circulars to improve the systems
etc. Monthly/ quarterly/ half yearly review of Implementation of Vigilance Mechanism in

CVPPPL at CO, Jammu and all its Projects are being done with the management.

20. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

An extract of annual return in form MGT-9 is annexed to this report as Annexure-Ill.
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21. STATUTORY INFORMATION:

> Energy Conservation and Technology Absorption:

a. Natural lighting: In an initiative towards green and clean power, Solar Power System
of 3.5kVA capacity complete with batteries, solar panels, inverter etc. has been
installed at Pathernakki Site of Kiru HE Project in order to cater the supply
requirements of existing Project Site Offices. CVPPPL also envisages to explore and

use solar power in other locations in future.

b. Energy efficient LED lights: LED lights have also been installed in the CVPPPL

establishments for reduced power consumption.

c. HVAC: Energy efficient HVAC system has already been in operation at C.O Jammu to

reduce the power consumption.

d. Sewage Treatment Plant: A provision of construction of septic tanks for sewage
treatment was permitted as per the Building Permission granted by JDA, however,
taking a proactive step, CVPPPL decided to go for advanced technology and opted for
installation of aerobic Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) instead of traditional septic
tanks. The STP with 70 KLD installed capacity involving Fluidized Aerobic Bio Reactor
technology has been installed for the wastewater management of the Corporate Office
building. In addition to sewage, the STP shall also treat the wastewater discharged

from building.

e. HRT in PakalDul is planned to be done by TBM and M/s Amberg Engineering was
hired as a consultant for finalizing the specification of TBMs and to evaluate technical
bid for HRT-TBM package. The consultant has successfully completed the work

assignment.

f. Dam in PakalDul project is going to be the highest Concrete Face Rockfill Dam in
India. LOA has been placed on 10.08.2019 to hire services of a CFRD consultant of
international repute, which would help the main design consultant i.e NHPC to design

the Concrete Face Rock fill Dam. The consultant along with senior officers of NHPC
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and CVPPPL visited Dam site of PakalDul HE Project Kishtwar from 26.08.2019 to
28.08.2019 and draft design reports are being submitted by the consultant.

Adaptation and Innovation:

. Building Orientation: The design of corporate office building is developed in such a
way that it takes advantage of the best aspects of Jammu’s climate. The Facade
Optimization Principle has been applied in design for daylight & shading according to
mass and orientation to adapt for future climate change. The building mass is oriented
in the east-west direction with the larger sides facing north and south thereby

minimizing solar heat gain during summers.

. Site Planning: By adopting Vertical Expansion of the building (both over and
underground) availability of larger percentage of green/open areas around the building
(i.e. about 30% of the total site area) has been achieved. The underground area has
also been fully utilized by providing two basement floors to be used for parking of

vehicles.

. Sitting Plan: In order to avail maximum efficiency of HVAC and for reducing power
consumption, the sitting arrangement has been planned in such a way that the closed
rooms and full height cabins are placed along the outer walls/glass walls so that the
heating effect of sun light does not extend to the work stations and other open areas,

which are placed on interior side of the floors.

. Rain Water Harvesting System: With increasing concretization, most of the
rainwater in urban areas finds its way directly into the drains resulting into heavy loss
of recharge potential of otherwise non-concrete areas. Reiterating its commitment
towards sustainable development, CVPPPL has opted for developing Rain Water
Harvesting System for recharge of ground water. The system has been installed with 2

Nos. Rain Water Harvesting pits of size 2.5m dia and 3.0m effective depth with 160

(OD) UPVC slotted pipe up to a layer where sandy aquifers/permeable layers exist.
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22. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The foreign exchange transaction is summarized below:

Particulars 2019-20 (Amount in Rs.) | 2018-19 (Amount in Rs.)

Expenditure in foreign currency

i) Know —how Nil Nil

ii) Interest Nil Nil

iii) Other Misc. Matters 5,37,062/- 0
Earning in foreign currency

i) Interest Nil Nil

i) Others

23. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND STANDARDS:

The Company has an adequate Internal Control Systems commensurate with the size of
the Company and nature of its business. Ministry of Corporate Affairs vide its notification
no. GSR 583 (E) dated 13.06.2017 states that requirements of reporting under section
142(3)(i) of Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply to certain Private Companies

24. TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT:

As far as challenges in New Business environment are concerned, it is prerequisite for any
organization to equip its employees with the latest techniques, skills, knowledge and

competencies to sustain in the ever-changing competitive environment.

Keeping in view the same, HRD Division CVPPPL, Centre of Eminence has nominated
employees in 40 external Training Programs/ Conferences/ Seminars/Workshops/ Short
courses/ Sessions conducted at PAN India level. In addition, 03 specialized In-house
Training Programs were organized in the year, out of which 02 were conducted at
CVPPPL Project in Kishtwar, which were huge success. These programs are versatile in
nature and employees are nominated to cover technical, non-technical and other

emerging aspects.

Besides, 02 In-house training programs had also been conducted exclusively for CVPPPL
Project employees, which included specialized training program on “Surveying” and
another titles as “Drishti” covering the intangible aspects such as Conduct, Discipline,
Appeal, Corporate Etiquettes, and Communication Skills etc. All the programs were highly
acclaimed and appreciated.
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25. EMPLOYEES PROMOTION AND OTHER WELFARE SCHEMES:

Promotion Policy has been successfully implemented in CVPPPL for Career Development

of its employees along with other Welfare schemes being extended time to time.

26. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT:
a.HR POLICIES:

HR Policies are the major pillar on which the whole gamut of HR system revolves. So
far, 36 HR Rules & Policies have been approved and implemented in CVPPPL. During
2019-20, 05 additional Policies have been approved by the Board of Directors, which

include-
i. CVPPPL Scheme for Rehabilitation of Physically Handicapped Employees.
ii. CVPPPL Medical Attendance Rules for serving employees.
iii. CVPPPL Promotion Policy and Rules for Workmen.
iv. CVPPPL Retired Employees’ Health Scheme (REHS).
v. CVPPPL Safety Policy (For CO and Projects).
Further, the Mission, Vision & Value Statements of CVPPPL formulated by

Administrative Staff Collage of India (ASCI), Hyderabad, are under consideration of the
CVPPPL Board.

b.MANPOWER PLANNING:

The Manpower, Recruitment and Succession Planning Document of CVPPPL prepared
by Administrative Staff Collage of India (ASCI), Hyderabad engaged as Consultant for
the subject was reviewed by a Board level committee, keeping in view of the current
hydropower scenario of India as well in J&K. Accordingly as per the recommendations
of committee, the consolidated manpower requirement of CVPPPL Corporate Office
and its Projects during the Construction and Operations & Maintenance Stage has been
approved in the 51st meeting of Board of Directors. It was resolved that additional
requirement for Kwar HE Project to be recruited only after accord of CCEA approval of
the project and manpower required for preparation of DPR of Dulhasti Stage-Il HE
Project to be met from the strength of Pakal Dul HE Project. Further, it was resolved
that the regular manpower strength of CVPPPL cadre during the construction / O&M
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stage should not be more than 50% of the sanctioned strength for Construction stage to
the extent possible. Additional requirement during construction stage to be met through

deputation / transfer from Promoter companies or outsourcing etc.

c.DOMICILE STATUS OF EMPLOYEES:

As per clause 9.12 of Promoters agreement, 80% of Group C & D staff in the company
shall be Permanent Residents of J&K and a minimum of 49% of Group A & B staff in
the company shall be Permanent Residents of J&K subject to their suitability, availability
and eligibility. Presently, the percentages of domicile details of employees posted in
CVPPPL are as follows:

Domicile Details of all Employees Posted in CVPPPL
Domicile State %age of employees belonging to J&K
Grou
g J&K Others Total 205157 AL As per Actual
Agreement
A&B 122 116 238 49 51.26
c&bD 36 1 37 80 97.30

Percentage Domicile Details of all employees in CVPPPL
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d.COVID-19:

CVPPPL has taken a number of proactive measures at the corporate level as well as at
its Projects in Kishtwar to contain the spread of COVID-19 pandemic amongst its

employees and the society.
Corporate Office:

The measures include temporary suspension of finger print attendance system, regular
sanitization of office premises, distribution of masks and sanitizers, generating
awareness amongst the employees, installation of thermal scanners, maintaining of
social distancing norms, distribution of relief material amongst the COVID-19 affected
through Red Cross, contribution of a total amount of Rs. 6,08,500/- from March, 2020
salaries of employees to J&K Governors Relief and additional donation of 1-day Salary
(Basic +DA) from April, 2020 salaries of employees to PMs CARES fund.

e.Projects:

The CVPPPL Projects also contributed actively in fight against COVID-19 and donated
Rs. 1 Lakh in cash to DCs office, Kishtwar for making miscellaneous purchases related
to COVID-19. Further, PPEs & Thermometers worth Rs. 2 lakhs and Mineral water
bottles worth Rs. 1 Lakh were also handed to district Administration, Kishtwar. In
addition, CVPPPL is also bearing the rent of a hotel converted into ‘quarantine facility’

by the District administration, Kishtwar.
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27. NUMBER OF CASES FILED IF ANY AND THEIR DISPOSAL UNDER SECTION 22 OF
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN ACT:

No case, as such, related to sexual harassment has been reported during the year under
review. Annual meetings have been held by the Complaints Committee constituted for
Redressal of Sexual harassment complaints at Corporate Office as well as at all the 03
projects of CVPPPL.

28. OTHER INITIATIVES:

e Blood Donation camps are being organized by Projects & Corporate Office on need

base.

e New Bhandarkoot Bridge has been constructed by CVPPPL on its own at a cost of
Rs. 5.51 Cr, which also serves as an important link to various villages of District

Kishtwar as goodwill gesture.

e CVPPPL has taken up and completed the work of abandoned Gangaidad road,
which bypasses dangerous Bindraban narrow stretch of road with blind curves as
goodwill gesture and the estimated financial implication is about Rs 4.00 Crs. This
has not increased the safety aspects of the commuters but also considerably

reduced the travel time.

e Upgradation of two bridges on Kishtwar-Galhar road with a financial implication of
Rs. 10.00 Cr has been taken up by CVPPPL, which besides fulfilling the requirement
of the project shall also be used by public. In addition, a new bridge is under
construction across river Chenab in Kwar, which will also serve an important link to
the villages on the right bank. Further, a 70R Steel Bridge over River Chenab at Dul

is also under construction.

e HT/LT lines & substation works have been taken up by CVPPPL through JKPDD on
deposit work basis for strengthening the existing supply system, which will also

hugely benefit the local populace.

e Dam site of Pakal Dul i.e. Drangdhuran was not having any mobile network
connectivity. With the start of works at Dam site, the Contractor at his own cost has
erected three towers and Airtel network is now available at Drangdhuran, which is of
great help to locals as they have been deprived of this basic need until now.
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In a step towards providing proper medical care to the workers engaged as well as
the locals, Medical Facilities are being extended by both Contractors i.e. M/s Afcons
& M/s JAL. This has helped in generating a lot of goodwill among the local populace

of the region.

Diversion/protection work of Wassan nallah has been got done by CVPPPL at its
own cost with financial implication of Rs. 38.50 lacs which is of much relief to the

local villagers travelling on this road.

Upgradation of road to Dam site of Pakal Dul HE Project is being got done by
CVPPPL through PWD on deposit work basis with financial implication of about Rs.
6.00 Cr. This will also connect remote area of the region where until date road

connectivity was not available and thus shall benefits the locals.

Provision for training programmes for skill development and scholarship to children’s
of PAfs has been kept in R&R plan for enhancing the skills and providing education

to locals for their sustainable growth.

As a part of employment generation, M/s Afcons and M/s JAL have engaged total
1131 nos. of contract labour besides 60 nos. of contract labour engaged by Kiru and
Kwar HE Projects. In addition to above, 121-contract employment has been given by
CVPPPL. The Kiru HE Project has also been awarded and it shall exponentially
increase the employment opportunities once the works kick off after lifting of lock

down restrictions.

Revision of guidelines for proper utilization of Local Area Development Fund (LADF)
of the projects, after commissioning to enable support of the locals for early
completion of the Project. LADF after commissioning of the project as per the Hydro
policy of the Gol shall be established and annual revenue of about Rs74 Crs shall be
used for welfare schemes for the affected people on a continuous basis over the life

of the project.

Various roads, buildings, bridges, service contract works etc. are being awarded to

local contractors from time to time.
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29. PROJECT MONITORING:

CVPPPL is following a robust system for monitoring of the projects. Effective Monitoring
forms are an essential component for preventing time and cost overruns. The monitoring
of the progress of the major works of Pakal Dul HE Project are being done through project
management software viz Primavera which has been installed at C.O Jammu and Project
office Kishtwar during Feb 2019 and necessary training for acquainting the employees to
use the software effectively has also been conducted. The contractors are being asked to
submit the construction schedules of the work packages of the project in the Primavera
format and the activities of the packages are being then monitored through Primavera.
Interfacing schedules of the packages in primavera have also been integrated for effective
monitoring and arresting any delays due to time lags between interfaced activities. The
delays, if any are being regularly communicated to the contractors to plan for making up
the delay. Also, Kiru HE Project has been awarded and the monitoring of the major works
of the project shall be done through Primavera and in this regard, the necessary action for

purchasing the license of the software at the Kiru HE Project has been initiated.

The status of the projects is being apprised to PMO, MoP, CEA, NHPC, JKPDD, JKSPDC
and various other Central/State Govt. Departments through status reports, which are
being regularly sent at the fixed timelines i.e Quarterly/Monthly/Weekly. Further, the status
and important issues of the company are being highlighted in various review meetings at

Central/State Govt departments for remedial action on the issues at the earliest.

The details of the scheduled status reports sent are given below:

1. Monthly Status report of Projects / programmes / schemes inaugurated or
foundation stone laid by Hon’ble PM to MoP, Gol.

2. Quarterly/As and when desired Progress report of ongoing Prime Minister’s
Development Plan (PMDP-2015) projects in J&K to MoP, Gol.

3. Monthly updating of Complete detailed data information of Central Sector
Infrastructure Projects costing Rs. 150 Crs and above — Online Computerized
Monitoring System (OCMS) to MoSPI, Gol

4.  Monitoring of Hydro-Electric Projects by CEA under Section 73(f) of Electricity Act
2003, monthly status to HPM, CEA
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5.  Monthly Status and Compliance of the conditions of Appraisal of the Projects to
HPA, CEA
PRAGATI issues status to JKPDD and Mo PGol
Weekly report to MoP, Gol regarding Implementation of Cabinet Decision on e-
Samiksha Portal of Cabinet Secretariat.
Quarterly CCEA approval Condition compliance report to MoP, Gol
Monthly Progress Report of Projects of NHPC (in r/o CVPPPL) to Planning and
PMSG Divisions NHPC

10. Monthly MIS Report of CVPPPL to RE&C, Planning and PMSG Divisions NHPC

11.  Monthly Status Report to JKSPDC, GoJK

12. Monthly Status Report to JKPDD, GoJK

13. Weekly status of CVPPPL to PMSG Division NHPC

14. Hydroelectric schemes concurred by CEA and yet to be taken up for construction
to HPM & HPA CEA

15. Various other status reports sent as and when desired in the requisite format

from the statutory departments.
30. LOCAL INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT:

The R&R Plans of PakalDul, Kiru and Kwar HE Projects, as approved by GoJK contain
specific provisions for infrastructure development in the local area with allocation of Rs.
40.00 Crs for Pakal Dul, Rs. 28.87 Crs for Kiru and Rs. 13.54 Crs for Kwar HEP. These
funds totaling to Rs 82.41Crs shall be a boon to develop the remote area of Kishtwar
District, which shall be made available to local authorities. With the utilization of these
funds, not only the infrastructure of the area will be developed but also it shall also
generate ample employment opportunities for the locals and thus elevate the socio

economic condition of the region.

At present, in case of the local infrastructure development plan of Pakal Dul HEP the
infrastructure sub-components amounting to Rs. 32.52 Crs has been formulated by
Deputy Commissioner Kishtwar and the same has also been approved by the GoJK for
implementation. The finalization of DPRs of these approved works is in process by
concerned District level departments and the execution of works is likely to start after
relaxation in the COVID-19 restrictions.
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31.

32.

ERP IMPLEMENTATION:

At present CVPPPL is using various manual methods/standalone applications to manage
its business and operations like payroll system, accounting system, procurement system,

tendering process, HR related works etc

The above applications are not integrated in one system and thus in order to integrate
data among various departments, CVPPPL is in process of implementing ERP software
which would standardize work procedures of CVPPPL and integrate and create a data
bank in one system. This will thus enable availability of all information in a centralized
location for increased collaboration and more streamlined completion of tasks. This
complete visibility provides more coherent workflows and allows inter-departmental

processes to be easily tracked with maximum efficiency.

In addition, ERP software system, which will be installed across all locations of CVPPPL,
shall be an effective utility for seamless exchange of information within the organization.
Accordingly, tenders for implementation of ERP were invited on 11.07.2019. LOA for
supply, integration, implementation and support of ERP has been issued on 12.02.2020
and the work shall be completed by October 2020..

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY & SUSTAINABILITY POLICY:

CVPPPL is committed to the concerns of its stakeholders and strives to promote and
maintain good standards of CSR and Sustainability in all its business activities. To meet
this commitment CVPPPL respects the rule of law, local communities and societies at
large and it makes conscious efforts to enhance the quality of life and environmental

sustainability through its CSR & Sustainability activities.

CVPPPL has formulated a CSR & Sustainability Policy in line with Section 135 of the
Companies Act, 2013, Schedule VII of the Act and Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules read with General Circulars issued on CSR by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs and the guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainability
issued by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE).

The Policy provides for the provisions pertaining to implementation of CSR activities under
various sectors in pursuance to the applicable Acts, Rules and Guidelines.
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33.

34.

The CSR & Sustainability Policy of CVPPPL has been placed in public domain on the
website of CVPPPL at the link https://www.cvppindia.com/CSR.aspx?Policies.

An expenditure of Rs 13.12 lakhs (education, health care, women empowerment reducing
inequalities faced by socially backward groups and disaster management sector) has
been incurred on CSR activities in financial Year 2019-20 including an expenditure of Rs

2.00 Lacs incurred for combating COVID-19 pandemic.

The Statutory disclosures with respect to the CSR Committee and an Annual Report on

CSR activities forms part of this report as Annexure-IV.

STATUS OF COURT CASES:

As per record, 21 nos. of cases pertaining to CVPPPL are sub-judice before various
Courts / Forums. Break-up of cases is as follows:
i. Public Interest Litigation = 01
ii. Service Writ Petitions = 04
iii.  Other Writ Petitions = 09
iv.  Arbitration matters (having F.I. of Rs.1.8 Cr. /- approx.) = 02
v.  Civil Suits =05

Nos. of cases decided during the year 2019-20 = 06

RIGHT TO INFORMATION:

Provisions of Right to Information (RTI) Act, 2005 are applicable on your Company. All the

cases received during the year under report have been suitably disposed off.

ACCLAMATION:

The Board of Directors of your company places on record its sincere appreciation for the
valuable support and guidance extended by the Govt of J&K, Ministry of Power, Ministry of
Environment & Forest and Climate Change, PMO, Central Electricity Authority, Central
Water Commission and the Promoters of CVPPPL, without which the Company would not
have been able to carry out its responsibilities. We acknowledge the participation and
involvement of each one of them, solicit their continued co-operation, and support in the

future as well.
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Your Directors place on record its deep gratitude for the co-operation and continued

support extended by the Statutory Auditors and the office of the Comptroller and Auditor

General of India.

Your Directors also place on record appreciation of the contribution made by all the

employees whose sincere hard work, team efforts, devotion and sense of belongingness

has contributed in the consistent growth of the company.

Place: Jammu
Dated: 27.08.2020

By Order of the Board of Directors
CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

Sd/-
Suresh Kumar, IAS-(Retd.)

CHAIRMAN
DIN-06440021

Page 44



mailto:snanand_cs@yahoo.co.in

Annexure - 1

Form No. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length

transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis

Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

a)
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions
c)
d

(

(

(

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or
transactions

(f) date(s) of approval by the Board

(9) Amount paid as advances, if any:

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship

NHPC Limited Promotor

a
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions

Consultancy and Rent of Office

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions

As per MOU for Consultancy and Hiring of
Office at Faridabad for 3 years with effect from
07.12.2018.

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:

Design Consultancy and Rent of office
(Rs. 22,87,51,039/- for 2019-20)

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:

No

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any:

NIL

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Dated :27.08.2020
Place :Jammu

Page 45

Sd/-
SURESH KUMAR
CHAIRMAN
DIN — 06440021



ANNEXURE Il

;]

e ]
WA AT 5’%“!“*&\
: Govt. of India 'y g ‘y/
‘ e A qdven awn Sy s ‘%—*n-‘—é,
: INDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS DEPARTM ENT ‘%44‘

el ( e Um‘mi‘:‘( nnh Ladakh
OFFICE OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL (AUDIT), . ‘
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No: PSU Hqrs/BS/CVPPPL/2020-217 42 8
Datc: 17] 08[ £o20

To
The Managing Dircctor,
Chenab Valley Power Projects (P) Limited,
Chenab Jal Shakti Bhawan,
Jammu

Subjéet: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 143(6)(b) of the Companics Act, 2013 on the accounts of Chenab
Valley Power Projects (P) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2020

Sir,

I am to forward herewith the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the accounts of Chenab Valley
Power Projects (P) Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2020 for being placed before the
sharcholders in the Annual General Meeting. The date of holding Annual General Meeting
and minutes of meeting may please be furnished 1o this office.

Please acknowledge the receipt.
Encl: As above

Yours faithfully,

/
23

Dy. Accountant General (AMG-II)

dr.oR.g AU, qavad, v, arded afRw afid T, ST 180001
PSUs Audit Wing, Third Floor. AG Olfice Complex, Shakti Na

ar. Jammu- 180001
(Fax No0191- 2581303 &

Email: psuhgra gmaid com)
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
ON 31 MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited
for the year ended on 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India
under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 are responsible for expressing opinion on these
financial statements under Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 based on independent audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 03 June 2020.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 of the financial
statements of Chenab Valley Power Projects Private Limited for the year ended on 31 March
2020. The supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and
Company personnel and a selective examination of some of accounting records. Based on my
supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant matters under Section 143
(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 which have come to my attention and which in my view are
necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related Audit
Report:

A. BALANCE SHEET

Assets

Non-current Assets

Other non-Current Assets (Note No.5) Rs.123.03 crore
Above includes an amount of Rs.1.15 crore on account of advances made to Central Water and
Power Research Station, Pune, against which the utilisation cestificates have already been
received. Accordingly, the advances should have been adjusted and the same should have been
booked under Capital Work-in-progress. This has resulted in overstatement of Other Non-Current
Assets by Rs.1.15 crore and understatement of Capital work-in-progress to the same extent.

Further, advances amounting to Rs.2.76 crore are outstanding for more than two years and are
awaifing confirmation and reconciliation.

B. GENERAL

1. The Company has not given disclosure with regard to components of cash and cash equivalents
and its reconciliation as per the requirement of Ind AS 7.

2. The Company has booked employee benefits expenses and other expenses of Rs.14.31 crore
relating to its Head Office under Expenditure Attributable to Construction under the head
Capital Work-in-progress (CWIP).

As per the requirement of Ind AS 16 on Property, Plant and Equipment read with opinif)ﬂ
(January 2020) of Expert Advisory Committee of Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
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the Company should have segregated the expenses of Head Office into two classes i.e. those

~ that are directly attributable to construction of projects and those that are not directly

attributfﬂble to construction of projects. However, the Company has booked the entire
expenditure of Rs.14.31 under CWIP. In absence of the segregation of expenditure, audit could
not comment upon the accounting treatment of employee benefits expenses and other expenses
of Rs.14.31 crore relating to Head Office of the Company.

For and on the behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: Srinagar
Dated: 14/08/2020 TiEE P
4\

\

Principal Accountant General (Audit)
J&K and Ladakh
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED

ON 31 MARCH 2020

Comment

Management’s Reply

The preparation of financial statements of Chenab
Valley Power Projects Private Limited for the year
ended on 31 March 2020 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the

Ccompanies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. The Statutory Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of

India under Section 139(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 are responsible for expressing opinionn on these
financial gstatements under Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 based on independent audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing prescribed

under Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 03
June 2020.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India, have Conducted a supplementary audit under
Section 143 (6) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 of the
financial statements of Chenab Valley Power Projects
Private Limited for the year ended on 31 March 2020.
The supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of
the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to
inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and Company
personnel and a selective examination of some of
accounting records. Based on my supplementary audit,
I would like to highlight the following significant
masters under Section 143 (6)(b) of the Companies
Act, 2013 which have come to my attention and which
in my view are necessary for enabling a better
understanding of the financial statements and the
related Audit Report:

1. The utilization certificates received against the
advance of Rs. 1.15 crores were already adjusted in
the books on 3 1% March vide Voucher No 5784. The
same was also forwarded to AG Office, Jammu vide
email dated 17th July 2020 (Copy enclosed).

Regarding the outstanding advance of Rs.2.76
crore it is submitted that the work on all the
packages is in progress and is a continuous for
years. The advances to the extent utilized in the
year will be adjusted year on year on receipt of
the utilization certificate.

2. GENERAL

1. CVPPPL has no income from operations,
however, disclosure with regard to
components of cash and cash equivalents will
be made in subsequent years as required as per
Ind AS 7.

2. As per accounting policy no. 2 .b of
CVPPPL “Costs including employee benefits,
professional  fees, expenditure on
maintenance and up-gradation of common
public facilities, depreciation on assets used
in construction of project, interest during
construction and other costs that are directly
attributable to bringing the assel to the
location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended
by management are accumulated under
“Expenditure Attributable to Construction
(EAC)" and subsequently allocated on
systematic basis over major immovable
assets, other than land and infrastructure
facilities on commissioning of projecis. Net
pre-commissioning  income/expenditure is
adjusted directly in the cost of related assels.”
—

s\
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A. BALANCE SHEET
Assets

Non-current Assets
Other non-Current Assets (Note No.5) Rs.123.03

crore

Above includes an amount of Rs.1.15 crore on
account of advances made to Central Water and
Power Research Station. Pune, against which the
utilisation certificates have already been received.
Accordingly, the advances should have been
adjusted and the same should have been booked
under Capital Work-in-progress. This has resulted
in overstatement of Other Non-Current Assets by
Rs. 1.15 crore and understatement of Capital work-
in-progress to the same extent.

Further, advances amounting to Rs.2.76 crore are
outstanding for more than two years and are awaiting
confirmation and reconciliation.

B. GENERAL

1. The Company has not given disclosure with
regard to components of cash and cash
equivalents and its reconciliation as per the
requirement of Ind AS 7.

2. The Company has booked employee benefits
expenses and other expenses of Rs.14.31 crore
relating to its Head Office under Expenditure

Attributable to Construction under the head
Capital Work-in-progress (CWIP).

As per the requirement of Ind AS 16 on
Property, Plant and Equipment read with opinion
(January 2020) of Expert Advisory Committee of
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
Company should have segregated the expenses
of Head Office in to two classes i.e. those that
are directly attributable to construction of
projects and those that are not directly
attributable to construction of projects. However
the company has booked the entire expenditure
of Rs. 14.31 under CWIP. In absence of the

Further, the principle of avoidance of costs
also exists in Ind AS 23- Borrowing Costs
which provides as under:

The borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of a qualifving asset are those
borrowing costs that would have been
avoided if the expenditure on the qualifying
asset had not been made.

In this connection, Para 9.2 of AS 10-
“Accounting for Fixed Assets” (pre-revised)
may also be referred, which provides as
under:

Administration and other general overhead
expenses are usually excluded from the cost of
fixed assets because they do not relate to a
specific fixed asset. However, in some
circumstances, such expenses as are
specifically attributable to construction of a
project or to the acquisition of a fixed asset or
bringing it to its working condition, may be
included as part of the cost of the construction
project or as a part of the cost of the fixed
asselt.

Accordingly, the expenditure which are not
necessary to bring the item to the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by
management should not be capitalised.
However, the expenditure which are
necessary to bring out to intended use has to
be capitalised. As on date all the projects of
the company are under construction and the
corporate office is instrumental for providing
services like tendering, designing, etc. for
bringing the project to intended use, which
would otherwise have to be incurred by the
Projects. 1

Further, in compliance to Ind AS 16

expenditure  like  Directors  fee andl
: _
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segregation of expenditure, audit could not
comment upon the accounting treatment of
employees benefits expenses and other expenses
of Rs. 14.31 crore relating to Head Office of the
Company.

remuneration, donations, CSR expenditure
etc. are not allocated to projects and as such
not being capitalised.

After completion of the project/projects the
expenditure on corporate office expenses will
be charged to profit and loss account.
Moreover, our all the projects are under
construction and whatever expenditure is
being incurred is to bring the projects for
intended use by management. On completion
of project/ projects the corporate share will be
charged to P&L as per the ratio decided at that
time based on services attributable to projects
and corporate office.

Accordingly, the expenditure incurred by
corporate office during construction period
will be continued to be booked to projects.
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Extract of Annual Return as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2020

Form MGT -9

Annexure -lll

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

vi)

vii)

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Registration Date

Name of the Company

Whether Listed Company

Name, Address and Contact details of the
Registrar and Transfer agent, if any

CIN (Company Incorporation Number)

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

Address of the Registered office and contact
details

U40105JK2011PTC003321

13/06/2011

CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

Company Limited by Shares / India Non-
Government Company

Chenab Jal Shakti Bhawan, Opposite Saraswati
Dham, Rail Head Complex, 180012-J&K

No

NA

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated

S. | Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the | % to total turnover
No. Product / service of the Company
1. | Energy (Hydro Power) Electric Power Generation by 35101 100
Hydroelectric Power Plants
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
S. Name and Address of the | CIN/ GLN Holding / % of Applicable
No. Company Subsidiary I | shares held Section
Associate
NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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Iv.

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Share Holding

i)

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of

the year 01.04.2019

No. of Shares at the end of the year

31.03.2020

%

Change
during
the year

A. Promoters

Indian

a) Individual / HUF
b) Central Govt

c) State Govt (s)
d) Bodies Corp.

e) Bank / FI

f) Any Other

—_ = == =

Sub Total
(A)(1):-

De Physical
mat

NIL 4

- | 143917996

NIL | 1439180000

Total

4

143917996

1439180000

% of
Total
Share

0.00

100

Dem
at

Physical

NIL | 1780079996

1780080000

Total

1780079996

1780080000

% of
Total
Share

0.00
100

100

NIL

NIL

(2) Foreign

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

a)NRI's -
Individuals

b) Other -
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.
d) Banks / Fl

e) Any Other ....

Sub - Total (A) (2)

Total
Shareholding of
Promoter (A) =
(A)1)+A)2)

B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds
b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govi(s)
e) Venture Capital

NIL

- | 1439180000

NIL

1439180000

100

NIL | 1780080000

1780080000

100

NIL
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Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (Specify)

Sub - Total
(B)(1) -

NIL

2. Non -
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital upto
Rs. 1Lac

i) Individual
shareholders
holding  nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1lac
c) Others (Specify)

Sub - Total
(B)(2) -

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1) + (B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

NIL

NIL

NIL

1439180000

1439180000

100

NIL

1780080000

1780080000

100

NIL
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(ii)

Shareholding of Promoters

S. | Shareholder’ | Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholder’ | Share holding at the end of
No | s Name of the year s Name the year
No. of Shares % of % of No. of Shares % of % of %
total Shares total Shares | change
Shares | Pledged/ Shares | Pledged/ | in share
of the | encumbere of the | encumber | holding
Compa | dtototal Compa | edtototal | during
ny shares ny shares | the year
01. | J&K Power 687549999 47.77 NIL J&K Power | 887999999 49.88 NIL 2.1
Development Development
Corporation Corporation
Limited Ltd.
02. | Balraj Joshi 1 0.00 NIL AK. Choudhary 1 0.00 NIL NIL
(Representative (Representative
of NHPC) of NHPC)
03. | NHPC Limited | 747549997 51.94 NIL NHPC Limited | 887999997 49.88 NIL (2.06)
04. | PTCIndia 4080000 0.29 NIL PTC India 4080000 0.24 NIL 0.05)
Limited Limited
05. | MK Mittal 1 0.00 NIL M.K Mittal 1 0.00 NIL NIL
(Representative (Representative
of NHPC) of NHPC)
06. | M.SBabu 1 0.00 NIL M.S Babu 1 0.00 NIL NIL
(Representative (Representative
of NHPC) of NHPC)
07. | LDJha 1 0.00 NIL N.K. Choudhary 1
(Representative (Representative
of JKSPDCL) of JKSPDCL)
Total Shares | 1439180000 100 NIL 1780080000 100 NIL NIL
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(i)

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

S. Shareholding in the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during
No. year the year
No. of Shares % of total No. of Shares | % of total shares
shares of the of the Company
Company

At the beginning of | 1439180000 100 1780080000 100

the year

Date wise Increase | Allotment of Additional

/ Decrease in Equity Shares to the Tune

Promoters Share of Rs 200.45 Crores to

holding the year JKSPDC Ltd. & Rs 140.45

specifying the Crores to NHPC Ltd.,

reasons for during the year 2019-20.

increase / decrease | Total Additional Allotment

(e.g. allotment / during the Year 2019-20

transfer / bonus / Rs. 340.9 Crores

sweat equity efc.) :

Atthe End of the 1439180000 100 1780080000 100

year

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs):

S. Shareholding in the beginning of the | Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. year year

For Each of the
Top 10
Shareholders

No. of Shares

% of total shares
of the Company

No. of Shares

% of total shares
of the Company

At the beginning of
the year

NIL

Date wise Increase
| Decrease in
Share holding
during the year
specifying the
reasons for
increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus /
sweat equity efc.) :

NIL

At the End of the
year (or on the date
of separation, if
separated  during

the year)
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Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the beginning of the

year

Cumulative Shareholding during

the year

For each of the
Directors and KMP

No. of Shares

% of total
shares of the
Company

No. of Shares

% of total Shares
of the Company

Name of the Director

At the beginning of the
year

0.00

00

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in  Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in  Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
| bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

No Change

At the End of the year

At the beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in  Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
| bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

At the End of the year

At the Beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in  Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons

No Change
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for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity
efc):

At the End of the year

At the Beginning of the
year

Date wise Increase /
Decrease in  Share
holding during the year
specifying the reasons
for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer
/ bonus/ sweat equity
etc):

No Change

At the End of the year

INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans | Unsecured Deposits Total Indebtedness

excluding Loans

deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning NIL NIL NIL
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) NIL NIL NIL -
Change in Indebtedness - - - -
during the financial year
* Addition - - - -
* Reduction - - - -
Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not paid
due

Total (i+ii+ii)
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VL. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:

S. No. Particulars of Remuneration | Name of MD / WTD / Manager Total Amount
Managing Director-
M.S. Babu (01.04.2019-31.3.2020)

1. Gross Salary - - -

a) Salary as per provisions 87,08,100 - - - 87,08,100.00
contained in Section 17(1) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961*

b) Value of perquisites u/s 5,03,857 - - - 5,03,857.00
17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961

¢) Profits in lieu of salary - - - - -
under Section 17(3) Income
Tax Act, 1961

2. Fee for attending Meeting - - - - NIL
3. Stock Option - - - - NIL
4, Sweat Equity - - - - NIL
5. Commission - - - - NIL
- as % of Profit - - - - NIL
(PF Contribution from - - - - -
Employer) — others, specify....
6. Others, please specify** 6,40,523 - - - 6,40,523.00
Total (A) 98,52,480 - - - 98,52,480.00
Ceiling as per the Act NA - - - NA

* Salary under Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 includes Performance Related Pay (PRP) paid as per respective
position held by the directors during that period.

** Others include lease rent, gratuity, leave encashment, medical reimbursement, EPF, Social Security Scheme & Pension
Fund (matching Contribution) etc. which were not included in point no. (1).

B. Remuneration to other Directors:
S. | Particulars of Name of MD / WTD / Manager Total Amount
No. Remuneration
1. Independent Directors - - - - NIL
* Fee for attending board - - - - NIL
committee meetings
* Commission - - - - NIL
* Others, please specify - - - - NIL
NIL
Total (1) - - - - NIL
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2. Other Non — Executive Suresh - NIL
Directors Kumar
(Chairman)

Fee for attending board - - NIL
committee meetings
Commission - - NIL
Others, please specify - - NIL

- as % of Profit - - NIL
*others, specify.... 6,74,115 - 6,74,115.00
Total (2) 6,74,115 - 6,74,115.00
Total (B) = (1+2) 6,74,115 - 6,74,115.00
Total Managerial - - - NIL
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the - - - NIL
Act

* Remuneration w.e.f 22.11.2019 to 31.03.2020.

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD / MANAGER / WTD

S. No. Particulars of Remuneration | Key Managerial Personnel
Company Total
Secretary
1. Gross Salary -
a) Salary as per provisions contained 18,57,560 - 18,57,560.00
in Section 17(1) of the Income Tax
Act, 1961*
b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 26,036 - 26,036.00
Income - tax Act, 1961
¢) Profits in lieu of Salary under - - NIL
Section 17(3) Income - tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option - - NIL
3. Sweat Equity - - NIL
4. Commission - - NIL
- as % of Profit - - NIL
- others, specify - -
5. Others, please specify** 1,52,846 - 1,52,846.00
Total 20,36,442 - 20,36,442.00

* Salary under Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

** Others include lease rent, gratuity, leave encashment, medical reimbursement, EPF, Social Security Scheme & Pension

Fund (matching Contribution) etc. which were not included in point no. (1).
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VII.

Date

Place

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of the
Companies Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty /
Punishment /
Compounding
Fees imposed

Authority [RD
INCLT/
Count]

Appeal made, if
any (give
Details)

A COMPANY

Penalty NIL
Punishment | NIL
Compounding | NIL

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty NIL
Punishment | NIL
Compounding | NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL
Punishment | NIL
Compounding | NIL

: 27.08.2020

:Jammu

By Order of the Board of Directors

CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED
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CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS (PVT) LTD.
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR & SUSTAINABILITY ACTIVITIES (FY 2019-20)

1. A brief outline of the company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or
programmes proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the
CSR policy and projects or programmes.

CVPPPL is committed to the concerns of its stakeholders and strives to promote and
maintain good standards of CSR and Sustainability in all its business activities. To
meet this commitment CVPPPL respects the rule of law, local communities and
societies at large and it makes conscious efforts to enhance the quality of life and
environmental sustainability through its CSR & Sustainability activities.

The CSR & Sustainability Policy of CVPPPL forms the basis of conducting CVPPPL's
business in a socially responsible manner with the aim to integrate the objectives of
hydro power development and long term growth of the Company with social
responsibility and sustainability by maintaining high level of organizational integrity
and ethical behavior, in conformity with expected standards of transparency in
reporting and disclosing the performance in all spheres of activities and by
understanding and addressing the social, economic and environmental concerns of
key stakeholders directly impacted by Company’s operations and activities.

CSR Committee of the Board of CVPPPL, immediately upon its constitution,
formulated the CSR & Sustainability Policy of the Company and the Board approved
the same as per the recommendation of CSR Committee.

The Policy provides for the provisions pertaining to implementation of CSR activities
under various sectors in pursuance to the inviolable Companies Act 2013, Schedule
VIl of the Act, CSR Rules and amendments thereof.

The CSR & Sustainability Policy of CVPPPL has been placed in public domain on the
website of CVPPPL at the link https://www.cvppindia.com/CSR.aspx?Policies.

Highlights of the Policy

The budget provision for CSR & Sustainability works for a financial year will be 2% of
the average net profits made by CVPPPL during the three immediately preceding
financial years or any limit prescribed by the law.

The average net profit of the Company shall be calculated in accordance with the
provisions of Section 198 of the Companies Act 2013, as amended.
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Being a hydro power developer, CVPPPL will undertake CSR & Sustainability activities
primarily near to its projects/power stations or Corporate Office. It will be ensured
that at least 80% of the CSR & Sustainability activities are executed in and around
CVPPPL’s Projects, Power Stations and Offices preferably within 25 Km and in the
District where the Project is located. However, other locations beyond 25 Km may
also be chosen, based on the needs and as per the direction of Government of India
on National Schemes / Campaigns, wherein upto 20% amount of CSR Budget may be
spent, for the larger benefit of society/environment.

The CSR activities shall be undertaken by CVPPPL in accordance to the list of
activities provided under Schedule-VIl of the Companies Act and invariably includes
activities for promoting education, skill development, healthcare, sanitation, women
empowerment, environmental protection, sports, rural development, etc. in
accordance with Schedule-VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

Expenditure on any other activity/item not in conformity with Schedule-VII of the
Companies Act 2013, as amended from time to time, will not be accounted towards
CSR expenditure.

CSR Fund Allocation and Expenditure in Previous Years

Year Basis of Allocation as Mandatory Fund Allocation | Actual Expenditure
Percentage of Profit (Rs.) (Rs.)
2017-18 | 2% of average Net Profit of 6,94,928/- 6,98,460/-
previous three years
2018-19 | 2% of average Net Profit of 12,39,193/- 12,39,820/-
previous three years
Total 19,34,121/- 19,38,280/-

Sector wise CSR Expenditure in Previous Years

Year Expenditure
Education Sector Healthcare Sector Total
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
2017-18 6,68,560/- 29,900/- 6,98,460/-
2018-19 7,85,234/- 4,54,586/- 12,39,820/-
Total 14,53,794/- 4,84,486/- 19,38,280/-

Sector wise Number of Institutions Strengthened in Previous Years through CSR
Activities

Sector No. of Institutions/Establishments Total
2017-18 2018-19
Education 10 Schools 07 Schools 17
Healthcare 01 02 03
Health & Family (01 Health & Family Welfare Sub Centre and
Welfare Sub Centre 01 Block Medical Office catering to 29
subordinate Healthcare Establishments)
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CSR & Sustainability Activities for FY 2019-20

The Annual CSR Plan & Budget for FY 2019-20 was approved by the Board for
undertaking CSR activities in 11 schools located in our project areas in District
Kishtwar under Education Sector (i.e. 05 schools by Pakal Dul HEP and 03 schools
each by Kiru HEP & Kwar HEP), one activity in District Hospital Kishtwar under
Healthcare Sector (by Pakal Dul HEP), 01 activity in District Samba for BPL girl
students under Women Empowerment Sector and 01 activity in District Jammu for
mentally challenged children under the Sector - Reducing inequalities faced by
socially backward groups (by Corporate Office, Jammu). Further, two activities were
also approved under Disaster Management Sector for combating COVID-19
pandemic in District Kishtwar (by Pakal Dul HEP). These included providing of
packaged drinking water for use at the COVID-19 Quarantine Centre in District
Hospital Kishtwar and providing of PPE Kits to District Hospital Kishtwar for use by
the medical staff involved in combating COVID-19 pandemic.

Further, the component of sustainable development, though small, was included in
the approved CSR activities for FY 2019-20 under Education Sector through the
provision of providing dust bins to the schools. The aim was to inculcate the concept
of waste segregation and management among the students of these schools from
beginning of their educational ladder.

A training programme on CSR was also organized at Kishtwar on 11.09.2019 by Nodal
Office (CSR), C.0O., CVPPPL, Jammu for the capacity building of internal stakeholders
i.e. the members of Departmental Monitoring Committees and other staff members
of the three projects of CVPPPL who are involved in identification, implementation
and monitoring of CSR activities at project level. A total of 21 employees from Pakal
Dul, Kiru and Kwar HE Projects participated in the training programme. Different
aspects of CSR relating to legal provisions, CSR Policy of the Company, identification
and implementation of activities, involvement of stakeholders, communication
strategies, monitoring and reporting mechanism were covered in this training
programme.

Sector wise details of activities implemented in FY 2019-20

Education Sector: Activities were implemented in 06 schools of the project affected
areas of Kiru and Kwar HE Projects wherein the required furniture, teaching aids,
sports items, water storage tanks and water purifiers were provided to the schools.

Women Empowerment Sector: The activity was implemented during Back to Village

Programme of the Government in Panchayat Chajjwal of District Samba wherein
ladies bicycles were provided to 30 girl students belonging to BPL families of 09
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villages. These girl students had to cover more than 2 Km distance to reach their
respective schools.

Reducing inequalities faced by socially backward groups: Under this activity, the
Rotary Inner Wheel Home for Mentally Retarded Children, Channi Rama, Jammu was
strengthened by providing Special Learning Kits for the mentally challenged children
(including flash cards, board books, activity items, picture charts, puzzles and sports
items), mattresses, water purifiers, exhaust fans, battery & tyres for ambulance,
almirahs and water storage tank.

Healthcare Sector: The intended activity for District Hospital Kishtwar could not be
completely implemented owing to COVID-19 restrictions, however partial
implementation was carried out by providing mattresses to the Hospital. Remaining
portion of the activity shall be completed in FY 2020-21.

Disaster Management Sector: Two activities were implemented in association with
District Administration Kishtwar wherein PPE Kits for use by the medical staff and
packaged drinking water for use at COVID-19 Quarantine Centre were provided to
District Hospital Kishtwar.

The photographs of CSR activities are provided in Appendix-1.
The newspaper clippings of the events are provided in Appendix-2.

The activity wise list of items provided under CSR-2019-20 is detailed in Appendix-3.

. The composition of CSR Committee.

The CSR Committee of CVPPPL comprises of :

i.  Sh. Rohit Kansal, IAS, Director CVPPPL - Chairman
ii.  Sh. M. K. Mittal, Director CVPPPL - Member
iii.  Sh. A. K. Choudhary, Managing Director CVPPPL - Member

. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years.

The average net profit of CVPPPL for FY 2016-17, 2017-18 and 2018-19, in pursuance
to Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, was Rs. 11,27,43,925/- as per following
details:

S. No. Financial Year Net Profit (Rs.) Average Net Profit (Rs.)
1. 2016-17 9,14,81,199/-
2. 2017-18 5,65,72,722/- 11,27,43,925/-
3. 2018-19 19,01,77,853/-
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4. Prescribed CSR expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 3 above).

Rs. 22,54,878/-

5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.

a. Total amount spent for the financial year 2019-20.

Against the prescribed expenditure of Rs. 22,54,878/-, the Board of CVPPPL
approved a higher financial provision of Rs. 26,26,270/- for implementation

of CSR activities on the recommendation of the CSR Committee. A total
expenditure of Rs. 13,11,553/- has been incurred on CSR activities in FY 2019-20.

b. Amount unspent, if any.

An amount of Rs. 9,43,325/- remained unspent against the prescribed expenditure
of Rs. 22,54,878/-.

¢. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed

below:
(Amt. in Rs.)
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
S. |CSR project or Sector in Projects or Amount [Amount spent |Cumulative |[Amount
No. |activity identified |which the programs outlay on the projects |expenditure |spent:
:;35: dls (1) Local area or gil;?eg;tlr or programs ::ggrttli]:g Direct or
other. Sub-heads: iod through
(2) Specify the :’rizgrams (1) Direct perio Imple-
State & District expenditur menting
where projects eon Agency
or programs projects or
were programs
undertaken. (2) Overheads
1. |Providing Education Local Area 736100 0.00 0.00 ---
furniture/ District  Kishtwar,
infrastructure in UT of J&K
05 schools (by
Pakal Dul HEP).
2. |Providing medical |Healthcare Local Area 563270 39000 39000 Direct
equipments & District  Kishtwar,
other items to UT of J&K
District  Hospital
Kishtwar (by Pakal
Dul HEP).
3. |Providing Education Local Area 490918 462675 467725 Direct
furniture/ District  Kishtwar,
infrastructure in UT of J&K. 5050
03 schools (by Kiru
HEP).
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(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
S. |CSR project or Sector in Projects or Amount |[Amount spent |Cumulative |[Amount
No. |activity identified |which the programs outlay on the projects |expenditure |spent:
::)c:?/:;(: dls (1) Local area or :;:'l;?egcitlr or programs :::zrttri‘:g Direct or
other. Sub-heads: iod through
(2) Specify the s:ic;grams (1) Direct perio Imple-
State & District expenditur menting
where projects eon Agency
or programs projects or
were programs
undertaken. (2) Overheads

4. |Providing Education Local Area 336300 297900 304792 Direct
furniture/ District  Kishtwar,
infrastructure in UT of J&K. 6892
03 schools (by
Kwar HEP).

5. [Providing bicycles [Women Beyond 25 Km. 124125 124125 124125 Direct
to BPL girl [Empowerment |Panchayat
students from 09 Chajjwal,
villages of District District Samba,

Samba (covering UT of J&K.
more than 2 Km

distance to reach

school) by C.O.

CVPPPL.

6. |[Strengthening of |[Reducing Local Area 175875 169220 176229 Direct
Rotary Inner |inequalities District Jammu,

Wheel Home for|faced by UT of J&K. 7009
Mentally Retarded |socially

Children, Channi[backward

Rama, Jammu (by |groups.

C.O. CVPPPL).

7. |Providing Disaster Local Area 99682 99682 99682 Direct

packaged drinking|Management |District Kishtwar,
water to District UT of J&K.
Hospital Kishtwar
for use at COVID-
19 Quarantine
Centre (by Pakal
Dul HEP).

8. |Providing PPE Kits|Disaster Local Area 100000 100000 100000 Through
to District Hospital [Management |District  Kishtwar, District
Kishtwar for use UT of J&K. Disaster
by Doctors/ Management
Paramedical staff Authority,
for combating Kishtwar
COVID-19
pandemic (by
Pakal Dul HEP).

Total | 2626270 1311553 1311553
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6.

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit
of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the
reasons for not spending the amount in its Board Report.

An amount of Rs. 9,43,325/- remained unspent against the mandatory allocation of
Rs. 22,54,878/- as implementation of two activities could not be completed by Pakal
Dul HE Project due to the restrictions and thereafter the lockdown imposed owing to
COVID-19 pandemic. These activities are targeted for completion in FY 2020-21.

Responsibility Statement of the CSR Committee of the Board that the
implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives
and Policy of the Company.

Implementation of CSR & Sustainability activities and monitoring thereof is in
compliance with Companies Act 2013 and the CSR objectives and Policy of the
Company.

-Sd - -Sd - -Sd -

Rohit Kansal, IAS M. K. Mittal A.K. Choudhary
Director CVPPPL Director CVPPPL Managing Director CVPPPL

Chairman CSR Committee of Member CSR Committee of Member CSR Committee of

the Board the Board the Board
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Appendix-1

Photographs of the CSR activities implemented by Corporate Office, Jammu in FY 2019-20

Handing over of bicycles to BPL girl students by Chairman CVPPPL (Principle Secretary, Industries &
Commerce Department, J&K) in presence of DC Samba and other officers from District Administration at
Panchayat Chajjwal District Samba during Back to Village Programme

Handlng over of |tems in presence of MD CVPPPL to Rotary Inner Wheel Home for Mentally Retarded
Children, Channi Rama, Jammu

Training Programme on CSR orgamsed by Nodal Office (CSR) at Klshtwar




Photographs of CSR Activities implemented by Kiru HE Project

Handlng over of |tems to Govt ngh School Pathernakkl in presence of TehS|Idar Nagsenl,

Naib Tehsildar Nagseni and ZEO Nagseni

Zone Nagseni depicting pre-activity scenario

Govt PrlmarySchooI Phaat (Plyass), Galhar Bhata,

anding over of items to Govt. Primary School,
Phaat in presence of Tehsildar Nagseni, Naib

ovt. Middle School Keroo, Galhar Bhata,Zone
Nagseni depicting pre-activity scenario

Tehsildar Nagseni and ZEO Nagseni

Handlng over of items to Govt. Middle School

Keroo in presence of Tehsildar Nagseni, Naib
Tehsildar Nagseni and ZEO Nagseni




Photographs of CSR Activities implemented by Kwar HE Project

Zone Nagseni depicting pre-activity scenario
I o = WL

Govt. MiddISchI, Guijjar Basti (Padyarna),




Handmg over of |tem§ to Govt Prlmary School, Rashgwari in presence of Naib Tehsﬂdar Nagsenl
and ZEO Nagseni

Photograph of CSR Activity implemented by Pakal Dul HE Project

Handmg over of mattresses to District Hospital Kishtwar




Appendix-2

Media Coverage of the CSR Events

Principal Secretary Industries Navin

A
Choudhary giving bicycles to BPL girls at Samba.

Chajiwal attains 100% immunization, school enrollment

Navin gives away bicycles to 30 BPL girl students

Excelsior Correspondent

JAMMU, June 26: Principal
Secretary,  Industries  and
Commerce Department Navin
Choudhary  today  visited
Panchayat Chajjwal in block
Samba and inaugurated
Panchayat Ghar in presence of
District Development Commis-
sioner  Sushma  Chauhan,
Sarpanch Girdhara Singh and
other senior officers of the dis-
trict administration. e also ded-
icated a Smart LED TV to the
people installed in the Panchayat
Ghar.

Principal Secretary also dis-
tributed motorised scooty among
the specially abled besides giv-
ing away bicycles among 30
BPL girl students who earlier
had to travel 4 to 5 KM distance
on foot.

It was informed that 100 per-
cent target of immunization of
children has been achieved and
health cards of over 400 children
have been prepared.

The day also witnessed a vet-
erinary camp by Animal
Husbandry Department in which
100 percent vaccination of ani-
mals against foot and mouth dis-
ease was achieved.

Besides 100 percent enrol-
ment of school going children in
the age group upto 7 years has
also been achieved as informed
by the Chiel” Education Officer
Samba.

During interactions. the local
people projected their demands

* Watch video on
www.excelsiornews.com

and problems including augmen-
tation of water supply scheme,
up-gradation of power infra-
structure and irrigation facilities.

On spot abstract of cost esti-
mates were prepared by the con-
cerned district officers  and in
principle approval was given by
Principal Secretary aller follow-
ing codal formalities to augment
waler supply scheme, up-grada-
tion and replacement of trans-
formers and taking up the work
of deep bore for irrigation of
over 80 hectare of agriculture
land. He also asked PWD(R&B)
for up-gradation of road from

National Highway to
Government  High  School
Sunjwan.

The work of conservation of
historical pond of the panchayat
was also taken up under MGN-
REGA as part of Mega Water

Conservation project for the
entire Panchayat, launched by
the Visiting officer.

Later, Principal Secretary
inaugurated Solar Street lights
installed in the Panchayat. This
entire project was conceived
within a week's time at the
behest of the visiting officer.

A two day financial inclusion
camp has also been launched for
opening of Bank accounts of all
the wvillagers and turther
enrolling them in various social
security schemes of the govern-
ment including Atal Pension
Yojana, Pradhan  Mantri
Suraksha Bima Yojana. This
camp shall remain functional till
the target of 100 percent finan-
cial inclusion is achieved.

Daily Excelsior News Paper (Page-5) dated 27.06.2019
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CVPPPL organises training programme on CSR

H STATE TIMES NEWS

KISHTWAR;: Chenab
Valley Power  Projects
Private Limited today

organized a one day train-
ing programme on CSR and
Sustainability  for  its
employees at Kishtwar,

The programme was
organized by Corporate
Office of CVPPPL in which
the employees from Pakal
Dul, Kiru and Kwar HE
Projects participated. The
programme was conducted
by Dr. Ravi Sharma,
Manager (Env.), Planning
Division, CVPPPL.

The participants were
apprised of the legal provi-

sions pertaining to CSR and
the CSR Poliey of CVPP-
PL. The mechanisms and
procedural  requirements
regarding identification of
activities, proposal formula-
tion, implementation, moni-
toring and reporting were
also dealt in detail by Dr.
Ravi Sharma, through
interactive presentations
and disenssions in three ses-
sions, during the one day
long programme.
Pertinently, CVPPPL is
implementing 1000 MW
Pakal Dul, 624 MW Kiru
and 540 MW Kwar HE
projects in Kishtwar dis-
trict. CVPPPL has been

implementing CSR activi-
ties in its project areas since
yvear 2017-18, primarily
under  Education and
Healthcare sectors.

During the past two yvears,
a total of seventeen schools
and three healthcare estab-
lishments have been
strengthened by CVPPPL
under its CSR initiative.
For the current finanecial
year, the Annual CSR Plan
has been approved by the
Board of CVPPPL where
under various activities
shall be implemented for
strengthening of eleven
schools and District
Hospital Kishtwar.

State Times News Paper (Page-4) dated 12.09.2019




Appendix-3

Activity wise list of items (with quantity) provided by CVPPPL under CSR 2019-20

S. CSR Activity Sector Name of Name of Institution where CSR | Items provided under CSR 2019- | Qty.

No. Project activity was implemented 20

Office

1. Providing Medical |Healthcare Pakal Dul HEP |1. District Hospital, Kishtwar Mattress 20
Equipments  and
other items to
District  Hospital,

Kishtwar.

2. Providing furniture |Education Kiru HEP 1. Govt. High School, Pathernakki, Dfe:k Bl 70
/ infrastructure in Village Galhar Bhata, Zone (E)xelgl?t-ir\?e (?hair 8%
03 schools. Nagseni, District Kishtwar. Office Almirah 03

Office Chair 20
White Board 05
Water Purifier 01
Dust Bin 03
Volley Ball with Net 02
Badminton Set 02
Carrom Board Set 02
Chess Set 02
Skipping Rope 02
Wa)ter Tank with fittings (1000 01

Ltr
Pigeon Hole Almirah 01
2. Govt. Middle School, Keroo, | Desk 30
. Office Table 02
Village Galhar Bhata, Zone Executive Chair 02
Nagseni, District Kishtwar. Office Almirah 03
Office Chair 20
White Board 05
Water Purifier 01
Dust Bin 03
Volley Ball with Net 02
Badminton Set 02
Carrom Board Set 02
Chess Set 02
Skipping Rope 02
We;ter Tank with fittings (1000 01

Ltr
Pigeon Hole Almirah 01
3. Govt. Primary School, Phaat| Desk 20
. . Office Table 02
(Piyass), Village Galhar Bhata, Executive Chair 02
Zone Nagseni, District Kishtwar. [ Office Almirah 02
Office Chair 10
. - . White Board 02
{This sch.o.o'l is being shifted due Water Purifier o1
to acquisition of land for the [Dyst Bin 02
project and is presently | Volley Ball with Net 01
operating from the premises of |_Badminton Set 01
P .g P . | Carrom Board Set 01
Govt. High School, Pathernakki, Chess Set 01
Galhar Bhata.} Skipping Rope 02
Wa)ter Tank with fittings (1000 01

Ltr
Pigeon Hole Almirah 01
3. Providing furniture |Education Kwar HEP 1. Govt. Middle School, Gujjar Degk 30
. . . Office Table 01
/ infrastructure in Basti (Padyarna), Zone Executive Chair o1
03 schools. Nagseni, District Kishtwar. Office Almirah 01
Office Chair 05
White Board 02
Water Purifier 01
Dust Bin 02
Volley Ball with Net 02
Badminton Set 02
Carrom Board Set 02
Chess Set 02
Skipping Rope 03
Water Tank 01
Pigeon Hole Almirah 01
2. Govt. Middle School, Nagra, | Desk 30
. s Office Table 01
Zone Nagseni, District Executive Chair 01
Kishtwar. Office Almirah 01
Office Chair 05
White Board 02
Water Purifier 01
Dust Bin 02
Volley Ball with Net 02
Badminton Set 02
Carrom Board Set 02
Chess Set 02
Skipping Rope 03
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S. CSR Activity Sector Name of Name of Institution where CSR |Items provided under CSR 2019- | Qty.
No. Project activity was implemented 20
Office
Water Tank 01
Pigeon Hole Almirah 01
3. Govt. Primary School, | _Desk 15
Rashgwari, Zone Nagseni (E)fflce Table 01
! ’|_Executive Chair 01
District Kishtwar. Office Almirah 01
Office Chair 05
White Board 02
Water Purifier 01
Dust Bin 02
Volley Ball with Net 02
Badminton Set 02
Carrom Board Set 02
Chess Set 02
Skipping Rope 03
Water Tank 01
Pigeon Hole Almirah 01
4, Providing Bicycles | Women Corporate 1. Panchayat Chajjwal, District | Ladies Bicycles 30
to BPL girl students |Empowerment |Office, Samba.
from 09 villages of CVPPPL,
District Samba Jammu List of villages with number of
(covering more beneficiary BPL girl students:
than 02 Km -
. Village No. of
distance to reach Beneficiaries
school). 1. Bara 03
2. Chak Medu 10
Basotra
3. Daghore 04
4. Chak Chibba 02
Khurd
5. Supwal 02
6. Barrian Camp 01
7. Chak Ram Chand 01
8. Gujjar Basti 01
9. Indira Colony 06
5. Strengthening  of |Reducing Corporate 1. Rotary Inner Wheel Home for | High Density Foam Mattresses 60
Rotary Inner Wheel |inequalities Office, Mentally Retarded Children, | with covers
Home for Mentally |faced by [CVPPPL, Channi Rama, Jammu Exhaust Fans 06
Retarded Children, |socially Jammu UV Water Purifiers 02
Channi Rama, | backward Tyres for Ambulance 05
Jammu. groups Battery for Ambulance 01
LED Bulbs (14W) 30
Steel Almirah 03
Water Tank (2000 Ltr) 01
Special Learning Kits
Board Book/Flash Cards (Body 15
Parts)
Board Book/Flash Cards (English 15
Alphabets)
Board Book/Flash Cards (Hindi 15
Alphabets)
Board Book/Flash Cards| 15
(Numbers)
Board Book/Flash Cards (Colours 15
& Shapes)
Board Book/Flash Cards| 15
(Vegetables)
Board Book/Flash Cards (Fruits) 15
All in One Board Book 15
Drawing/Colouring Books 36
(Animals)
Drawing/Colouring Books 36
(Fruits)
Drawing/Colouring Books| 36
(Vegetables)
Colour Crayons (sets) 60
Picture Charts 30
Badminton Rackets (sets) 02
Shuttle Cocks — plastic (boxes) 02
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Kishtwar for use by

Doctors/
Paramedical staff
for combating
COVID-19
pandemic.

S. CSR Activity Sector Name of Name of Institution where CSR |Items provided under CSR 2019- | Qty.
No. Project activity was implemented 20
Office
Badminton Nets 02
Volley Balls 02
Footballs 02
Cricket Bats 02
Soft Cricket Balls (boxes) 02
Skipping Ropes 05
Board Puzzle (English Alphabet - 02
Capital & Small letters)
Board Puzzle (English Alphabet - 01
Small letters with pictures)
Board Puzzle (Hindi Alphabet) 02
Board Puzzle - Numbers 01
(Counting 1-100)
Board Puzzle (Clock) 01
Board Puzzle (Parts of Body) 01
Board Puzzle (Shapes) 01
Board Puzzle (Vegetables) 02
6. Providing packaged | Disaster Pakal Dul HE | 1. District Hospital, Kishtwar Packaged Drinking Water Bottles] 6720
drinking water to|Management |Project (01 Ltr packing)
District Hospital
Kishtwar for use at
COVID-19
Quarantine Centre.
7. Providing PPE Kits |Disaster Pakal Dul HE [1. District Hospital, Kishtwar PPE Kits 83
to District Hospital |Management |Project
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VPP’

Chenab Valley
Power Projects (P) Ltd)

Chenab Valley Power Projects Pvt. Ltd.
Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan, Opposite Saraswati Dham, Rail Head Complex, Jammu (J&K) - 180012
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HENAB VALLEY POWER
PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

[Ajoint venture among NHPC Ltd, JKSPDC Ltd and PTC (India) Ltd]
(CIN: U40105JK2011PTC003321)

Financial Statement as on
315t March, 2020

Corporate Office:
~Chenab Jal Shakti Bhawan,
Opposite Saraswati Dham,
Rail Head Complex,
Jammu — 180012 (J&K)
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VYL A

O\\\ JSVP & CO' Tele :(0O)0191-2475848

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ‘ Cell  :9419181848, 9419183620,
108/A-1, IST FLOOR NORTH BLOCK smll- ~/2vped@igmall.com
BAHU PLAZA, JAMMU - 180012 : ' : Jsvpca@rediffmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
Chenab Valley Power Projects (P) Ltd.

_Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Chenab Valley Power
Projects(P) Ltd.(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at' March 31, 2020, the

- statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in

Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards
are further described in the Auditor’sResponsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of theCompany in accordance with the Code
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

The company is constructing hydroelectric projects as such the expenditure in being done on
bringing the revenue generating units and there is no source of revenue at present. The profit of
company is only from interest income earned on short term surplus funds. During audit and
discussions with management we did not found any key audit matter required to be communicated.

\
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissio ns,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

@ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in plY/e and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentat1on

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone -financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication. '
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Other Matter

1.

Total paid up share capital of the Company is Rs.1780.08 crores as on 31st March, 2020. Paid
up share capital of PTC (India) Limited is still Rs. 4.08 crore. Having regard to mutual promoter
contribution ratio as stipulated in Promoter’s Agreement, the paid up capital of PTC (India)
Limited should be Rs.36.24 crores. Rs.36.24 crores has been calculated based on contribution
of NHPC Ltd towards paid up capital. Therefore, there is shortfall in promoter’s contribution
by PTC (India) Ltd to the extent of Rs. 32.16 crores.

Minimum numbers of Directors as per Article of Association are four whereas it should be ten
as per the Promoter’s Agreement. The Article of Association has not been modified to bring
them in line with Promoter’s Agreement. (as per clause 113 of AOA)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

2.

3.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

The Comptroller and Auditor-General of India have issued directions indicating the areas to
be examined in terms of sub-section (5) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
compliance of which is set out in “Annexure B”

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

e. The Provisions of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Companies Act are not
applicable to a Government Company.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls is not applicable to
the Company.
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g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements- Refer Note No.34 (Other
explanatory Notes to Accounts)-Pt. No.1(a)(i) and Pt. No. 2(a)

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For JSVP & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration
N0.003435N)

I's

Raj Kimar Mehra
i Partner
(Membership No.501305)

uDiN - 20501 20S AAMARE99UL

Place: Jammu
Dated: 03.06.2020
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

: (0) 0191-2475848
: 9419181848, 9419183620,

A

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the Members of Chenab Valley Power Projects (P) Ltd. of even date)

i In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets
were physically verified by the management during the year. According to the

information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(c) In respect of following sums paid by the company for following Immovable properties,
the status of title deeds is as under: '

e WA
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Project | Nature of Amount Remarks
___Name Land in crores
Corporate * | Freehold 6.00 Mutation recorded in revenue record in the
Office name of the Company.
Pakal Dul Righttouse |435.47 |NOC from J&K Sate Forest Corporation
obtained for right to use the land.
Righttouse |7.32 Right to use the land granted by Govt. of J&K
vide order no.207-FST of 2018 dated
26.06.2018
Leasehold 198.70 | Mutation recorded in revenue record in the
name of GOVERNOR (J&K} through CVPPPL.
Leasehold 22.28 Mutation in favour of the Company has not
yet been recorded in revenue record till date.
Kiru Righttouse |9.98 Right to use the land granted by Govt. of J&K
‘ : vide order no.143-FST of 2016 dated
19.05.20‘16
Leasehold 134.64 | Mutation in favour of the Company has not
yet been recorded in revenue record till date.
Kwar Right to use | 3.44 Right to use the land granted by Govt. of J&K
‘ vide letter dated 08.08.2014
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vi,

vii.

viii.

The Company has not commenced the commercial productions and as such there are no
inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (i) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. '

According the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013.Accordingly clauses 3 (iii) (a) to 3 (iii) (c) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of
loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2020 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(@) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutorydues,
including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service
Ta x, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respectof Provident Fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other
material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(c) Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax
which have not been deposited as at March 31, 2020 on account of dispute are NIL.

The Company has not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and
government or has not issued any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3 (viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view
of the financial statements and as per information and explanation given to us, no fraud by
the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.
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Place: Jammu

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the clause for
payment of managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act, is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for
all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have

been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards. '

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting
under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the
year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For JSVP & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm’s Registration No.003435N)

e

Raj Kumar Mehra
Z Partner
(Membership No.501305)

Dated: 03.06.2020
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JSVP & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

108/A-1, IST FLOOR NORTH BLOCK
BAHU PLAZA, JAMMU - 180012

Tele :(0)0191-2475848
Cell :9419181848, 9419183620,
: jsvpca@gmail.com

e-mail . jsypca@rediffmail.com

Annexure “B” to the Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in our Report of even date on the Accounts of Chenab Valley Power Projects (P)
Limited as at and for the year ended 31° March 2020]

Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 applicable from the year 2018-19 Qﬁwards

S.No

Directions

Remarks

!

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system? If yes,
the implications of processing * of
accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along
with the financial implications, if any,
may be stated.

Company has its own IT system in place for
processing all the accounting transactions.
No accounting transaction is processed
outside IT system.

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a
lender to the Company due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated. .

. debts/loans/interest.

There are no cases of restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from central/state
agencies were  properly accounted
for/utilised as per its term and
conditions? List the cases of deviation.

No fund has been received by the Company
from central/state agencies.

For JSVP & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Raj
( Part;hér)

s
mar Mehra

M. No:501305
Place: Jammu
Date: 03.06.2020
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(CIN: U40105JK2011PTC003321})

CHENAB VALLEY POWER. PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020

{Amount in %)

For |[SVP & CO.
- Chartered Accountants
(Firm Begn. No. 003435N)

(Rohit .
irector

(K K Goel S\){Sﬂ

General Manager (Finance)

/ (" PARTICULARS NNQOEE As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019
ASSETS
(f" (1) NON-CURRENT ASSI:T_S
@) Property, Plant and Equipment 2.1 529,805,774 1,236,114,136
= b) Capital Work In Progress 2.2 9,408,364,596 6,829,955,824
( <) Right Of Use Assets 23 8,028,100,529 =
d) Investment Property 2.4 - &
(’" e) Intangible Assets 25 1,111,338 4,491,275,573
f) Financial Assets
~ i) Investments 31 - -
( ii} Trade Receivables 3.2 - =
iii} Loans 33 2,935,289 2,408,536
'3 iv) Others 34 10,000,000 10,000,000
g) Non Current Tax Assets (Net) 4 - } -
3 h) Other Non Current Assats 5 1,230,339,381 1,563,200,576
( TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS 19,210,656,907 14,132,954,645
el (2) CURRENT ASSETS
( a) Inventories 6 - .
b) Financial Assets
f i) Trade Receivables 7 - =
3 i) Cash & Cash Equivalents 8 1,024,023,568 2,598,247,497
- iii) Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 914,300,000 15,500,000
£ iv) Loans 10 5,737,522 4,901,790
v) Others 1Y 80,841,617 109,598,302
( €) Current Tax Assets (Net) 12 4,320,269 529,302
d) Other Current Assets 13 131,815,377 33,469,724
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,161,038,353 2,762,246,615
( (3) Regulatory Deferral Account Debit Balances 14 - -
! TOTAL ASSETS AND REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT 21,371,695,260 16,895,201,260
( BALANCES
( EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital 15.1 17,800,800,000 14,391,800,000
{ . {b) Other Equity 15.2 525,106,263 382,893,284
TOTAL EQUITY 18,325,906,263 14,774,693,284
{ (2) LIABILITIES ‘
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 16.1 8,460,110 -
ii) Other financial liabilities 16.2 32,233,548 7,207,242
b) Provisions 17 56,169,334 30,843,317
c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 18 - -
d} Other non-current Liabilities 18 - L
TOTAL NON CURRENT LIABILITIES 96,862,992 38,050,559
(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
; 2} Financial Liabilities
A i) Borrowings 20.1 - =
It) Trade Payables 20.2
( . Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Total outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 568,235,311 1,076.,479.840
t ili) Other financial liabilities 20.3 254,200,915 110,947,540
b) Other Current Liabilities 21 442,991,393 631,146,995
c) Provisions: 22 1,683,498,386 263,883,042
( d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 23 - 3
= {4) Regulatory Deferral Account Credit Balances 14.2 % =
(5) FUND FROM C.O. 15.3 - =
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,948,926,005 2,082,457,417
TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 21,371,695,260 16,895,201,260
; Accompanying notes to the Standalone Financial Statements 1-34

(M 5 Babu) :

Managing Director

(Subhir Knand)
Company Secreta,

o
o
( ] Kuar Meh!
.. Partner é g DR\
M.No, 501305 ; )\
Place: -)ammu
{\_ Date: -
he
L
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D7) CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

(CIN: U40105)K2011PTC003321)

(Amountin %)

For JSVP & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Fir . Np. 003435N)

Place: -Jammu

Date: -

(Rohit"Kansal

M\Ww (SudHir

General Manager (Finance)

For the Year ended For the Year ended
PARTICULARS m‘e 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
INCOME
i} Revenue from Operations 24.1 - -
iiy  Other income 24.2 208,599,598 204,499,432
TOTAL INCOME 208,599,598 204,499,432
EXPENSES
i) Purchase of Power - Trading v 25.1 - S
ii) Generation Expenses 25.2 - -
lii) Employee Benefits Expense 26 24,071 3,336
iv) Finance Costs 27 - -
v)  Depreciation and Amortization Expense 28 3 . =
vi) Other Expenses 29 13,801,812 14,318,243
TOTAL EXPENSES 13,825,883 14,321,579
PRCFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS, RATE REGULATED ACTIVITIES AND TAX 194,773,715 190,177,853
Exceptional items - -
PROFIT BEFORE RATE REGULATED ACTIVITIES AND TAX 194,773,715 190,177,853
Tax Expenses 301
i) Current Tax 52,560,736 59,543,518
iy Deferred Tax - -
Total Tax Expenses 52,560,736 59,543,518
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE NET MOVEMENTS IN REGULATORY DEFERRAL
ACCOUNT BALANCES 142,212,979 130,634,335
Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances (Net of Tax) 31 i -
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (A) 142,212,979 130,634,335
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (B) 30.2
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax}
(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit obiigations L -
Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of defined ; o
benefit obligations
Sub total (a) - -
(b)Investment in Equity Instruments - =
Sub total (b) - 5
Total (i)=(a)+(b) . “
(ii} ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss (Net of Tax)
- Investment in Debt Instruments = L
Total (ii) - ?
Other Comprehensive Income (B)=(i+ii) - -
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A+B) 142,212,979 130,634,335
Earning per share {Basic and Diluted)
(Equity shares, face value of T 10/- each) 34(11) 0.0849 0.0967
Before movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances ‘
After movements in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Accompanying notes to the Standalone Financial Statements 1-34

P

PEANE N

Managing Director

and)
Company Secreta

Page 91




.

Chenab Valley
Power Picjects (P} id

CVPP, Jammu

CHENAB VALLEY POWER F'ROJECTS‘ [P] LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020

Ai CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVIT]ES -
Net Prof“t before tax and after extraordinary items
i) Adjustments:
Finance cost

Loss on sale/ disposal of assets
Interest Income

Profit on sale/ disposal of assets

Cash flow from operating activities before workirig capital
adjustments

ii) Changes in Working Capital:-

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets, Loans & Advances

Increasef(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables & Liabilities
Cash flow from operating activities before taxes

Less : Taxes

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

| B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:- . ..

Property, Plant & Equipments, Other Intangible Assets & Expendituré
on Construction Prejects (including expenditure during construction
forming part of CWIP)

Interest Income Received
Reliazation/ (Investment) in Bank Deposits
Loan

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
forly CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:-
Proceeds from Equity Share Capital

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(A+B+C)

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGIN[NG OF THE YEAR

(2,084.67)

2,268.61
9,251.81

(A)

(53,781.52)
2,084.67

(5.26)
(B)

34,090.00

(€)

Explanatory Notes:-

Sheet) and shown under the category Investing Activities.

1,047.74 1,901.78
(2,044.76)
(2,084.67) - (2.044.76)
(136.93) (142.98)
(1,380.66)
11,520.42 (2,925.50) (4,306.16)
11,383.49 (4,449.14)
525.61 595,44
10,857.88 (5.044.58)
(20,718.24)
2,044.76
(24.09)
(51,702.11) (18,697.57)
32,255.00
34,090.00 32,255.00
(6,754.23) 8,512.85
26,137.47

(Zin Lacs)

1 Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year consists of Cash/ Chegue/ Draft in Hand and Bank Balance including Short Term Deposits of varing periods, The
* details of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year is as per Note no. 8 of Balance Sheet.

2 A bank deposit against-which a bank guarantee has been issued In favour of J&K Forest Department for a period of five year (as per Note no. 3.4 of Balance

17,624.62

For JSVP & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Regn. No. 003435N)

SEPA

A (CA Raj Kumar Mehra)
Partner
M.No. 501305

Place: Jammu
Date:

'and oq the/lbehalf of the Board of the Directors of CVPP

g\ 220

(K K Goel)

General Manager (Finance)

\”_-"'W\mhu)

Managing Director

(Sudhir Anand)
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NOTE NO. 1: COMPANY INFORMATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(1) Reporting entity

Chenab Valley Power Projects (P) Limited (the “Company”) is a Joint Venture of NHPC

Limited (A Gol Enterprise), JKSPDC (A GoJK Undertaking) and PTC (India) Limited and a

Company domiciled in India (CIN: U40105JK2011PTCo03321). The address of the Company’s

registered office is Chenab Valley Power Projects (P) Limited, Chenab Jal Shakti Bhawan,

Opposite Saraswati Dham, RailHead Complex, Jammu-180012. The Company is primarily
* involved in the generation and sale of bulk power to various Power Utilities,

(II)Baslis- of preparation

(A) Statement of Compliance

These standalone financial statements are prepared on going concern basis following accrual
system of accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent
amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and applicable),

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003 to the extent applicable, '

These financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors o ...............
(B) Basis of Measurement '

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for:
+ Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

* Plan assets of defined employee benefit plans measured at fair value.

The methods used to measure fair values are discussed in Note 33.

(C) Appliéation of new and revised standards

(i) Ind AS 116~ Leases: Ind AS 116 replaces Ind AS 17- Leases and sets out prineiples for
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a
contracti.c., the Iessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting
model and requires a lessee to recognise assets and liabilities for all leases with a term

-of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. With effect from
ist April, 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” using the modified
retrospective approach. Impact of adoption of the standard is disclosed in Note 34

(ii) Appendix C to Ind AS 12, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments: The
appendix clarifies the application and measurement requirements in Ind AS 12
when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments. The current and deferred
tax asset or liability shall be recognized and measured by applying the
requirements in Ind AS 12 based on the taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, timused
tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates determined by applying this appendix.
The amendment is effective from April 1, 2019. The Company has evaluated the

effect of this amendment on the financial statements and concluded that there is
no significant impaet. ‘ : '

(1il) Amendments/ revision in other standards are either not applicable or do not have any
material impact on the financial statements,

(D) Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees' (INR), which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the

Nearest Lacs (up to two decimals) for the Company. However, at Unit level, figures are presented
in rupees (absolute number). :

Ty o
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" contingent assets and liabilities at the Balance Sheet

“in the circumstances. Actual results may differ

(E) Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
Judgments, estimates and assumptions that may impact the application of accounting policies and
the reported value of assets, liabilities, income, expenses and related disclosures including

date. The estimates and management's
judgments are based on previous experience and other £

actors considered reasonable and prudent
from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-

going basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about significant areas
of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most

significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements are included in the
[ollowlng notes:

Critical judgments aud eslimates

a) - Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the
requirements of ITnd AS 116, Leases, A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a

period of time, an entity shall assess whether, throughout the period of use, the customer
has both of the following: -

a. therightto obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
identified asset; and

b. theright to direct the use of the identified asset.

To control the use of an identified asset, a customer is required to have the right to obtain
substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset throughout the period of use.

A customer has the right to direct the use of an identified asset throughout the period of use )

i the customer has the right to direct how and for what purpose the asset is used
throughout the period of use ' :

The Company also uses significant judgement in assessin

g the lease term (including
anticipated renewals) and the applicable discount rate.

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease, together
with both periods covered by an option to extend the lease if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise that option; and periods covered by an option to terminate the lease if -
the Company is reasonably certain not to exercise that option. In assessing whether the
Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend a lease, or not to exercise an
option to terminate a lease, it considers all relevant facts and circumstances that create an
economic incentive for the Company to exercise the option to extend the lease, or not to

exercise the option to terminate the lease. The Company revises the lease term if there is a
change in the non-cancellable period of a lease.

The discount rate is generally based on the incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease
being evaluated or for a portfolio of leases with similar characteristics.
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g)

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are based on a
number of factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition and other
economic factors (siich as the stability of the industry and knowm technological advances) and

the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected future cash flows from
the asset.

Useful life of the assets used for generation of electricity is determined by the Central.
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) Tariff Regulations as mentioned in part B of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except for construction plant & machinery and
computers & peripherals which are in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013

- and mobile phones which are as per management assessment.

Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress
and intangible assets

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress and
intangible assets are based on estimates and assumptions, in particular the expected market
outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these
assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount
resulting in impairment.

Post-retirement benefit plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which
include mortality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concerning future
developments in discount rates, the rate of salary increase, the inflation rate and expected rate
of return on plan assets. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its
obligations are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may
have an impact on the resulting calculations. :

Revenue

The Company records revenue from sale of power based on Tariff approved by the CERC, as
per the principles of Ind AS 115. However, in cases where tariff rates are yet to be approved,
provisional rates are adopted considering the applicable CERC Tariff Regulations. Further,
where tariff are pending revision due to revision in cost estimates, tariffs are computed based
on the parameters and methods prescribed under the CERC Tariff Regulations and an
estimated amount of revenue is recognised when an application is made to the CERC after

obtaining necessary approvals to the extent it is highly probable that there will be no
-downward adjustment to the revenue recognised.

Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognising provisions and contingencies have been made in
accordance with Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The
evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has been made on the basis of best

judgment by management regarding probable outflow of economic resources. Such estimation
can change following unforeseeable developments.

Recoverable Amount of Rate Regulated Assets

The operating activities of the Company are subject to cost-of-service regulations whereby

tariff charged for electricity generated is based on allowable costs like iriterest costs,
depreciation, operation & maintenance including a stipulated return. Guidance Note on Rate
Regulated Activities issued by the ICAI (previous GAAP) and Ind AS 114~ ‘Regulatory Deferral
Accounts’ permits an entity to include in the rate base, as part of the cost of self-constructed
(tangible) PPE or internally generated intangible assets, amounts that would otherwise be

recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in accordance with Ind AS. The"

Company estimates that items of regulatory deferral accounts recognised in the financial
statements are recoverable as per the current CERC Tariff Regulations 2014-19. However,

changes in CERC tariff regulations beyond the current tariff period may affect the
recoverability of such balances.
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h) TYmpairment of Trade Receivables

Considering the historical credit loss experience for trade receivables, the Company does net
envisage either impairment in the value of receivables from beneficiaries or loss due to time
value of money owing to delay in realization of ‘rrade receivables, except to the extent already
provided for

i) Imsurance Claim Recoverable

The recoverable amount of insurance claims in respeci of damages to Property, Plant

&Equipment is based on estimates & assumptions as per terms and condmons of insurance
policies. '

(III) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES- Summarv of the significant accounting policies for

the preparation of financial statements as given below have been applied consistently to all periods
presented in the financial statements.These accounting policies are formulated in a manner that results in
financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about the transactions, other events and

conditions to which they apply. These policies need not be applied when the effect of applying them is
immaterial.

Up to March 31, 2015,Property, Plant and Equlpment Capital Work in Progress and Intangible Assets
were carried in the Balance Sheet in accordance with Tndian GAAP. The Company had elected to avail the

exemption granted by IND AS 101, “First time adoption of IND AS” to regard those amounts as the
deemed cost at the date of transition to IND AS (i.e. as on April 1, 2015).

1.0

a)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

An item of PPE is r'ecognizeq as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the itern will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured. reliably

b) PPE ave initially measured at cost of acquisition/construction including decommissioning or

restoration cost wherever required. The cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to
bringing the asset o the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. In cases where final settlemient of bills with contractors is
pending, but the asset is complete and available for operating in' the manner intended by the
management, capitalisation is done on estimated basis subject to necessary adjustments,

including those arising out of seftlement of arbitration/court cases. Expenditure incurred on
renovation and modernization of PPE on completion of the originally estimated useful life of the
power station resulting in increased life and/or efficiency of an existing asset, is added to the cost
of the related asset. PPE acquired as replacement of the existing assets are capitalized and its
corresponding replaced assets removed/ retired from active use are dereco gnized.

c)

After initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment is carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

d) Deposits, payments made/ liabilities created provisionally towards compensation (including
interest on enhanced compensation till.the date of award by the Court), rehabilitation &
resettlement and other expenses including expenditure on environment management plans
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land.

e) Assets over which the Company has control, though created on land not belonging to the
Company, are included under Property, Plant and Equipment.

Standby equipment and servicing equipment which meet the recognition criteria of Property,
Plant and Equipment are capitalized.

g) Spares parts (procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently) which meet the

recognition criteria ave capitalized. The carrying amount of those spare parts that are replaced is
derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal.
Other spare paris are treated as “stores & spares” forming part of inventory.
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If the cost of the replaced part or earlier inspection is not available, the estimated cost of similar

new parts/inspection is used as an indication of what the cost of the existing part/ inspection
component was when the item was acquired or inspection carried out.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economie benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecoznition

of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and. Loss when the asset is
derecognised. ' :

Capital work in Progress

Expenditure incurred on assets under canstruction (including éproject} is carried at cost under
Capital Work in Progress (CWIP). Such costs comprise purchase price of assets including import
duties and non-refundable taxes (after deducting trade discounts and rebates), expenditure in

relation to survey and investigation activities of proj ects, cost of site preparation, initial delivery
and handling charges, installation and assembly costs, etc.

Costs including employee henefits, professional fees, expenditure on mointenance and up-
gradation of common public facilities, depreciation on assets used in construction of projeet,
interest during construction and other costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management are accumulated under “Expenditure Attributable to Construction (EAC)” and
subsequently allocated on systematic basis over major immovable assets, other than land and

infrastructure facilities on ~ commissioning  of projects.  Net pre-commissioning
income/expenditure is adjusted direcily in the cost of related assets. y

Capital Expenditure incurred for creation of facilities, over which the Company does not have
control but the creation of which is essential principally for construction of the project is
accumulated under “Fxpenditure Attributable to Construction” and carried under “Capital Work
in Progress” and subsequently allocated on a systematic basis over major immovable ass ets, other
than land and infrastructure facilities on commissioning of projects, keeping in view the
“attributability” and the “Unit of Measure” concepts in Ind AS 16- “Property, Plant & Equipment”,

Expenditure of such nature incurred after completion of the project, is charged to the Staternent
of Prqfit_ and Loss,

Intangible Assets and Intangible Assets under Development
a)

Expenditure on research is charged to revenue as and when incurred. Expenditure on
development is eapitalized only if the expenditure can be measured reliably, the product or

process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and
the Company intends to & has sufficient resources to complete development and to use or sell
the asset. ) : '

b) Intangible assets acquired separ atelyrare measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes

any directly attributable expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use,
After initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Z

c) Land taken for use from State Government (without transfer of title) and expenses on relief
and rehabilitation as also on creation of alternate facilities for land evacuees or in lieu of
existing facilities coming under submergence and where construction of such alternate

facilities is a specific pre-condition for the acquisition -of the land for the purpose of the
project, are accounted for as Land-Right to use.

d) Software (not being an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal use, is
stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses if any,

e)

An jtem of Intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. -Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an
intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the

carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the
asset is derecognised.
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b)

Foreign Currency Transactions

a) Transactions in foreign currency are initially recorded at the functional currency spot rate at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. At each Balance Sheet date, monetary

items denominated in foreign currency are translated at the functional currency exchange
rates prevailing on that date,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction, Where the Company has paid
or received advance consideration in a foreign currency, the date of transaction for the purpose
of determining the exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or
income (or part of it), is the date when the Company initially recognizes the non-monetary
asset or non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance consideration.

5.0 Regulatory Deferral Accounts

a)

b)

Where an item of expenditure incurred during the period of construction of a project is
recognised as expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss i.e. not allowed to be capitalized as
part of cost of relevant PPE in aceordance with Ind A8, but is nevertheless pertniiled by CERC

to be recovered from the beneficiaries in future through tariff, the right to recover the sarne is
recognized as “Regulatory Deferral Account balances.”

Expense/ income recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent recoverable from
. or payable to the beneficiaries in subsequent periods as per CERC Tariff Regulations are
recognised as “Regulatory Deferral Account b alances-

¢) These Regulatory Deferral Account balances are adjusted from the year in which the same
become recoverable from or payable to the beneficiaries.

d) Regulatory Deferral Account balances are evaluated at each Balance Sheet date to ensure that

the underlying activities meet the recognition criteria and it is probable that future economic
benefits assomated with such balances will flow to the entity. If these criteria are not met, the
Regulatory Deferral Account balances are derecognised.

e)

Regulatory Deferral Account balances are tested for impairment at each Balance Sheet date,

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an

orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Normally at initial
recognition, the transaction price is the best evidence of fair value.

However, when the Company determines that transaction pnce does not represent the fair value, -
it uses inter-alia valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of rélevant ohservable
inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All financial assets and financial liabilities for which fair value i is measured or disclosed in the
financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy. This categorisation is based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

_ » Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

* Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level mput that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

» Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable,

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are recognised at fair value on a recurring basis,

‘the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hlerarchy by re-
assessing categorisation at the end of each reporting period,
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a)

b)

v

Financial assets other than investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures

A financial asset includes inter-alia any asset that is cash, equity instrument of another entity or
contractual obligation to receive cash or another financial asset or to exchange financial asset or
financial Hability under conditions that are potentially favourable to the Company. A financial

asset is recognized when and only when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument, :

Financial assets of the Company comprise Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Balances,
Investments in equity shares of companies other than in subsidiaries & joint ventures, Trade
Receivables, Advances to employees/ contractors, security deposit, claims recoverable ete,
Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories:

. At amortised cost,

At fair value through other comprehensive income (FVT OCi), and
The classification depends on the following;
(a) The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and

(b)  The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in the Statement of
‘Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Income. For investments in debt Instruments, this will

“depend on the business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity

mstruments, this will depend on whether the group has made an irrevocable election at the time
of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial ‘asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at f

air value through
profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. '

The Company measures the trade receivables at their transaction

price, if the trade receivahles do
not contain a significant financing component. )
Subsequent measurement

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;

i) The asset is held within a business model whase objective is to Hold assets for collecting
contractual cash flows, and _

ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows th

at are Solely
Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPY) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the Effective Inferest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income inthe Statement of Profit and Loss, The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instrument at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (EVTOCT) .
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified as at BVTOCI if both the following criteria are met:

i) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting coniractual cash flows and
selling the financial assets, and

ii) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPP).
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d)

e)

Debt instruments at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income are measured at each
reporting date at fair value, Fair value movements are recognized in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses, reversals
and foreign exchange gain or loss in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On derecognition of the
asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit
and loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the BIR
method.

Trade Receivables:

Trade receivables containing a significant financing component are subse

quently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method. ;

_Derécognit'mn
A financial asget is derecognised only when:

i) The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset, or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the finanecial ngsct, but nssumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whethier it has transferred

substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial
asset is derecognised. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ovmership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised. '

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Company has
not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the financial

asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the
financial asset. :

- On derecognition, the difference between the carrying amount and the amount of consideration

received / receivable is recognized in the Statément of Profit and Loss. :

Impairment of financial assets

In- accordance with IndAS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

i)  Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost.

ii) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI

i) Contract Assets and Trade Receivables under-Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers : 3

iv) Lease Receivables under Ind AS 1'7, Leases.

The Company follows the ‘simplified approach’ permitted under Tnd AS 109, “Financial
Instruments” for recognition of impairment loss allowance based on life tme expected credit loss

from initial recognition on contract assets, lease receivables and trade téceivables resulting from
transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17 and Ind AS 115,

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company assesses whether there
 has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. For assessing increase in credit risk and
Impairment loss, the Company assesses the credit risk characteristics on instrument-hy-
instrument basis. I, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that
there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity
reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-montk ECL.The amount of

expected credit loss (or reversal) for the period is reco gnized as expense/income in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.
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10.0

Inventories

Inventories mainly comprise stores and spare parts to be used for maintenance of Property, Plant
and Equipment and are valued at cost or net realizable value (NRV) whichever is lower. The cost
is determined using weighted average cost formula and NRYV is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Scrap is valued at net realisable value.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of inventories is
recognized as an expense in the period in which write-down or loss oceurs.

Financial Habilities
Financial liabilities of the Company are contractnal ob]igatioﬁ to deliver cash or another financial

asset to another entity or to exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity
under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Company.

The Company’s financial liabilities include loans & borrowings, trade and other payables.

a) Classification, initial recognition and measurement

Finaneial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus transaction costs that are directly
attributable and subsequently measured at amortised cost. Financial liabilities are classified as _
subsequently ‘measured at amortized cost. Any difference between the proceeds (met of
transaction costs) and the fair value at initial recognition is recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss or in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, over
the period of the borrowings using the effective rate of interest.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional ri
defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

b) Subsequent measurement

ght to

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in.the Statement of Profit and Lossor in the

carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion, when the labilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calenlated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

¢) Derecognition

A financial Liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original lability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is

“an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the labilities simultaneously.
Government Grants : 5

a) The benefits of a government loan at a bélow market rate of interest is treated as Government _
Grant. The loan is initially recognised and measured at fair value and the government grant is.
measured as the difference between the initially recognized amount of the loan and the -
proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as per the accounting policy applicable

to financial liabilities and government grant is recognized initially as deferred income and

subsequently in the Statement of Profit and Loss on 2 systematic basis over the useful life of
the asset. : ' X
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c)

Monetary grants from the government for creation of assets are initially reco gnised as deferred
income when there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and the company
will comply with the conditions associated with the grant. The deferred income so recognised

is subsequently amortised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the usefil life of the related
assets. i :

Government grant related to income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a

systematic basis over the periods in which the entity recognises as expenses the related costs
for which the grants are intended to compensate.

11.0  Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

12.0

a)

b)

c)

P

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as
a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resourdes embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Such provisions are determined bascd on management estimate of
the amount required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. When some or all of the
economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a third
party, the receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will
be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to

a provision net of any reimbursement is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss or in the
carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by discounting
the expected future cash flows using a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific fo the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
recognised as a finance cost.

passage of time is
Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence
- will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more future events not
wholly within the control of the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the cbligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of

management/independent experts. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and are
-adjusted to reflect the current management estimate.

Contingent assets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future evernts
not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are disclosed in the finaneial
statements when inflow of economic benefits is probable on the basis of judgment of

management. These are assessed continually to ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the financial statements.

Revenue Recogm'tioh and Other Income

Company’s revenues arise from sale of energy and other income. Revenue from other income

comprises interest from banks, employees, contractors ete., surcharge received from beneficiaries
tor delayed payments, sale of serap, other miscellaneous income, ete,

a) Revenue from sale of power
i) . ‘Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a

customer or is expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and

excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue
when it transfers control over the products or services to a customer. :

if) Revenue from sale of power (except for power stations considered as Finance/Operating

Lease) is accounted for as per tariff notified by the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (CERC) under the CERC (Terms & Conditions of Tariff) Regulations,
2014.In the case of Power Stations where pravisional/ final tariff is yet to be notified or
- where incentives/disincentives are chargeable /payable as per CERC (Terms & Conditions
of Tariff) Regulations, revenue is recognised to the extent it is highly probable that a
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significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not oceur .

Rebates given to beneficiaries as early payments incentives are deducted from the
amount of revenue.

iii) Customers are billed on a periodic and regular basis. As at each i:'eporting date, revenue

b)

D

ii)

from sale of power includes an accrual for sales delivered to customers but not yet billed
(unbilled revenue).

1v) Recovery/ refund towards foreign currency variation in respect of foreign currency loans

and recovery towards Income Tax arve recognised on year to year basis based on
regulatory norms, :

V) Adjustments arising out of finalization of Regional Energy Account (REA), though not

material, are effected in the year of respective finalization.

Other income

For all debl inslruments measured either at amortlsed cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR).
EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over
the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.
When caleulating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows
by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,

prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit
losses. i

Interest/Surcharge recoverable from customers and liquidated damages /interest ‘on

advances to contractors is recognised when it is highly probable that a significant reversal
in the amount of revenue recognised will not occur in the future.

Employee Benefits

1) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are

expensed or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard permits such

inclusion as the related service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term performance

related cash bonus if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this

amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably. .

* i) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan isa post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays

fixed contributions into Provident Fund Scheme and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to are recognised as an
employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Lossor included in the carrying

amount of an asset if another standard permits such inclusion in the periods during which
services are rendered by employees.

iii) Defined benefit plans

-plan. The Company’s Gratuity Scheme, Provident Fund Scheme,

A defined benefit plan is a postlemplo.yment benefit Plal-l other thah a defined contribution

Alowance on
Retirement/Death to employees are in the nature of defined benefit plans. '

The liability or asset recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity and Provident

Fund Scheme is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of

the reporting
period less the fair value of plan assets. :

. The defined benefit obligation is caleulated annually by

_ the actuary using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. :
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The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the
estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting

period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the
defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee

benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss or included in the carrying amount of an
asset if another standard permits such inclusion.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they ocecur, directly in Other

Comprehensive Income. They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes
in Equity and in the Balance Sheet. '

iv) Other long-term employee benefits

Benefits under the Company’s leave encashment scheme constitute other long term employee
benefits, ‘

The Company’s net obligation in respect of long-termi employee benefits is the amount of
future benefits that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. The benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any
related assets is deducted. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian
government securities as at the reporting date that have maturity dates approximating the
terms of the Company’s obligations. The calculation is performed using the Projected Unit
Credit Method. Contributions to the scheme and actuarial gains or losses are recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss or included in the carrying amount of an asset if another standard
permits such inclusion in the period in which they arise.

v) Termination benefits

The expenses incurred on terminal benefits in the form of ex-gratia payments and notice pay

on voluntary retirement schemes are charged to the Statement of Profit and Toss in the year of
incurrence of such expenses.

Borrowing costs

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the borrowing costs incurred are capitalised. When Company borrows funds generally and
uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalisation of the borrowing
costs is computed based on the weighted average cost of general borrowing that are
outstanding during the period and used for the ac

quisition, construction/exploration or
erection of the qualifying asset. ‘ ‘ '

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
qualifying assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Income earned on temporary investment of the borrowings pending their expenditure on the
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Capitalisation of borrowing cost ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to
prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete

Depreciation and amortization

a) Depreciation on additions tc /deductions from Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) during the
year is charged on pro-rata basis from / up to the date on which the asset is available for use /

disposal.
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b)

(i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment of Operating Units of the Company
capitalized t'_lll five years before the end of the useful life of the Power Station is charged to the

Statemnent of Profit & Loss on straight-line method following the rates and methodology

c)

d)

e)

_g)

h)

i)

i)

k)

Y

notified by CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in Policy No. 15.0(d)

(ii) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment capita]ized during the last five years of
the useful life of a Power Station is charged on straight-line method for the period of

extended life as per CERC Tariff Regulations/Orders, from the date on which such asset
becomes available for use.

(ii1) Where the life and / or efficiency of a Power Station is increased due to renovation and
modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its unamortized depreciable amount
is charged prospectively on straight-line method over the revised / remaining useful life

i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (except old and used) of other than
Operating Units of the Company is charged to the extent of go% of the cost of the asset

following the rates notified hy CERC for the fixation of tariff except for assets specified in
Policy No. 15. o(d) below.

i1) Depreciation on old and used items of PPE of other than Operating Units is charged on

straight-line method to the extent of go% of the cost of the asset over estimated useful life
determined on the basis of technical assessment.

i) Depreciation in respect of following items of PPE is provided on straight line method based
on the life and residual value (5%) given in the Schedule IT of the Companies Act, 2013:

- Construction Plant & Machinery
- Computer & Peripherals

ii) Based on management assessment, depreciation on Mobile Phones is provided on straight
line basis over a period of three years with residual value of Re 1

Temporary erections are depreciated fully (100%) in the year of acquisition /capitalization by
retaining Re. 1/- as WDV.

Assets valuing Rs. 5000/- or less but more than Rs. 750/- are fully depreciated during the
year in which the asset becomes available for use with Re. 1/-as WDV,

Low value items, which are in the nature of assets (excluding immovable assets) and valuing
up to Rs. 750/~ are not capitalized and charged off to revenue in the year of use

Leasehold Land of operating units, is amortized over the period of lease or 40 years
whichever is lower, following the rates and methodology notified vide CERC tariff regulations.

Leasehold Land and buildings, of units other than operatmg units, is amortlzed over the
period of lease or 40 years, whlchever is lower.

PPE created on leasehold land are depreciated to the extent of 90% of original cost over the
balance available lease period of respective land from the date such asset is available for use

or at the applicable depreciation rates & metho dology notified by CERC tariff regulations for
such assets, whichever is higher.

Right to use in respect of land is amortized over a period of 30 years from the date of

commercial operation of the project in line with CERC tariff regulations notified for tariff
fixation.

Cost of software recognized as ‘Intangible Assets’ is amortized on straight line method over a

period of legal right to use or three financial years, whmhever is earlier, starting from the year
in which it is acquired.

m) Where the cost of depreciablé assets has undergone a change during the year due to

increase/decrease in long term labilities on account of exchange fluctuation, price
adjustment, settlement of arbitration/court cases, change in duties or similar factors, the
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.c)

unamortized balance of such assets is depreciated prospectively over the residual life of such
asseis at the rate of depreciation and methodology notified by CERC tariff regulations.

n) Spare parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequently which are capitalized

and added in the carrying amount of such item are depreciated over the residual useful life of
the related plant and machinery at the rates and methodology notified by CERC.

0)

Useful life, method of depreciation and residual value of assets where depreciation is charged

as per management assessment are reviewed at the end of each financial year and adjusted
prospectively over the balance life of the asset, whérever required.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than inventories

. @) The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset

may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’'s recoverable awounl. Ay assel's recoversble
amount is the higher of ah asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual dsset,
nnless the asset does not generate cach inflows that are largely independent of those from
other assets of the Company. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
- recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount. The resulting impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value

using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal,
recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified,
an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation

multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value
indicators.

In case of expenditure on survey & investigation of projects; if it is decided to abandon such. a
project under survey & investigation, expenditure ineurred thereon is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such decision is taken.

'd) In case a project under survey and Investigation remains in abeyance by the order of
appropriate authority/ by injunction of court order, any expenditure incurred on such
projects from the date of order/ injunction of court is provided in the books from the date of
such order till the period project is kept in abeyance by such order/ injunction. Provision so
made is however reversed on the revocation of aforesaid order/ injunction.

e)

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any
indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impajrment loss is reversed if :
there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in the Statement of

Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity or other
comprehensive income, in which case the tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income. ' '

a) Currenttax

i) The current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year on the basis of
the tax laws applicable at the reporting date and any adjustments to tax payable in previous
years. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss
because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years

(temporary differences) and it further excludes items that are never *axable or deductible
(permanent differences).
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il) Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are recognised at the

sarne time that the liability to pay the related dividend is recognised.

b) Deferredtax

i

i)

)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the Company’s financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance Sheet method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and
deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, unused
- tax losses and unused tax credits to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and
unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a business

combination) of an asset or lability in a transaclion thal at the time of the transaction affects
neither the taxable profit or loss nor the accounting profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. The
measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would

flow in the manner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle
the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

iv) Deferred tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent that it

9

vi)

vii)

relates to items recognised directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in which case it
is recognised in other comprehensive income or equity.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities, and when the deferred income tax
assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the

taxable entity or different taxable entities where there is an intention to settle the balances on
anet basis.

Deferred tax recovery adjustment account is credited/ debited to the extent the deferred tax
for the current period which forms part of current tax in the subsequent periods and affects
the computation of return on equity (ROE), a component of tariff.

When there is uncertainty regarding income tax treatments, the Company assesses whether a
tax authority is likely to accept an uncertain tax treatment. If it concludes that the tax’
authority is unlikely to accept an uncertain tax treatment, the effect of the uncertainty on
taxable income, tax bases and unused tax losses and unused tax credits is recognised. The
effect of the uncertainty is recognised using the method that, in each case, best reflects the
outcome of the uncertainty: the most likely outcome or the expected value. For each case, the
Company evaluates whether to consider each uncertain tax {reatment separately, or in

conjunction with another or several otheér uncertain tax treatments, based on the approach
that best prefixes the resclution of uncertainty. ‘

Compensation from third parties

Impairments or losses of items, related claims for payments of compensation from third parties

including insurance companies and any subsequent purchase or construction of assets/inventory
are separate economic events and are accounted for separately.

Compensation from third parties including from insurance companies for items of property, p'iant

end equipment or for other items that were impaired, lost or gives up is included in the Statement

of Profit and Loss when the compensation becomes receivable. Insurance claims for loss of profit
are accounted for based on certainty of realisation.
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In accordance with Ind AS 108 — Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present
segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used, by the Company’s
Management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. The Board

of Directors is collectively the Company’s “Chief Operating Decision Maker” or “CODM”
within the meaning of Ind AS 108.

Electricity generation is the principal business acth_.;ity of the Company.

The Company has a single geographical segment as -all its Power Stations are located within
the Country. : '

Effective 1 April 2019, the Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified
retrospective approach and therefore the comparative information has not been restated and
continues to be reported under Ind AS 17. The details of accounting policies under Tnd

AS 17 are disclosed separately if they are different from those under Ind AS 116 and the
impact of changes is disclosed in Note g4.

For contracts entered inte, or changed, on or after 1 April 2019, the Company assesses whether
a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for

consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset, the Company assesses whether:

the contract involvés the use of an identified asset — this may be specified explicitly or
implicitly and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of

a physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the
asset is not identified;

a)
r
-
=

b)
( &)
£

20.0 Leases

/
(
.
%
‘
%
{
‘
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the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of
the asset throughout the period of use; and

the Comp any has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when
it has the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what
purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what

- purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use of
the asset if either: ‘ '

- the Company has the right to operate the asset; or

the Company desighed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what i}urpose it
will be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company
~ allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their
relative stand-alone prices. However, for the leases of land and buildings in which itis a lessee,

the Company has elected not to separate non-lease components and account for the lease and
non- lease components as a single lease component. :

For contracts entered into before 1 April 2019, the Company determined whether
the avrangement was or contained a lease based on the zssessment of whether:

- fulfilment of the arrangement was dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets; and

the arrangement had conveyed a right to use the asset.

Further, an arrangement conveyed a right to use the asset if facts and circumstances indicated
_ that it was remote that one or more parties other than the purchaser will take more than an

insignificant amount of the output or other utility that will be produced or generated by the

asset during the term of the arrangement, and the price that the purchaser will pay for the

output is neither contractually fixed per unit of output nor equal to the current market price
per unit of output ds of the time of delivery of the output,
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i) Company as a Lessee:

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement
date. The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date,
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the

underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any
lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the
end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the
same basis as those of property and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is

periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of
the lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if

that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally,
the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following;:

fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments .

variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the
index or rate as at the commencement date;

amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Company is reasonably
certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease
unless the Company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Tt is

remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index

or rate, if there is a change in the Company’s estimate of the amount expected to be payable

under a residual value guarantee, or if the Company changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.

When the Jease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresp onding adjustment is made to the
-carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in statement of profit and loss if the
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

The Company presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment
property and lease liabilities as a separate line item on the face of the balance sheet.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets The Company has elected not to recognise
right- of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases that have a lease term of 12
months or less and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises the lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Under Ind AS 17

In the comparative period, leases of property, plant and equipment, where the Company, as
lessee, had substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership were classified as finance lease.
Such finance leases were generally capitalised at the lease’s inception at the fair value of the
leased property which was equal the transaction pricei.e. lump sum upfront payments.

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership were not
transferred to the Company as lessee were classified as operating leases. Payments made
under operating leases were charged to Statement of Profit and Loss over the period oflease.
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i) Company as a Lessor:

‘When the Company acts as a lessor, it determines at lease. inception whether each lease is a
finance lease or an operating lease, A lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership. of an underlying asset. A lease

is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an undexlying asset.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115
to allocate the consideration in the contract.

The acéounting policies applicable to the Company as a lessor in the comparative period were

not different from Ind AS 116.

21.0 Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts
for the prior periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the
earliest period presented, the opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest
period presented, are restated unless it is impracticable, in which case, the comparative

information is adjusted to apply the new accountmg policy Dprospectively from the earliest date
practicable.

22.0 Earnings per share

a)

"b)

c)

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to

equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted average numher of equity shares
outstanding during the ﬁnanc1al year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss atributable to
equity. shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number

of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share are also presented using the earnings amounts
excluding the movements in regulatory deferral account balances.

23.0 Statement of Cash Flows

a)

b)

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions; other short- ~term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

and bank overdrafts. However for Baldnce Sheet presentation, Bank overdrafts are shown
within “Borrowings” under Current L1ab1ht1e-s

Statement of cash flows is prepared in accordance. with the indirect method prescribed in Tnd
AS 7- ‘Statement of Cash Flows'.

24.0 Currentversus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non—current
classification.

a)

An assetis current when itis:

« Expected to be realised or mtended to be sold or consumed in the riormal operating cycle
¢ Held primarily for the purpose of trading

= Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle ahab1hty for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
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b) A liability is current when:

= It is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle
¢ Ttis held primarily for the purpose of trading
s It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

« There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

¢) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

25.0 - Miscellaneous

a) ILach material class of similar items ig presented separately in the finaneial slatements. Ttems
of a dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial.

b) Liabilities for Goods in transit/Capital works executed but not certified are not provided for,
pending inspection and acceptance by the Company.
(IV)  Recent accounting pronouncements: Standards issued but not yet effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020.

(K. K. Goel)
qb (5] JAHR ; General Manager (Finance) Managing Director

p ‘ oy SIsm wﬁm
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Annexure to Note 2.2
CUMMULATIVE EDC (Amount in Rupees)
Particulars

31.3.2020 31.03.2019
A. EMPLOYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, wages, allowances ;
Gratuity and contribution to provident fund (including administration

2846143055 2614483579

fees) 515341043 470172396
Staff welfare expenses . 200998979 189186412
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution ] 1491260 1491260
Sub-total(a) 3663974337 3275333647
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total(A)

3663974337 3275333647

B. OTHER EXPENSES 3
CONSUMPTION OF STORES AND SPARES AT PROJECTS GENERATING

INFIRM POWER : 0 0
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- DAM/WATER REGULATING SYSEM AT 1 ’
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER 0 0
REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE- GPM/ OTHER POWER PLANT SYSTEM AT .
PROJECTS GENERATING INFIRM POWER 0 0
Repairs-Building ‘ 84440119 48774832
Repairs-Machinery 130158/ 1301587
Repairs-Others 20582002 16038073
Rent 85702203 90465406
Rates and taxes 1746536 665245
Insurance - 1893185 1754255
Security expenses 270436966 270436966
Electricity Charges 7230372 7114796
Travelling and Conveyance ) 40879115 36320461
Expenses on vehicles 6697420 6244599
. Telephong, telex and Postage 7199166 5416876
Advertisement and publicity 18734416 18424383
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 472152 472152
Printing and stationery 5640023 7901785
Remuneration to Auditors 52559 . 52959
Design and Consultancy charges: ¢ 0
- Indigenous i 797365773 604426716
- Fareign ’ ) 50210730 45321538
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area treatment/ y
environmental expenses ' 14506200 . 2050200
Expenditure on land not belonging ta corporation 149411150 50532991
Land acquisition and rehabilitation [0} 0
EAC - LEASE RENT 12024310 0]
Loss on assets/ materials written off 141745 141745
Losses on sale of assets 83653 83653
Other general expenses 54473068 48458698
Sub-total (b) 1645284850 1263459926
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total(B)

1645284850 1263459926

C. FINANCE COST
i} Intereston:
a) Government of India loan

0 0
b) Bonds 0 0
c) Foreign loan 0 0
d) Term loan a 0
e) Cash credit facilities /WCDL o] 0
g) Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost 0 0
Loss on Hedging Transactions 0 0
ii) Bond issue/ service expenses 0 0
lit) Commitment fee 0 0
iv) Guarantee fee on loan 0 0
v) Other finance charges -, 392088 392088
vi) EAC- INTEREST ON LOANS FROM CENTRAL GOVERNMENT-
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 0 0
vii) EAC- INTEREST ON SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY- ]
ADJUSTMENT ON ACCOUNT OF EFFECTIVE INTEREST 2056817 800510
viii} EAC- COMMITTED CAPITAL EXPENSES-ADJUSTMENT FOR TIME
VALUE 0 0
ix) EAC- INTEREST ON FC LOANS - EFFECTIVE INTEREST ADJUSTMENT 4] 0
x) EAC- INTEREST EXPENSES - UNDER LEASE (IND AS) 945182 ! Q0
Sub-total (c) 3394087 1192598
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0. 0
Sub-total (C) 3394087 1192598
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D. EXCHANGE RATE VARIATION (NET)
i) ERV (Debit balance)

0 0
Less: i) ERV (Credit balance) 0 0
Sub-total (d) 0 0
Less: Cupitulizod During the year/feriod 0 0
Sub-total(D) 0 0
E. PROVISIONS 552627 552627
Sub-total(e) 552627 552627
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total(E) 552627 552627
F. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION 191723313 72087166
7605393 0
Sub-total (f) 195328706 72087166
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0 ¢
Sub-total(F) 199328706 72087166
G. PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES (NET)
Prior period expenses 23763458 23763458
Less Prior period income 72206 72206
Sub-total (g) 23691252 23691252
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period -0 Q
Sub-total (G) 23691252 23691252
H. LESS : RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES
i) Income from generation of electricity —
precommissioning ' 0 0
ii) Interest on loans and advances 122677549 37494430
iii) Miscellaneous receipts 25559721 23343572
iv) Profit on sale of assets 146287 146287
v) Provision not required written back 67556388 66675660
vi) Hire charges/ outturn on plantand machinery 16150 16150
vii) EAC-FAIR VALUE GAIN - SECURITY DEPOSIT/ RETENTION MONEY 2350 2350
vii) EAC-MTM Galn.on derivatives ' ; 0 0
ix) EAC- FAIR VALUE GAIN ON PROVISIONS FOR COMMITTED CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE 0 o}
Sub-total (h) 215958445 127684849
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period (4} 0
Sub-total (H) 215958445 127684849
l. C.0./Regional Office Expenses (i) 2027131431 1709363488
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
Sub-total(l) 2027131431 1709363488
GRAND TOTAL ath+c+d+efg-h+). 7347398845 6217995855
Less: Capitalized During the year/Period 0 0
GRAND TOTAL ( A+B+C+D+E+F+G-H+I} i 7347398845 6217995855
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NOTE NO. 3.1 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

(Amountin %)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019

Total

NOTE NO. 3.2 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES

(Amount in T)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019

Trade Receivables - Considered Good- Unsecured

Total

NOTE NO. 3.3 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS

PARTICULARS

{Amount in %)

\ As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019\

At Amortised Cost

Deposits

- Considered good- Unsecured

- Considered doubtful- Unsecured )

Less : Allawances for Doubtful Depesits (Rafar Note 3,3.1)

Loans to Employees (Refer Note 3.3.5)
- Considered good- Secured

- Considered good- Unsecured

- Considered doubtful- Unsecured

Less : Allowances for-doubtful Employees loans (Refer Note 3.3.2)

Contractar / supplier
- Conslidered good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured
— Against bank guarantee
—Qthers )
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured
Less :
(Refer Note 3.3.3)

State Government in settlement of dues from customer
- Considered good- Secured

- Considerad good- Unsecured

- Considered doubtful- Unsecured

Less : Allowances for doubtful Loan to State Government (Refer

Note 3.3.4)

Sub-total

Sub-total|

Sub-total

Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier

Sub-total

1,515,673

1,501,173

1,515,673

1,501,173 |

1,157,958
261,658

191,611
715,752

1,419,616

907,363

TOTAL . T

2,935,289

&

3.3.1 Allowances for Doubtful Deposits

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance

2,408,536

3.3.2 Allowances for doubtful Employees loans

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance

3.3.3 Allowances for doubtful advances to Contractor/ Supplier

Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance

3.3.4 Allowances for doubtful Loan to State Gavernment

Opening Balance ;
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance

3.3.5 Due from directors or other officers of the company.

Nil

Carrying value may be affected by the changes in the credit risk of the counterparties.

3.3.7 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

Nit

3.3.6 Loans are non-derivative financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest income for the company. The
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NOTE NO. 3.4 NON-CURRENT - FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS

(Amountin T)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2019

mog O @ »

Bank Deposits with more than 12 Months Maturity {Refer Note
3.4.1)

Lease Rent receivable {Refer Note 34(15){B})

Amaunt Recaverable on account of Bonds Fully Serviced by
Government of india

Interest receivable on |lease
Interest accrued om:

- Bank Deposits with mare than 12 Months Maturity
- Others

Derivative MTM Asset
Share Application Money Pending Allotment

10,000,000

10,000,000

TOTAL iE

10,000,000 |

10,000,000 |

3.4.1 A bank guarantee against CLTD of Rs. 1.00 Crore for a period of five years has been Issued during the financial year
. 2015-16 in favour of )& Forest Department for Implementation of environmental safeguard, engineering and
bialogical measures for rejuvention of muck disposal site of Kiru HEP in district Kishtwar of J&K State.

WOTE ND. 4 NUN CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

(Amount in %)

|

- As at 31st March, As at 31st March, ,
PARTICULARS st l it
Advance income Tax including Tax Deducted at Source 113,131,818 53,588,101
Less: Provision for Current Tax 113,131,618 53,588,101

Tolal \

-]

NOTE NO. 5 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

{Amount in T)

"

PARTICULARS \
CAPITAL ADVANCES

As at 31st March,
2020

As at 31st March,
2019

B.

C.

- Considered good- Secured
- Considered good- Unsecured

- Against bank.guarantee

— Others 2
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 5.1)

763,225,605
467,093,732
186,727

570,600,000
994,819,937
2,412,742

Sub-total |

1.,230,122,610 |

1,563,007,195 |

ADVANCES OTHER THAN CAPITAL ADVANCES
i) DEPOSITS

- Considered good- Unsecured

Less : Expenditure booked against demand raised by Government
Departments. :

- Considered doubtful - Unsecured
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 5.2)

14,200

14,200

Sub-total|
ii) Other advances &

- Considered good- Unsecured
- Considered doubtful - Unsecured

Sub-total|_
Others

Advance against arbitration awards towards capital works
1 (Unsecured) :

Released to Contractors - Against Bank Guarantes
Released to Contractors - Others
Deposited with Court

Sub-total|

) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets/ Expenditure

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Asséts
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation

Sub-total|
ili) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances

v

Secured - Considered Good
Unsecured - Considered Good

146,539
56,032

75,543
103,638

Sub-total|

202,571 |

TOTAL 15

1,230,330,381 |

179,181 |

5.1 Provision for doubtful Advances -
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed durlng the year
Closing balance

1,563,200,576 |

5.2 Provision for doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance

|

5.3 Refer'Note 34{12) of the Standalane Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances
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NOTE NO, 6 INVENTORIES

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

(Valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)
Stores and spares

Stores in transit/ pending inspection
Loose tools

Scrap inventory

Material at site

Material issued to contractors/ fabricators
Inventory for Self Generated VER's/REC

Less: Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value (Refer
Note 6.1)

TOTAL

6.1 Allowances for Obsolescence and Diminution in Value

Opening Balance

Addition during the year (Refer Note 6.1.1)
Used durlng the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

6.1.1

During the YEAR, inventories written down to net realisable value
(NRV) and recognised as an expense in the Statement of

Profit and " 3
Loss. .
NOTE NO.7 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - TRADE RECEIVABLES {Amount in %)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020} As at 31st March, 2019
- Trade Receivables- Considered Good- Unsecured (Refer Note 7.2
and 7.3)

- Trade Receivables- Credit Impaired (Refer Note 7.2 and 7.3)

Less: Impairment allowances for Trade Recevables (Refer Note
7.1)

TOTAL

7.1

Impairment allowances for Trade Recevables
Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

T

n

Debt due by directors or other officers of the company or any of
them either severally or jointly with any cther person or debts due
by firms or private companies respectively in which any director of
the Company is a partner or a director or a member.

7.3 Debt due by subsidiaries/ Joint Ventures and others related parties
of the company at point 7.2 above .

Nil

Nil
7.4 Due to the short-term nature of the current receivables, their carrying amount is assumed ta He the same as their fair
value.

Nil

Nil

7.5 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

NOTE NO. B FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amount ih %)

PARTICULARS

A Balances with banks

As at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019

With scheduled banks
i) - In Current Account (Refer Note 8.1)
(1)) - In deposits account .
(Deposits with orlginal maturity of less than three months)
With other banks ]
- In current account
Bank of Bhutan
Cheques, drafts on hand .
C Cash on hand (Refer Note B,2)

1,024,023,568

2,598,245,317

2,180

TOTAL

1,024,023,568

2,598,247,497

8.1 Includes b"c:!ances which are not freely available for the business of
the Company :

(i) held for works being executed by Company on behalf of other
agencies,

8.2 Includes stamps on hand
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NOTE 9 : FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

(Amount in %)

4
}7 PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019]

Bank Deposits for original maturity more than 3 months upto 12 Q0 '
months (Refer Note 9.1) 914,300,000

Deposit -Unpaid Dividend -
Deposit -Unpaid interest

O w

15,500,000

{ TOTAL | 914,300,000 |

NOTE NO. 10- FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - LOANS

15,500,000 |
. 5 1

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

\ As at 31st March, 2020\ As at 31st March, 2019\

A Deposits

- Unsecured (considered good)

- 33,417
- Unsecured (considered doubtful)
_Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Note 10.1) - =
subtotal] - -1 33,417 |
B Loan (including interest thereon) to Related Party - Unsecured
(considered good) _
- National High Power Test Labnratuw (P) Limited (Refer Note -
34(8))
Sub-total‘__ - -
o] Employees Loan (including apcrueci interest) (Refer Note 10.3)
- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Secured 454,285 23,912
- Loans Receivables- Considered good- Unsecured - 5,283,227 4,844,461
- Loans Receivables which have significant increase in Credit Risk = -
Less : Impairmert allowances for loans which have significant " .
increase in Credit Risk (Refer Note 10.2) !
i Sub-total| - 5,737,522 | 4,868,373 |
D

Loan to State Government in settlement of dues from customer
- Unsecured (considered good)

Sub-total| -

E Advances to Subsidiaries / JV's l

—

]
=1

'
|

TOTAL » |

5,737, 522

10.1 Allewances for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance . -
Addition during the year .

Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance

4,501,790 |

10.2 Allowances for loan which have significant increase in Credit Risk

Opening Balance -
Addition during-the year

Used during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

|

{

10.3 Due from directors or other officers of the company. Nil
10.4 Advance due by firms or private companies in which any Director of Nil
the Company Is a Director or member . :

10.5 Particulars of Loans as reguired in terms of Section 186 (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 have been dlsciosed under Note
. 10 above.

10.6 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances

8

Nil

Wil
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NOTE NO. 11 FINANCIAL ASSETS - CURRENT - OTHERS

(Amount in %)

Others

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

>

IO M mMOUO®

-Principal
= Inlereat arcrued

—

from customers
Derivative MTM A

r R

Claims recoverable (Refer Note 11.1)
Less: Allowances for Doubtful Claims (Refer Note 11.2)

Interest Income accrued on Bank Deposits
Recejvable on accountof unbilled revenue -
Receivable from Subsidlaries { Joint Ventures
Interest recoverable from beneficiary
Lease Rent receivable (Finance Lease)

Interest receivable on Finance lease
Interest Accrued on Investment (Bonds)

Amount Recaverable on account of Bonds Fum‘r Serviced by
Government of India (Refer Note 3.4(C })

Interest accrued on Loan to State Government in

sset

Sub-total

settlement of dues

Cloim recoverable froin palent Lolnpany - NHPC LD,

1,796,403

76,757,357

1.795.403.'

16,757,357

21,828,019

57,217,195

32,&40.9&?\

TOTAL

[

80,841,617 |

109,598,302

111 Claim recoverable includes amount Rs, 0 Croré (previous year Rs, 7.57 Crores on account of amouﬁt recoverable from
" NHPC Limited during the period adjustment made through debit/credit advices,

11.2 Allowances for Doubtful Claims

Opening Balance

Closing balance

Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

L 11.4 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

NOTE NO. 12 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)

{Amount in %)
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PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019

Current Tax Assets .
Current Tax (Refer Note No-23) 4,320,269 529,302
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NOTE NO. 13 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

{Amount in %)
PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019
A, Advances other than Capital Advances
a) Deposits
- Considered geod- Unsecured - |
Less : Expenditure hooked against demand raised by Government|
' Departements = 2|
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured N |
Less : Allowances for Doubtful Deposits (Refer Mote 13,1) - -
Sub-total - -
b) Advance to contractors and suppliers (Refer Note 13.7)
- Considered good- Secured . = -
- Considered good- Unsecured
- Against bank guarantee - -
— Others 168,310 616,236
Less : Expenditure booked pending utilisation certificate - 2 -
- Considered doubtful- Unsecured 5 -
Less : Allowances for doubtful advances (Refer Note 13.2) . -
i Sub-total 168,310 616,238
€) Olher suvances Triployees
- Consldered good- Unsecured (Refer Note 13.6) - 32,600
- . Sub-total - 32,600
d) Interest accrued
Others
- Considered Good 115,770,012 30,380,893
- Considered Doubtful - -
Less: Allowances for Doubtful Interest [Refer Note 13.3) e e
Sub-total 115,770,012 30,586,893
B. Others
a) Expenditure awaiting adjustment - -
Less; Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction
{Refer Note 13.4) y -
. . Sub-total] - .
by Losses awaiting write off sanction/pending Investigation - -
Less: Aflowances for losses pending investigation/awaiting write off /
sanction (Refer Note 13.5) 2 i
Sub-total = -
* €) Work In Progress
Construction work in progress(on behalf of client) = -
Consultancy work in progress{on behalf of client) - -
d). Prepaid Expenditure 15,330,316 1,692,091
) Deferred Cost on Employees Advances
- Considered good- Secured 26,196 5,004
- Considerad good- Unsecured - 18,372
) Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets - -
Deferred Expenditure on Foreign Currency Fluctuation z =
g) Surplus / Obsolete Assets (Refer Note 13.8) 520,543 518,528
h) Goods and Services Tax Input Receivable - -
1) Income Tax Refundable- % =
i) Others (Mainly on account of Material Issued to Contractors) - -
TOTAL 1 131,815,377 | 33,469,724
13.1 Allowances for Doubtful Deposits
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance* i ] | - | = 1
13.2 Allowances for doubtful advances (Contractors and Suppliers)
Opening Balance -
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance = |
13.3 Allowances for Doubtful Accrued Interest
Opening Balance 2
Addition during the year
Used during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance = =
13.4 allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction
Opening Balance e
Addition during the year
Used during theyear
Reversed during the.year
Closing balance - =
13.5 Allewances for losses pending investigation/ awaiting write off / ==
sanction
Opening Balance - 1,776,227
Addition during the year
Used during the year 1,776,227
Reversed during the year
Closing balance | - z
13.6  Loans and Advances due from Directors or other officers at the end < .
of the year, Nil Nit
AL Advance due by Firms or Private Companies in which any Director of it o
the Company is a Director or member. = NI
L 13.8  Surplus Assets | Obsolete Assets held for disposal are shown at lower of booi value and net realizable value.
13.9

2
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NOTE NO. 14 REGULATORY DEFERRAL ACCOUNT DEBIT BALANCES

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019

A

D

m

-

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect of Subansir
Lower Project

Opening Balance

Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)

Adjustment during the year

Reversed during the year

Less:Provided for

Closing balance

. Closing balance

Wage Revision &s per 3rd Pay Revision Committee
Opening Balance

Addition during the year (through Stafement of Profit and Loss)
(Refer Note 31)

Addition during the year (through Other Comprehensive Income)
Adjustment during the year

Naversed during the year

_Addition during the yea‘r (Refer Note 31)

. Opening Balance

Kishanganga Power Statien: Differential Depreciation due to
Moderation of Tariff

Opening Bulunce

Adjustment during the year
Reversed during the year
Closing balance

Exchangg Differences on Monetary ftems
Opening Balance

Additien during the year (Refer Note 31)
Adjustment during the year

Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Adjustment against Deferred Tak Recaverable for tariff period
upto 2009

Opening Balance

Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Adjustment against Deferred Tax Liabilities fot tariff period 2014-
2019,

Addition during the year (Refer Note 31)
Used during the year
Reversed during the year

Closing balance

Closing Balance (A+B+C+D+E+F) N

Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries

Regulatory Deferral Account Balances net of Deferred Tax.
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Note 15.2 Other Equity

{(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

TOTMmMODO®>»

Capital Reserve
Capital Redemption Reserve
Securities Premium Account
Bond Redemption Reserve
Research & Development Fund
Share Application Money Pending Allotment
General Reserve
Retained Earnings
i) Reserves created on account of Ind AS Adjustment
ii) Closing Balance Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans
iii) Surplus
FVTOCI Reserve-
- Equity Instruments
- Debt Instruments

525,106,263

382,893,284

Total

* Surplus

Profit for the Year as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Adjustment arising out of transition provisions for recognising Rate
Regulatory Assets

Balance brought forward

Add:

Amount Written Back From Bond Redemption Reserve
Write Back From Capital Reserve

Write Back From Other Reserve

Amount Utilised From Self Insurance Fund

Tax On Dividend Write Back

Write Back From Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
Write Back From Research & Development Fund
Balance available for Appropriation

Less:

Transfer to Bond Redemption Reserve

Transfer to Self Insurance Fund

Transfer to General Reserve

Transfer to Corporate Social Responsibility Fund
Transfer to Research & Development Fund

Dividend :

- Interim

- Final
Tax on Dividend

- Interim

- Final

525,106,263

382,803,284

142,212,979

382,893,284

130,634,335

252,258,949

Balance carried forward

525,106,263

382,893,284
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NOTE NO. 15,3 FUNDS FROM CORPORATE OFFICE (Transfer Accounts) (Amount in )

o W e R T B K

O

™~

Total

(1,183,472,000)
(521,631,000)

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020\ As at 31st March, 2019
FUNDS FROM CORPORATE OFFICE 12,294,885,202 _ 8,724,388,785 |
C.0. (JAMMU) ' 677,722,633 1,063,730,156
IUT Closing Entries - CO = =
DULHASTI (STAGE - I) ; {(4,088,877) (3,871,167)
PAKAL DUL i ’ (3,338,957,679) (2,626,836,413)
KIRU (1,287,208,995) (1,059,437,890)
KWAR 186,660,266 .237,838,079
CHEQUE PAID ACCOUNT: - i
C.0. (JAMMU) . 3,188,287,000 2,780,767,000
DULHASTI (STAGE - 1) (4,380,000) (4,380,000)
PAKAL DUL (10,007,816,550) {8,088,616,550)
KIRU :

(724,581,000)

(308,001,000}
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. NOTE NO. 16.1 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - NbN CURRENT - BORROWINGS

(Amount in %)

a

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2018
At Amortised Cost
A - Secured Loans
-Bonds &
-Term Loan z
- from Banks -
-from Other =
B - Unsecured Loans
-Term Loan
- from Government of Indla (Subordinate Debts) -
- from Other "
Cc Long term maturities of lease obligations 8,460,110
TOTAL 8,460,110 | -
16.1.1 Maturity Analysis of Barrowings & Léase Liability
The table below cummarlses the maturity profile of the company's
borrowings and lease liabillty based on contractual payments
{Undiscounted Cash Flows) :
Particulars As at 31st As at 31st
e March, 2020 | March, 2019
More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 8,901,311 |
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 38,896
More than 5 Years ,
TOTAL 8,940,207 | -

NOTE NO. 16.2 FINANCIAL LIABILTIES - NON CURRENT - OTHERS

(Amount in ¥}

PARTICULARS

As.at 31st March, 2020 | As at 31st March, 2019

P'ayébie towards Bands Fully-Serviced by Government of India

- Principal & I
Retention Money (Refer Note 16,2.1) 32,233,548 7,207,242
TOTAL 32.233,543_ 7,207,242
16.2.1 Maturity Analysis of Retention Money
The ftable below summarises the wmaturity profile of the
deposits/retention money based on contractual payments
(Undiscounted Cash Flows) :
. As at 31st As at 31st
articulars
BariCular March, 2020  |March, 2019
More than 1 Year & Less than 3 Years 852,602 95,7071
More than 3 Year & Less than 5 Years 46,550,284 11,179,536
More than 5 Years
I TOTAL 47,402,886 11,275,243
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NOTE NO, 17 PROVISIONS - NON CURRENT

(Amount in %)

A,

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019

PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

0 Provision for Long term Benefits {Provided for on the basis of

actuarial valuation)

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Closing Balance

30,843,317
25,326,017

22,747,365
B,095,952

56,169,334

30,843,317

OTHERS
i} Provision For Committed Capital Exgenditur

As per last Balance Sheet

Additions during the year

Amount used during the year

Amount reversed during the year

Unwinding of discount

Closing Balance

iT) Provision For Livelihood Assistance
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount
Closing Balance

iii) Provision-Others
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Closing Balance

TOTAL

56,169,334 |

17.1 Information about Provisions is given in Note 24 (17) of Standalone Financial Statements.

30,843,317

NOTE NO.18 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET) - NON CURRENT

=

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

Deferred Tax Liability

a) Property, Plant and Equipments, Right of Use, Investment Property

and Intangible Assets,
b) Financial Assets at FVTOC!
c)'Other ltems

Deferred Tax Liability

Less:-Set off Deferred Tax Assets pursuant to set off provisions

a) Provision for employee benefit scheme, doubtful debts, inventory

and others

b) Other ltems

c) MAT credit entmement
Deferred Tax Assets
Deferred Tax Liahility (Net)
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NOTE NO. 19 OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES (Amount in )

PARTICULARS As at 31st March, 2020 As at 31st March, 2019—\

Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities -
Deferred Income from Fareign Currency Fluctuation Account
Grants in aid-from Government-Deferred Income

TOTAL

GRANTS IN AID-FROM GOVERNMENT-DEFERRED INCOME \

Income received in advance-Advance Against Depreciation ' k

Opening Balance (Current and Non Current)
Add: Received during the year

Less: Transferred to Statement of Profit and Loss (Refer Note 24.2)

Closing Balance (Current and Non Current) (Refer Note 19.1.1)

Grants in Ald-from Government-Deferred Income (Current)- (Refer
Note No-21)

Grants in Ald-from Government-Daferred Incoma

(Non-Current) 5

NOTE ND. 20,1 BORROWINGS - CURRENT {Amount In )

PARTICULARS ; \ As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019\

Loan Repayable on Demand
From Banks-Secured ! 0y
From Bank-Unsecured

TOTAL [

NOTE NO. 20,2 TRADE PAYABLE - CURRENT (Amount in 3)

PARTICULARS ‘ As at 31st March, 2020| As at 31st March, 2019

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprisa(s) |
(Refer Note 20.2.1) i

Taotal outstanding dues of Creditors other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises 568,235,311 1,076,479,840

TOTAL

568,235,311 1,076,479,840
20.2.1 Disclosure of sundry creditors under Trade Payables is based on the information available with the Company regarding
the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Mediumn Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the Act).

Disclosure reguirement under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 is given
under Note No.34(14),

20.2.2 Trade Payable other than micre enterprises and small enterprises includes an amount of Rs. 48,62 Crore (Prevoius year
Rs.103.03 Crore) payable to NHPC Limited during the pericd on account of taking aver of kwar HEP.

20.2.3 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.
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NOTE NO. 20.3 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - CURRENT

(Amount in %)

-

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

Current maturities of leng term debt
- - Bonds

-Term Loan -Banks-Secured

- Term Loan -Banks-Unsecured

- Other -Secured

- Unsecured-From Government (Subordinate Debts)
- Other-Unsecured

Current maturities of lease obligations

12,482,679 b
Bond application money = -
Liability against capital works/supplies 215,235,485 80,9B4,888-
Liability against capital works/supplies-Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises (Refer Note 20.3.1) ) o
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings = -
Interest accrued and due on borrowings - -
Payahle towards Bonds Fully Serviced by Government of India
- Principal - u
- Interest LS -

- Earnest Money Depaosit/ Retention Money . 24,194,111 © 19,705,359
Due to Subsidiaries : - -
Liability for share application money -to the extent refundable = -
Unpald dividend - -
Unpaid interest - -
Payable to Employees 1,347,820 9,721,765
Payable to Others 940,820 535,528

3 TOTAL

254,200,015 |

20.3.1 Disclosure of amount payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises is based on the information available with the
Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development

110,947,540

Act, 2006 (the Act). Disclosure requirement under Section 22 of The Micro, Small.and Medium Enterprises Development

Act, 2006 is given under Note No.34(14).

20.3.2 Refer Note 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements w'rth regard to confirmation of balances

NOTE NO. 21 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020, As at 31st March, 2019

Income received in advance (Advance against depreciation)
Deferred Income from Foreign Currency Fluctuation Account
Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Liabilities

Unspent amount of deposit/agency basis works

Statutory dues payables

Contract Liablities-Deposit Warks

Contract Liablities-Project Management/ Consultancy Work

Provision toward amount recoverable in respect of FrD]Ect
Management/ Consultancy Work

Advance from Customers and Others

Grants in aid-from Gevemment—DeferrEd income (Refer Note No-19)

44,491,383

398,500,000

31,146,995

00,000,000

TOTAL

]

442,991,393

{ 631,146,995 |

211 Refer Nnte 34(12) of the Standalone Financial Statements with regard to confirmation of balances.

Page 135



f_‘

@ ot

NOTE NO. 22 PROVISIONS - CURRENT

{Amount in )
As at 31st March. As at 31st March,
PARTICULARS r o - ‘
A, PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 7
1) Provision for Long term Benefits (Provided for on the basis of
As per last Balance Sheet -1,178,49886 771,261
Additlons during the year 1,555,803 1,178,496
Amount used during the year 1,178,436 771,261
Amount reversed during the year
Closing Balance i 1,555,803| 1,178,456|
1) Provision for Wage Revision (Refer Note 22.1) (
As per last Balance Sheet 104,800,020 6,190,510
Additions during the year - 104,800,020
Amount used during the year 104,440,794 1,726,584
Amount reversed during the year 359,226 4,463,926
Closing Balance

Less: Advance paid
Closing Balance (Net of advance)

C 104,800,020|

iil) i crformance Related Pav/incentive
As per |ast Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

5 104,800,020 |
=

110,446,806 44,037,222
57,250,075 N 74,432,661
52,327,298 8,023,077

Closing Balance

|

115,3890,503] 110,446,006

Iv) Provision for Superannuation / Pension Fund
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

v} Provision For Wage Revision - 3rd Pay Revision Committee
As per last Balance Sheet 5
Additions during the year .
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

T 3

47,457,720 . .B2,882,488
45,730 22,604,174
44,868,251 67,486,572
2,635,199 542,370

Closing Balance

B. OTHERS
i) Provision For Tariff Adjustment
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used durlng the year
Amount reversed during the year

- . 47,457,720

Closing Balance

i} Provision For Committed Capital Expenditure
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amoaunt used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount
Closing Balance

1,966,573,000 _‘
400,000,000

1,566,573,000

i) Provision for Restoration expenses of Insured Assets
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Armount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance

iv) Provision For Livelihood Assistance
As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Unwinding of discount
Closing Balance

v) Provision in respect of arbitration award/ court cases

As per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Closing Balance

vi) Provision:- Others
As per last Balance Shest
Additions during the year
Amount used during the year
Amount reversed during the year
Closing Balance

TOTAL

1 i 7
l -
|

1,683,498,386 | 263,883,042

22.1 Ministry of Power (MaP) vide letter No, 2/1/2014-H.1 (Pt) dated 29.01.2019, has reqularized pay scales of bhelow Board
level executives of the company w.e.f. 1st January, 1397 adopted by it In pursuance of the orders of the MoP dated

4th April, 2006 and 1st September, 2008,

Consequently, crrear of pay & allowances w.e.f 01.01.2007 after adjusting advance against Personal Pay Adjustment (

19,

which was paid to the executives up to 31.12,2016) have been pai

d to the execytives during the financial year 2018-

22,2 Information about Provisions is glven in Note 34 (17) of Standalone Financial Statements,
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NOTE NO. 23 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

As at 31st March, 2020

As at 31st March, 2019

Current Tax Liability as per last Balance Sheet
Additions during the year

Amount adjusted during the year

Amount used during the year

Amount reversed during the year

Closing Balance of Current Tax Liablity (A)

Less: Current Advance Tax including Tax Deducted at Source (B)

113,131,619
52,560,726

165,692,345
170,012,614

53,588,101
159,543,518

113,131,619
113,660,921

Net Current Tax Liabilities (A-B)
(Disclosed under Note No-12 above)

(4,320,269)
4,320,269

(529,302)
529,302

TOTAL '[

NOTE NO.

24,1 REVENUE FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

Far the Year ended l
41k March, 2020

For the Year ended‘\
4lst Morch, dULY

Operating Revenue
SALES
Sale of Power

Advance Against Deprematmn ~Written back during the year
Performance based Incentive/ (Disincentive)

Sub-total (i)
Less:

Sales adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate Variation
Tariff Adjustments

Regulated Power Adjustment

Income frem generation of electricity — precommissioning

(Transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction)
Rebate to customers

Sub-total (i)

Sub - Total (A) = (i-ii)

Income from Finance Lease (Refer Note 34(15)(A))
Income from Operating Lease (Refer Note 34(15)(B))

- Revenue From Contracts, Project Management and Consultancy
Works

Contract Income
Revenue from Project management/ Consuitancy works

Sub - Total (D)

Revenue from Power Trading
Sale of Power (Net of Rebate)
Trading Margin

Sub - Total (E)

Sub-Total-l (A+B+C+D+E)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUE

income From Sale of Self Generated VERS/REC
Income on account of generation based incentive (GBI)
Interest from Beneficlary States -Revision of Tariff

Sub-Total-ll

TOTAL (1+11)
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NOTE NO., 24,2 OTHER INCOME

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2020

For the Year ended
31st March, 2019

A)

B)

Q

Interest Income ,

- Investments carrled at FVTOCI- Non Taxable

- Investments carrled at FVTOCI- Taxahle

- Interest - Government Securities (8.5% tax free bonds issued by
the State Governments)

- Loan to Government of Arunachal Pradesh

- Deposit Account

- Employee's Loans and Advances (Net of Rebate)

- Advance to contractors

- Others

Dividend Incorne

- Dividend from subsidiaries

- DIvldend - Others

Other Non Operating income

Late payment surcharge

Realization of Loss Due To Business Interruption
Profit on sale of investments

Profit on sale of Assets

[ncome from Insurance Claim

Liabilities/ Impairment Allowances/ Provisions not required written
back {Refer Note 24.2.1)

Material Issued to contractor

(i) Sale on account of material issued to contractors

(ify Cost of material Issued to contractors on recoverable basis
(iAdjustment on account of material issued to contractor
Amortization of Grant in Aid

Exchange rate variation (Net)

Mark to Market Gain on Derivative

Others

Sub-total
Add/(Less): C.0./Regional Office/PID Expenses

Sub-total
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction

Less: transferred to Advance/ Deposit from Client/Contractées and
against Deposit Works

Less: Transfer of other income to grant
: Total

208,466,517
133,081
85,183,119

1,744

2,994,425

2,772,880
289,551,766

204,476,367
23,065
30,586,893

145,952

31,078

1,394,470
236,657,825

299,551,766
90,952,168

236,657,825
32,158,393

208,599,588

204,489,432

24.2.1 Detail of Liabilities/Impairment Allowances/Pravisions not reqguired

m) Provision for Lang Term Beneflts (Provided for on the basis of acturial

written back :
a) Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Employees Loans
b} Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Advances to Contractorf Supplier
c) Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Loan to State Government
d) Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Capital Advances

e) Allowances for Obsolescence & Diminution in Value of Inventories
) Impairment Allowances for trade receivables
g} Allowances for Bad & Doubtful Deposits

h) Impairment Allowances for loan which have significant increase in credit
risk

i) Allowances for doubtful claims
]} Allowances for Doubtful Accrued Interest
k) Allowances for project expenses awaiting write off sanction

1) Allowances for losses pending investigation/awalting write off / sanction

valuation)

n) Provision far PRP ,;%ncentive [Productivity Linked Incentive
o) Provislon for tariff adjustment

p) Provision for Committed Capital Expenditure
g) Provision for Livelihood Assistance
r) Provision for Restoration expenses of Insured Assets

5) Provision for 3rd PRC
t) - Others

2,635,199
359,226

31,078

TOTAL

2,804,425

31,078
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NOTE NO. 25.1 Purchase of Power - Trading

{Amountin )

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2020

For the Year ended
31st March, 2018

Purchase of Power
Less : Rebate from Supplier

Total

NOTE NO. 25.2 GENERATION EXPENSES

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2020

For the Year ended
31st March, 2019

Water Usage Charges
Cansumption of stores and spare parts

Sub-total

less: transferred to Fxpenditure Attributable to Construction
fotal

NOTE NO. 26 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

~~

{Amountin )
For the Year ended " For the Year ended
TARRIELA 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019

Salaries and Wages 534,070,005 516,080,502
Contribution to provident and other funds 69,044,864 55,760,326
Staff welfare expenses . 23,928,867 20,887,016

Leave Salary & Pension Contribution - -
Sub-total 627,043,738 592,727,844

Add/(Less): C.0./Regional Office Expenses - 5o
Sub-total 627,043,736 502,727,844
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 627,019,665 592,724,508

Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works - =
Total | 24,071 3,336

‘7 26.1 Disclosure about operating leases towards residential accomodation for employees are givey\ in Note 34 (15) (B).
26.2| Contribution to provident and other funds include contributions: For the Year ended - For the Year ended
31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019
i) ‘towards Employees Provident Fund 32,277,986 25,632,840
i) t;;zr:lse Employees Defined Contribution Superannuation 18,417,869 22,236,030
26.3 Salary and wages includes expenditure on short term leases as per ; 64794
IND AS-116 " Leases". :

NOTE NO. 27 FINANCE COSTS {Amount in %)

PARTICULARS For the Year ended

For the Year ended
31st March, 2020

31st March, 2019

Interest on Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
Bonds =

Term loan - . - -
Foreign loan . - -
Government of india loan - . =
Lease Liabilities 1,590,426
Unwinding of discount-Government of india Loan

i Sub-total 1,590,426
. B Other Borrowing Cost

Call spread/ Coupon Swap - ' =
Bond issue/ service expenses - =
Commitment fee . : y = i
Guarantee fee on foreign loan 3 4 ' -
Other finance charges

Unwinding of discount-Provision & Financial Liablities |

1,256,307 611,781
1,256,307 611,781

Sub-total
c Applicable net (gain)/ luoss on Foreign currency transactions and
translation

Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost
Less: Transferred to Deferred Foreign Currency Fluctuation Assets

. Sub-total - 5
: Total (A+B+0C) 2,846,733 | - - 611,781
Add/({Less); C.0./Regional Office/PID Expenses )

TOTAL 2,846,733 611,781
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 2,846,733 611,781

Less: Recoverable from Depaosit Works - -
Total 1

- =
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NOTE NO.

28 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

{Amountin )

For the Year ended For the Year ended
FARDIEULARS 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 _
Depreciation -Property, Plant and Equipment 34,369,241 37,213,374
Depreciation-Right of use Assets 111,180,411 -
Amaortization -Intangible Assets ‘ 1,491,185 2,001,176
Depreciation adjustment on account of Foreign Exchange Rate _ -
Variation (Refer Note 19 and 5(C )(ii)
Add/(Less): C.0./Regional Office / PID Expenses - -
Sub-total 147,050,837 39,214,550
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 147,050,837 39,214,550
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works - =
Total - =
NOTE NO. 29 OTHER EXPENSES k (Amount in %)
Far the Year ended Far the Year ended
PARIICULARS ' 31st March, 2020 31stMarch, 2019
A Direct Fxpendityre on Contract Project Management and
Consullancy Works >
B8, REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
- Building 56,584,706 40,057,112
- Machinery = =
- Others 7,755,891 6,331,933
€. OTHER CXPLNSLS
Rent 12,841,471 20,051,643
Hire Charges 5,146,991 3,038,269
Rates and taxes 4,886,084 3,878,640
Insurance 1,154,070 640,117
Security expenses 7.521,802 7,585,693
Electricity Charges 3,943,203 6,315,836
Travelling and Conveyance 14,266,039 14,795,770
Expenses on vehicles 3,014,810 2,134 502
Telephone, telex and Postage 3,443,558 2,717,148
Advertisement and publicity 1,394,588 6,435,336
Entertainment and hospitality expenses 566,452 345,364
Printing and stationery ’ 3,689,909 3,042,158
Consultancy charges - Indigenous 195,262,446 169,255,751
Consultancy charges - Foreign. 4,889,192 -
Audit expenses (Refer Note 29.2) 269,487 226,353
Expenses on compensatory afforestation/ catchment area ¥
tre‘:xtmenti anviruglrnentap;xpenses 12:456,000 1,050,000
Expenditure on land not belonging to company 98,878,153 15,401,332
Loss on Assets 47,202 107,716
. Losses out of insurance claims = =
Donation 24,018 -
Corporate social responsibility (Refer Note 34(13)) 1,311,503 1,239,820
Community Development Expenses ) - -
Directors' Sitting Fees - -
Interest on Arbitration/ Court Cases . =
Interest to beneficiary L - -
Expenditure on Self Generated VER's/REC - -
Expenses for Regulated Power - =
Less: - Exp Recoverable on Regulated Power - -
Exchange rate variation (Net) - =
Training Expenses : 3,046,815 3,443,973
Petition Fee /Registration Fee [Other Fee —To
CERC/RLDC/RPC/IEXIPXIL 708,000 4,130
Operational/Running Expenses of Kendriya Vidyalay = -
Operational/Running Expenses of Gther Schools - 5
OperationalfRunning Expenses of Guest House/Transit Hostel - 145,140
Operating Expenses of DG Set-Other than Residential - 30,801
Other general expenses 13,037,269 40,925,947
Sub-totai 457,239,735 349,225,184
Add/{Less); C.O.Regional Cffice/PID Expenses- - -
Sub-total 457,239,735 349,225,184
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction 443,437,923 334,906,941
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works - =
Less: Transfer to General Reserve for Expenses on Buyback - =
Sub-total (i) 13,501,812 14,318,243
D. PROVISIONS/ IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE
Impairment allowance for trade receivables . = =
Impairment Allowance far Expected Credit Loss -Trade Receivables ~ g
Allowance for Bad and deubtful advances / deposits e 4
Allowance for Bad and doubtful claims N ]
Allowanee for Doubtful Interest - L
Allowance for stores and spares/ Construction stores - =
Allowance for Shortage in store & spares provided = =
Allowance against diminution in the value of investment = w
Allowance for Project expenses - &
Allowance for fixed assets/ stares . - &
Allowance for Diminution in value of [nventory of Self Generated VER's *
Provided for - =
Allewance for catchment area treatment plan = &
Interest to Beneficiary = -
Interest against court/arbitration award 5 =
Others = ,
Sub-total = =
Add/(Less): C.D./Regional Office/PID Expenses 5 =
. Sub-total 5 =
Less: transferred to Expenditure Attributable to Construction - -
Less: Recoverable from Deposit Works = 3
Sub-total (| o= | =
Total (i+if) 13,801,812 | 14,318,243 |
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.29'1 Disclosure about operating leases are given in Note 34 (15) (C).

Detail of audit expenses are as under: -

For the Year ended
31st March, 2020

(Amount in %)

For the Year ended
31st March, 2012

i) Statutory auditars

As Auditor

Audit Fees

Tax Audit Fees

GST Audit fees

In other Capacity

Taxation Matters

Company Law Matters
Management Services

Other Matters/services
Reimbursement of expenses
ii) Cost Auditors

Audit Fees

Relmbursement of expenses
Total Audlt Expenses

199,420

260,487 |

29.3 Rentincludes the following expenditure as per IND AS-116 "' Leases".

(i) Expenditure on short-term leases other than lease term of one

moenth er lasg
(i) Expenditure on long term lease of low-value assets
(i} Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease

liabili
ChESA e

ey

EICISRER S B

NOTE NO. 30.1 TAX EXPENSES

9,907,485
1,206,446
1,727,540

(Amount in %)

PARTICULARS

Current Tax

- For the Year ended
31st March, 2020

For the Year ended
31skt March, 2018

Provision for Current Tax
Adjustment Relating To Earlier pericds

52,466,853
93,883

59,543,518

Total current tax expenses

52,560,736

Deferred Tax

Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets °

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior periods

- Adjustments on account of MAT credit entitlement

Increase (decrease) in deferred tax liabllities

- Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences
- Relating to change in tax rate

- Adjustments in respect of deferred tax of prior periods

59,543,518

Total deferred tax expenses (benefits)

Total

52,560,736

301

59,543,518

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied
by India's domestic rate.

For the Year ended
31st March, 2020

For the Year ended
31st March, 2019

Accounting profit/loss before income tax including movement in
Regulatory Deferral Account Balance

Applicable tax rate (%)

194,773,715

0.25168

190,177,853

0.2912

Computed tax expense

49,020,649

55,379,791

Tax effects of amounts which are not deductible (Taxable) in
calculating taxable income,

Mon Deductible Tax Expenses

Tax Exempt Income

Tax Incentives (80-1A Deductions)
Adjustment for current tax of earlier periods
Minimum Aiternate Tax Adjustments
Change in rate of tax

3,446,204

93,883

4,163,727

Income tax expense reported in Statement of Profit and Loss

52,560,736

59,543,518
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NOTE NO.

30.2 OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Amount in )

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st Ma_rch, 2020

For the Year ended
31st March, 2019

(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(a) Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations

Less: Income Tax on remeasurement of the post employment
defined benefit obligations g

Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
obligations (net of Tax)

Less:-Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances in respect
of defined benefit obligations

Remeasurement of the post employment defined benefit
::);))ligaﬁuns (net of Tax) and Regulatory deferral account balances
(b)Investment in Equity Instruments
Less: Income Tax on Equity Instruments
Sub total (b)
Total (i)=(a)+(b)
(ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
- Investment in Debt Instruments
Less: Income Tax on investment in Debt Instruments
' Total (ii)
Total =(i+ii)

NOTE NO.

31 Movement in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances

PARTICULARS

For the Year ended
31st March, 2020

(Amount in %)

For the Year ended
31st March, 2019

(i
a

Movement in Requlatory Deferral Account Balances on account
of:-

) Projects:-
) Employee Benefits Expense

b) Other Expenses

¢) Depreciation and Amortization Expense
d) Finance Costs

e) Other Income

(ii)

Sub Total (i)
Wage Revision as per 3rd Pay Revision Committee

(iii) Power Station:-Depreciation due to moderation of Tariff
(iv) Exchange Differences on Monetary items
(v) Adjustment against Deferred Tax Recoverable for tariff period upto

2009

(vi) Adjustment against Deferred Tax Liabilities for tariff period 2014-

2019,

(vii) MAT Credit

TOTAL (i)+ (i) =+ (i) +(iv+(v)+(vi)

Impact of Tax on Regulatory Deferral Accounts
Less: Deferred Tax on Regulatory Deferral Account Balances
Add: Deferred Tax recoverable from Beneficiaries

Total
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NOTE NO. 32 EXPENDITURE ATTRIBUTABLE TO CONSTRUCTION (EAC) FORMING PART OF CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS FOR
THE YEAR.

(Amount in %)

For the Year ended For the Year ended
BARICULARS 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2018
A, GEN TION EXPENSE
Consumption of stores and spare parts = =
Sub-total o <
B. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries and Wages 331,659,476 297,910,939
Contribution to provident and other funds 45,168,647 34,107,304
Staff welfare expenses 11,812,567 8,983,547
Leave Salary & Pension Contribution : ~ =
Sub-total 388,640,690 341,001,790
C. FINANCE COST
Interest on : (Refer Note 2.2.1)
Bonds % “
Foreign loan = =
Term loan - =
Cash credit faclllties fWCDL = =
Exchange differences regarded as adjustment to interest cost - -
Loss on Hedglng Transactions = =
-Bond issue/ service expenses - 5
Commitment fee ? -
GLuarantee fee on loan = =
Other finance charges - -
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on loans from Central
Government-adjustment on account of effective interest i 7
Transfer of expenses to EAC-Interest on_secun‘ty deposit/ retention 2,201,489 331,143
money-adjustment on account of effective interest
Transfer of expenses to EAC- Interest on FC Loans - Effective ; J
Interest Adjustment
Transfer of expenses to EAC-committed capital expenses- B
adjustment for time value =
Sub-total 2,201,489 331,143
D. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES 127,241,540 21,754,943
l Sub-total 127,241,540 21,754,943
E. OTHER EXPENSES
Repairs And Maintenance :
-Building 35,665,287 21,070,677
-Machinery = -
-Others 4,543,929 5,025,653
Rent & Hire Charges 17,261,107 17,664,439
Rates and taxes 1,081,291 -
Insurance 138,930 144,423
Security expenses =~ -
Electricity Charges 115,576 1,609,496
Travelling and Conveyance 4,558,654 5,801,627
Expenses on vehicles 452,821 183,443
Telephone, telex and Postage 1,782,250 1,344,882
Advertisement and publicity 310,033 4,454,789
Printing and stationery 1,738,228 1,159,926
Design and Consultancy charges:
- Indigenous 192,939,057 168,338,727
Forelgn 4,889,192 =
Expenses on compensatory afferestation/ catchment area
treatment/ environmental expenses ,12‘458'000 1,050,000
Expenditure on land not belonging to company 98,878,159 15,401,332
Assets/ Claims written off . - -
Land Acquisition and Rehabilitation Expenditure - e
Losses on sale of assets - 9,016
Other general expenses 5,014,370 33,328,310
Exchange rate variation (Debit) = -
Sub-total 381,824,924 . 276,586,740
‘F. PROVISIONS - =
Sub-total - -
G. ORPORATE OFFICE/REGIONAL OFFI EXPENSES
Other Income (2,678,572) (122,786)
Other Expenses 61,612,999 58,320,201
Employee Benefits Expense 238,378,975 251,722,718
Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses 19,809,297 17,458,607
Finance Cost X 645,244 280,638
Provisions 0
Sub-total 317,767,943
H.

LESS: RECEIPTS AND RECOVERIES

Income from generation of electricity - precommissioning
Interest on loans and advances

327,660,378

85,183,119

30,586,893

Profit on sale of assets - 141,353
Exchange rate varlation (Credit) - =

Provision/Liability not required written back 880,728 13,326

‘Miscellaneous receipts 2,209,749 1,284,035
Transfer of fair value gain to EAC- security deposit - -
Trensfer of Income to EAC - MTM Gain on Derivatives = -

Transfer of fair value gain to EAC - on provisions for committed

capital expenditure b z

2 Sub-total 88,273,596 32,035,607

TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F+G<H) (Refer Note 2.2) 1,129,402,990 935,299,387
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Note-33: Disclosure on Financial Instruments and Risk Management

(1)Fair Value Measurement

A) Financial Instrumenis by category

(Amount in %)
As at 31st March,' 2020 As as 31st March, 2019
Financial assets Notes FVTOCI Amortised Cost FVTOCI I Amortised Cost
Non-current Financial assets E
{1} Non-current investments
a) In Equity Instrument (Quoted) 3.1 - - -
b) In Debt Instruments (Gavernment/ Public Secter Undertaking)-
Quoted 3.1 = = = 2
- - - ]
(i} Trade Receivables 3.2 - o
(i) Loans
a) Deposits 33 1,515,673 1,501,173
b) Employees 33 1,419,616 907,363
c) Loan ta Government of Arunachal Pradesh (Including interest
accrued) 33 - ]
c) Others 33 - -
(iv) Othars
-Leasze Receivables including interest 34 -
-Recoverable on account of Bonds fully Serviced by chernment
of India 34 - 3
-Share Application Money - (LANCO TEESTA VI)
Limitad (Pending Allotinent) 4.4 - -
- Derivative MTM Asset 3.4 - 5
-Bank Deposits with mare than 12 Months
Maturity (Including interest acerued) 3.4 10,000,000 10,000,000
Total Non-current Financial assets - 12,935,289 - 12,408,536
Current Financial assets ¢
(i) Trade Receivables 7 # =
(i1} Cash and cash equivalents 8 1,024,023,568 2,598,247 497
(iii} Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 914,300,000 15,500,000
(v} Loans 10
-Employee Loans 5,737,522 4,868,373
-Loans to Joint Venture (National High Power = -
-Deposits ' - 33,417
-Others = : -
(v} others (Excluding Lease Receivables) 11 80,841,617 109,598,302
(vi) others ( Lease Receivables including interest) 11 i = ik o
Total Current Financial Assets - 2,024,902,707 - 2,728,247,589
Total Financial Assets - | 2,037,837,956 - 2,740,656,125
As at 31st March, 2020 As as 31st March, 2019
Financial Liahilities Notes | FVTOCI | Amortised Cost FVTOCI | Amortised Cost
{i} Long-term borrowings 16.1 - -
(li) Long term maturities of lease obligations iga 8,460,110 =
(ili) Other Financial Liabilities (including Payable towards Bonds Futiy
Serviced by Government of India) 16.2 32,233,548 7,207,242
(iv) Borrowing -Short Term 20,1 ’ - -
{v) Trade Payables including Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 20.2 568,235,311 1,076,479,840_
(vi} Other Current financial liabilities
2) Current maturities of long term borrewings 203 | - -
b) Current maturities of lease obligations 203 12,482,679 -
c) Interest Accrued but not due an borrowings 20.3 = &
d} Other Current Liahilities 203 241,718,236 110,547,540
|Total Financial Liabilities ] B63,129,884 || 1,1%4,634,622
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CVPPPL
NOTE NO. 34:

1 Disclosures relating to Cantingent Liabilities:
Contingent Liabilities to the extent not provided for -

a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts in respect of:
('i Capital works

Particulars

* {AmountinRs.)

31.03.2019

Claim of Contractors (Aggregated amount): Contractors have lodged claims against the Company on
account of rate and quantity deviation, cost relating to extension of time, idling charges due to stoppage
of work/delays in handing over the site etc, These claims are being contested by the company as being not

admissible in terms of provisions of the respective contracts orare lying at arbitration tribunal/other
forums/under examination with the Company

31.03.2020
844,373,531.00

18,921,501.00

Arhitration awards including updated interest thereon, against the Company, which have been
challenged/decided to be challenged in the Court of Law included in tha claim:

20,375,482.00

18,921,501.00

Provisions created against ahove claims: Management has assessed the above claims and recognized a
provision based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits,

Amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be held contingently liable

844,373,531.00

18,921,501.00

Decrease of contingent liability from Opening Balance of Contingent Liahility

In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of resources embod

amount required for settling the obligation cannot be made. In res
considered as remote.

ying economic benelils is not probable or a reliable estimate of the
pect of the rest of the claims/obligations, posstbility of any outflow in settlement is

(ii}|Land Compensation cases

2]

[Amountin Rs, )
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2018
Claim of erstwhile Land Holders: In respect of land acquired for the projects, some of the erstwhile land 3652463 0
owners have filed clairms for higher compensation before various authorities/courts.
Provisions created against above claims: Pending settlement, the Company has assessad and recognise a 0 0
provision based on prebability of outflow of resourcas embodying economic benefits
Amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be held contingently liable 3652463 0
Decrease of contingent liability from Opening Balance of Contingent Liability 1]
In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of resources embo

claims/obligations, passibility of any outflow in s

dying aconomic benefits is not probable. In respect of the rest of the

ettlement is considered as remote.

(iii) [ Disputed Tax Demands (Amountin Rs. )
Particulars ’ 31.03.2020 31,03.2019
Disputed Income Tax/Sales Tax/Service Tax/ other taxes/duties matters pending before various appellate 0 0
authorities: ! '
Provisions created against ahove claims: Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and recognise a 0 0
provision based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
Amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be held contingently liable 0 0
Decrease of contingent liability fram Opening Balance of Contingent Liability 0
In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of resources embod

_ ying economic benefits is not probzble. In respect of the rest of the
claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote. .

Page 153




‘CVPPPL

NOTE NO. 34: :
(iV)|Others (Amount in Rs. )
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Claims on account of other miscellaneous matters pending before various forums 0 10000000
Provisions created against above claims: Pending settlement, the Company has assessed and recognise a 0 0
provision based on probability of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
Amount of contingent liability i.e. amounts for which Company may be held contingently liable 0 10000000
Decrease of contingent liability from Opening Balance of Contingent Liability 0
In respect of such estimated contingent claims either the outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is not probable. In respect of the rest of the
claims/obligations, possibility of any outflow in settlement is considered as remote,
The above is summarized as below: J
(Amount in Rs. }
Decrease of
up to date . :
P[:ovision Contingent Contingent contingent liability
Sl. No.|Particulars Claims as on 31.03.2020 against thia liability as on liability as on Addition/ from Opening
g' 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 Balance as on
claims -
01.04.2019
(i) (i) (iii) (iv) (v) (vi) {vii)=(v)-{vi) {viii)
1|Capital Works 844373531 0 844373531 18921501 825452030 0
Li -sati
:::scc’mpe“ Sman 3652463 0 3652463 0 3652463 0
C
3|Disputed tax matters 0 0 0 0 0 0
4|0Others 0 0 0 10000000 0 10000000
Total 848025994 0 848025994 28921501 829104493 10000000
(b) The above do not include contingent liabilities.on account of pending cases in respect of service matters and others where the amount cannot be
quantified.
(c) It is not practicable to ascertain and disclose the uncertainties relating to outflow in respect of contingent liabilities.
(Amount in Rs. )
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
() Possibility of reimbursement to the company towards above Contingent Liabilities. 0
(e) (i)|Amount paid towards above Contingent Liabilities in respect of Capital Works, pursuant to Niti Aayog
directions issued vide OM No. 14070/14/2016-PPPAU dated 5th September 2016, in cases where Arbitral
Tribunals have passed orders in favour of contractors and such awards/orders have been further
“|challenged by the Company ina Court of Law. The amount so paid has been shown under Other Non-
Current Assets (Also refer Note No. 5).
(e) (i)} Amount paid /deposited with courts/paid as per Court Order towards above contingent liabilities to
contest the cases and has been shown under Other Nen-Current/ Current Assets. (Also refer Note no. 5
and 13)
(f) The Management does not expect that the above claims/cbligations {including under litigation), when ultimately concluded and determined, will have a
’ material and adverse effect on the company's results of operations or financial condition.
(g) Category of agency wise details of contingent liabilities as at 31.03.2020 are as under: ; .
uptodate | . L Decrease of
Provision Contingent Contingent contingent liability
Sk No.|Particulars Claims as on 31.03.2020 against the liability as on liability as on Addition/ from Opening
: - .03.202 .03,
claims gL032020 31.03.2019 Balance ason
: 01.04.2019
(i) (i) (iii) (iv) {v) (vi) [twii)=(v)-(vi) (viii)
Central Government o o
departments ¢ 0 o 0
State Government
2|departments or Local 0 0 o 10000000 0 10000000
Bodies , :
Central Public Sector 0 3
Enterprises {CPSEs) s 9 g : 0 0
4|Others 848025594 a 848025994 18921501 829104493 0
Total 848025994 0 848025994, 28521501 829104493
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CVPPPL
NOTE NO. 34:

2 Contingent Assets:

Contingent assets in respect of the Company are on account of the following:

B
s

Counter Claims lodged by the company on other entities;

{AmountinRs. }
Particulars . ; 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Counter Claims lodgeed by the Company against claims of other entities. These claims have been lodged 35181330 35181330
on the basis of contractual provisions and are being contested at arbitration tribunal/other forums/under
examination with the counterparty
Counter claims towards arbitration awards (including updated interest thereon) included in the claim =
Amount of contingent assetsi.e. Based on Management assessment, a favourable outcome is probable 0

Erespect of rast of the cluims, the possibility of ai Iy inflow 1s remote. Accordingly, these claims have not been"recognised. 7

(b) [Other Cases (Amount in Rs. )

Particulars 31.03.2020 ; 31.03.2019
Claims on account of other miscellaneaus matters estimated by Management but not been recognised. 0
3|Commitments (to the extent not provided for): (Amountin Rs. )

() |Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account are as under: As at31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
Property Plant and Equipment (including Capital Work in Progress) 76908930294 38438030709
Intangible Assets 24784944 0
Total 76933715238 38438030709

4|Pending approval of competent authority, provisional payments / provisions made towards executed

appraved quantities and/ or for extra items aggregating to Rs. 1,93,02,513,

quantities of works of some of the items beyond the
/- (Previous year Rs 7989/-) are included in Ca pital Work-in-Progress /p roperty,
Plant and Equipment. )

5 The effect of [ureign exchange rate varlatlon(FERV) during the year are as under:
SI. No. |Particulars For the period ended |Forthe period ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
(A) |Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as FERV 1] 0
(8) |Amount charged to Statement of Profit and Loss as Barrowing Cost 0 0
(C) _|Ameunt recognised in Regulatory Deferral Account Balances 0 0

6 Operating Segment:
(a) Electricity generation is the principal business activity of the Company.

(b) The Company has a single geographical segment as all its Projects/Units are located within the Country.
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CVPPPL

NOTE NO. 34:

7 Disclosures under Ind A3-24 “Related Party Disclosures”:

(A) Inferestin Holding and Subsidiary Co. (i)isclosurc shall be dealt at Corporate Office level)
0] ]

Name of Companies | Principle place of operation

Proportion of Ownership interest as at 4\

Principal activities
[ 31.03.2020 | 31.03.2019
Not Applicable. Since the CVPP is a joint venture company of NHPC, JKSPDC and PTC (India) Ltd. "
(if) Key Managerial Personnel : Disclosure shall he dealt at Corporate Office Level.
Sr.Nn Name Nogition | leld
1 Susesh Kutnar Chairman
2 M. 5. Babu - Managing Director
3 Sudhir Anand Company Secretary l

(i) Lompensation to Key Management Personnel

particulars Forthe period ended |For the period en@
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Short Term Employes Benefits 11888922 11343777

Post-Employment Benefits

Other Long Term Benefits

Termination Benefits

Share Based Payment

Other Transactions with KMP For the period ended l?nr the period enﬁ‘
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Sitting Fees and other reimbursements to non-executive/independent directors 0 120000

Remuneration and other reimbursements to non-executive/independent directors 674115 0

Interest Received during the year 0 0

(iv) Transactions with Government that has control over the Company (Central Government /State Government)

(Amount in Rs)

Patticulars For the period ended Forthe period ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Services Received by the Company 0 0
Services Provided by the Company 0 D
Sale of goads/Inventory made by the company 0 0
Dividend Paid During The Year 0 0
Subordinate Debts recelved by the company 0 0
Guarantee Fee on Foreign Loans to Govt. of India 0 0
Purchase of goods/Inventory 0 0
Purchase of property/Other assets 0 40‘
(v) Transactions with entities controlled by the Same Government that has control over the Company
] {Amount in Rs)
Particulars For the period ended |For the period en@
{31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Purchase of property/Qther assets 0 0
Purchase of goods/inventory’ 0 0
Services Received by the Company 0 0
Services Provided by the Company 0 0
Sale of goods/Inventary made by the company 0 0
Sale of Asset/property 0 0
Settlement of claim/Amount received by the company against Insurance Claims 0 0

Page 156



.

e

MO NN T

CVPPPL
" NOTE NO. 34:

(vi} Dutstanding balances and guarantees with Related Parties

Particulars

As at 31.03.2020

Asat31.03.2019 ‘\ t

Balances with Government that has control over the Company (Central Govt./State Govt.) -CVPP

= Payables

E

= Receivables

= Loan from Government (Subordinate debts)

Guarantee Received from Government (Against Foreign Currency Borrowing)

Balances with Entities controlled by the same Government that has control over the Company - CVPP

= Payables

& Retevables

* Balances Out of Commitments

{vil) Following transations and halances with Joint Venture Partners (NHPC, JKSPDC & PTC India Ltd) disclosed for the purpose of including the same in
consolidated accounts of the group:

(8)

(a

Transactions with Joint Venture Partners (NHPC, JKSPDC & PTC India Ltd)

[Amount in Rs)

{b)

Bafticiilake Forthe period ended |For the period ended
31.03.2020 31.03,2019
Purchase of goods/inventory 0 0
Purchase of property/Other assets 0 0
Services Received by the Company 228751039 166892793
Services Provided by the Company 0 =i}
Sale of goods/Inventory made by the company 0 0
iSale of Asset/property 0} 0
Balances with Joint Venture Partners (NHPC, JKSPDC &PTCIndia Ltd)
(Amountin Rs)
Particulars LAS at 31.03.2020 As at31.03.2019
* Payables 486215789 1030341951
* Receivables | 57217195 75727606

Other notes to related party transactions:

{(j Terms and conditions of transactions with the related parties:

(@)

Transactions with the state governments and entities controlled by the Government of India are carried out at market terms on arms- length basis

(except subordinate debts received from Central Government at concessional rate) through a transparent price discovery process against open tenders,
except in a few cases of procurement of spares/services from Qriginal Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) for proprietary items on single tender basis due

to urgency, compatibility or other reasons. Such single tender procurements are also done through a process of negotiation with prices benchmarked
against available price data of same/similar items. §

8 Particulars of Security: The carrying amount of assets mortgaged/ hypothecated as security for borrowings are as under.

(Amount in Rs)
Sr No Particulars As at 31.03.2020 As at 31.03.2019
First Charge
1 Praperty Plant & Equipment 0 0
2 Capital Work In Progress 0 0
Total | 0 0

9 Disclosures Under Ind AS-19 “ Emplayee Benefits”: (Provided at CO level)

(A) Defined Contribution Plans

(i) Social Security Scheme:The Company has a Social Security Scheme in lieu of the erstwhile scheme of compassionate appointment. The Company also
makes a matching contribution per month per employee and such contribution has to be made for 8 years to build up corpus from the date the scheme in
operation i.e. 05.06.2018,. The scheme has been created to take care of and helping bereaved families in the event of death or permanent total disability

of its employee.

(i) Provident Fund: The Company pays fixed contribution to Provident Fund at predetermined rates to Additional Cormimissioner of Provident Fund, J&K.
The contribution to the fund for the period is recognized as expense and charges to the Staterent of Profit & Loss/expenditure attributable to

construction. The obligation of the Company is to make fixed contribution
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- (B) Defined Benefit Plans:- Company has following defined post-employment benefit obligations

—

( jav] Description of Plans:
(i) Gratuity: The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. The ceiling limit of gratuity is fixed as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, whereby every
employee who has rendered continuous service of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity at 15 days salary (15/26 X last drawn basic salary plus -
( dearness allowance) for each completed year of service subject to a maximum of *Rs0.20 Crore on superannuation, resignation, termination, disablement
or on death. The obligation of the company for the same is recognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.
( (i) Allowances on Retirement/Death: Actual cost of shifting from place of duty at which employee is posted at the time of retirement to any other place
; where he / she may like to settle after retirement is paid as per the rules of the Company. In case of death, family of deceased employee can also avail this
( facility. The liability for the same is reeognised on the basis of actuarial valuation.
(
(b) Disclosure of Balance Sheet amounts and sensitivity analysis of Plans: {Disclosure shall be dealt at Corporate Office level)
: (i)Gratuity: The amount recogmsed in the Balance Sheét as at 31.03.2020 & 31.03.2019 along with the movements in the
( net defined benefit obligation during the years 2019-20 and 2018-19 are as follows
(Amount in Rs)
{' PresentValue of ‘l
Particulars Obligation Fair value of Plan Assets Net Amount
C 0] | (&) )
2019-20
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2019 10863874 0 10863874
( Current Service Cost 9688641 0 9698641
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
( Interest Expenses/ (Income) 832173 0 '33217437‘
Total Amount recognised in Profit or Loss 10530814 0 10530814
( Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount included in Interest expenses/(Income) 0 0 8]
- Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions 0 0 4]
{ (Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions 0 ol - 0
- Experience (gains)/Losses 0 0 D||
( Total Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 0 0 0
i Contributions:-
( Empioyers 0 0 0
= Plan participants 0 0 0
: Benefit payments 0 0 0
\ ltlosing Balance as at 31.03.2020 21394688 0 21394688|
‘ | |
5
(Amount in Rs)
s Present Value of _\
> Particulars Obligation Fair value of Plan Assets Net Amount
( (i) ) fii=(i)-i) |
. 2018-18
Opening Balance as at 01,04,2018 . 8032029 0 8032029
(, Current Service Cost 2221411 0 2221411
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
( Interest Expenses/ (income) 610434 0 510434
' |Total Amount recognised in Profit or Loss [~ 2831845( il 2831845
( - Remeasurements J _\
- Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount included in interest expenses/(lncame) : 0 0 0
Gain}/loss from change in demographic assumptions 0 0 0
C (Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions 0 0 0
Experience {gains)/Losses 0 0 4]
L [Total Amount recognised in Other Comprehenswe Income
Contributions:- 3
Employers 0 0 0
= Plan participants 0 0 0
‘|Benefit payments 0 0 0
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2019 10863874 10863874

Ry O Y O
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The net liability disclosed above related to funded and unfunded plans are as follows:

Particulars

(Amount in Rs)

|As at 31.03.2020

[As at 31,03.2019

|
Present Value of funded obligations 21394688| 10863874
Fair value of Plan Assets - @ 0
Deficit/(Surplus) of funded plans 21394688 10863874
Unfunded Plans 0 0
Deficit/(Surplus) before asset ceiling 21394688|- 10863874

(iDAllowances on Retirement/Déeath: The amount recognised in the Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2020 & 31.03.2019 along
with the movements in the net defined benefit obligation during the years 2019-20 and 2018-19 are as follows

Particulars

Present Value of

Ohligation

{Amount in Rs)

Fair value of Plan Assets

Net Amount ]

0 iR ) [ w=gm
2019-20
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2019 64772 0 64772
Current Service Cost 59461 4} 59461
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 4962 0 4962
Total Amount recognised in Profit or Loss 654423 0 64423
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount included in interest expenses/(Income) 0 0 0
Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions ; i 0 0 D
(Gain)/loss from change in financial assumptions 0 0 0
Experience (gains)/Losses 0 0 0
Total Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Contributions:-
Employers
Plan participants 0 0 0
Benefit payments 0 0 0
|C105ing Balance as at 31.03.2020 129195 ) 0 129195
(Amount in Rs)
Present Value of L
Particulars Obligation Fair value of Plan Assets Net Amount -\
- 0] | (i} iii=(-G) |
2018-19
Opening Balance as at 01.04.2018 48577 0 49577
Current Service Cost 11427 0 11427
Past Service Cost 0 0 0
Interest Expenses/ (Income) 3768 0 3768
Total Amount recognised in Profit or Loss 15195 0 15195
Remeasurements
Return on Plan Asset, excluding amount included in interest expenses/(Income) 0 0 0
Gain)/loss from change in demographic assumptions 0] 0 0
(Gain}/loss from change in finandial assumptians 0 0 (o]
Experience (gains)/Losses 0 0 0
ﬁuta! Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income J 1
l—Cuntr'lbutions:- A
Employers 0 0 0
Plan participants - 0 0 0
Benefit payments 0 0 =)
Closing Balance as at 31.03,2019 64772 0 64772
{c]Defined Benefit Plans: Significant estimates: Actuarial assumptions: (Disclosure shall be dealt at Corporate Office level)
s As at 31.03.2020 [Asat31.032019 |
Discount Rate 6.76%| 7.66%
Salary growth rate 650%\ 6.50%
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(d) Risk Exposure: Through its defined benefit plans, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant of which are detailed below

Description of Risk Exposures:

Valuatiens are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such, the company is exposead to various risks as

follow

A) Salary Increase- Actual salary increase will increase the Plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase

the liability.

B) Investment Risk —If Plan is funded then assets liabilities rmsmatsh & actual investment return on assets lower than the discount rate assumed at the last

valuation date can impact the liability.

C) Discount Rate: Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can Increasa the plan’s lizbility.

D) Mortality & disability - Actual deaths & disability cases proving lower or higher than assumied In the valuation can impact the liabilities

E) Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals provmg higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can

|mpa:t Plan's liability.

('C) Other long-term employee benefits (Leave Benefit): The Company provides for earned leave and half-pay leave to the employees which accrue annually

@ 30 days and 20 days respectively. The maximum ceiling of encashment of earned leave is limited to 300 days. However, any shortfall in the maximum
limit of 300 days in earned leave on superannuation shall be fu|f|lled by half pay leave to that extent: The liability for the same is recognised on the basis of

actuarial valuation.

(D) The corresponding expenditure of actuarial valuation in respect of employees of NHPC who are presently on the rolls of Chenah Valley Power Projects [P]
Limited has been transferred to CVPP in the respective year through a debit/credit advice. The effect of the same has been acknawledged in \UT certificate

during the year.

10 Particulars of income and expenditure in foreign currency and consumptlon of spares are as under:-

o1 o Parth:u[ars' 4| For the period ended |Forthe period ende;‘
31.03.2020 31,03.2019
a) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
|} Interest 0
i)  Other Misc. Matters . 537062 o]
b) Value of spare parts and Components  consumed in operating units.
i) Imported 0
ii) Indigenous 0
“10) Earnings in foreign currency
(i)Others | 0 0

11 Earnings Per Share: Disclosure regarding Earnings Per Share shall.be made in the standalone accounts of the Company.

a) The Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diluted) are as under:

pariufars \ For the period ended |For the period ended
31.03,2020 31.03.2019
‘|Earnings per Share before Regulatory Income (Rs) ; l
; Basic 0.0849 0.0967
Diluted 0.0843 0,0367
Earnings per Share after Regulatory Income )
‘Basic 0.0849 0.0967
Diluted 0.0849 0.0967
iFac,e value per share (Rs.) 1
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b) Reconciliation of Earning used in calculating Earnings Per Share:

Particulars

Forthe period ended |Forthe period endeﬂ

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Net Profit after Tax but before Regulatory Income used as numerator {Amount in Crores) 14.22 13.06
Net Profit after Tax and Regulatory Income used as numerator (Amount in Crores) 14.22 13.06
c) Reconciliation of weighted average number of shares used as denominator :
Particulars Forthe period ended |Forthe period ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominator 1 :
_____ Basin 1674582300 1351382800
o Diluted G 1674582300 1351382800

12 Disclosure related to Confirmation of Balances is as under :

(a) Balances shown under material issued to contractars, claims recoverable including insurance claims,
Debtors, Advances to Conliacluts, Sundry Creditors and Deposits/Earnest money from contractors o
reconciliation/ confirmation and respactive consequential adjustments. Claims recoverable also i
decided to be handed over to other agencies in terms of Government of India directives.

(b) The confirmation in respect of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Deposits,

capital expenditure and material issued to contractors have been sought for outstanding balances of Rs. 0.05 crore or abave
as at 31st December, 20189. Status of confirmation of balances as at December 31, 2019 as well as amount outstandi

advances for Capitzl expenditure, Sundry
ther than as given at (b) below are subject to
nclude claims in respect of projects handed over or

Advances to Contractors/Suppliers/Service Providers/Others including for

in respect of each party
ngas on 31.03.2020 s as under:

; {Amount inRs.)
Particulars Outstanding Amount confirmed Outstanding _]
amount as on amountas on
31.12,2019 31.03,2020
Trade recelvable 0 0 0
Deposits, Advances to contractors/ suppliers/service providers/ others including for | 1188467086 768260865 9132720058
. |capital expenditure and material issued to contractors
Trade/Qther payables 9677142 6807911 205622251,
Security Deposit/Retention Money payable 48752692 31488431 66066745

{'C) In the opinion of the management, unconfirmed balances will not have any material impact.

13 Disclosure related to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) (Refer Note 29)
(i) The breakup of CSR expenditure under various heads of expenses incurred is as below:-

(Amount in Rs)

Sl. No. |Heads of Expenses constituting CSR expenses Forthd pefiod end:_ad For the pariod ended-\
. : 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
1[Health Care and Sanitation 238682 449221
2|Education and Skill Development 948696 780599
3[Women Empowerment /Senior Citizen 1241325 0
4|Environment 0 0
5|Art and Culture Q 0
6|Ex-Armed Forces 0 0
7|Sports 0 0
8{National Welfare Fund 0 r 0.
S|Rural Development 0 0
10|Capacity Building 0 0
11{Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyan 0 0
12|Swachh Bharat Abhiyan r p 0 0
_|Totalamount 1311503 1239820
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(i) Other disclosures:-
(a) Details of expendilure incurred during the year ended on 31.03,2020 paid in cash and yet to be paid in cash along with the nature of ex

penditure (capital or revenue nature) i§
as under:-
R h
Purpose Paid in cash (a) Yetioke :La;d ntas Total (a+b) T
Construction/Acquisition of any asset 0 0 0
For purpose other than (i) above 442774 868729 1311503
Total 442774 868729 1311503

(b) As stated above, a sum of Rs. 8,68,729/- out of total expenditure of Rs. 13,11,503 isyet to be paid to concerned parties which are included in the relevant
head of accounts pertaining to liabilities.

(c) As per Section 135 read with Section 198 of Companies Act 2013, the'amount required to be spent towards CSR waorks out to Rs 22,54,878/- for financial
year 2019-20 (based on 2% of average net profit of preceding three financial years). The Board of Directors had allecated total budget of Na. 26,26,270/-
for financial year 2019-20, out of which an amount of Rs. 13,14,767/- remained unspent. The sarne shall be spent during the financial year 2020-21.

14 Llsclosures as required under Section 22 of The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 read with notification of Ministry of
Corporate Affairs dated 11" October, 2018 to the extent information available with management are as under:

(Amuuntin Rs)
51, No. |Particulars As at 31.03.2020 Asat31,03.2019 ‘1
—
(i) |The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier on Balance Sheet
date:
a) Trade Payables:
-Principal (Refer Note 20.2) ; 0 0
-Interest Q0 0
b) Others:
-Principal (Refer Note 20.3) 0 0.
-Interest 0 0
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium
{ii) Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond 0 0
the appointed day during the year, : :
The amount of interest due and payable for the year of delay in making payment {which have been paid
but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under the Micro,
0 |small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; o 0
{ivy |Theamountofinterest accrued and remaining unpaid as on Balznce Sheet date, 0 0
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance of .
{v) |adeductible expenditure undersection 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 0 3 0
2006, .
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15 Disclosures regarding leases as per IND AS -116 “Leases”;
A) Company as Lessee:

(i} Transition to Ind AS 116

Effective 1 April 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on 1 April 2019 using the
modified retrospective method. Accordingly,

tomparatives for the year ended 31st March 2019 have not haen restated.

The Company has recorded the |ease liability at the present value of the remai

ning lease payments discounted at the incremental
rate at the date of initial application and the right of use asset at an amount equal to lease liability,
accrued lease payments relating to that lease recognised in the balance sheet immediately before t

to Ind AS 116, the Company, has recognised right of use assets and equival

borrowing
adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or
he date of initlal application.On transition
ent amount of lease liz_ibilities amounting ta Rs 1,87,15,263/-.

Further Land- Klght to Use, Building- Right to Use and other assets amounting to Rs 5,21,43,21,918/- have booen classifled/reclassified and
presented as Right of Use assets on the Balance Sheet. . . A

In the Statement of Profit R&Loss for the current period, lease ex

penses have changed from ather expenses and employee benefit expenses to
depreciation and amortization expenses for the right-of-

use lease assets and finance cost for interest acery ed on lease liahility.
The Company has applied the following practical expedients on initial appliéation of Ind AS 116:

a

Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic environment with a similar end date.
b Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the'date of
initial application.

¢ Excluded the initial direct costs, if any from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at the date of initial application.

d

Used hindsight when determining the lease term if the contract if the contract contains options to extend or terminate the lease.
& The Company has elected to use the practical expedient nottoa

pply this Standard to contracts that were not previously identified as
containing a lease applying Ind AS 17. Accordingly,

Ind AS.116 is applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases under Ind
A5 17,

-The weighted average incremental horrowfng rate applied to lease liabilitizs as at April 1, 2019 is 7.85%,

There were no future minimum lease rental commitments in respect of nan-cancellable operating leases as per Ind AS 17 as on March 31,
2019 as disclosed in SI. No. 16 of Note No, 34 of Annual Report fi

of the Financial Year 2018-19. Accordingly,
April 1, 2019 due to transition to Ind AS 116 fs substantiall

lease liabilities accounted as at
y due to inclusion of present val
these lease agreements. !

ue of the lease payments for the cancellable term of

(i) Nature of lease: The Company's significant leasing arrangements are In respect of the fol

lowing assets:
(2) Premises under cancellable

lease arrangements for residential use of employees ranging from 3-4 months to three years,

(b) Premises for offices, guest houses & transit camps on lease which are not non-cancellable and are usually renewable on mutually agreeable terms.
(c} Land obtained on lease for construction of projects and / or administrative offices,
(d) Vehicles on operating leases generally fora period of 1 to 2 years and such leases are not non-cancellable.

(it} Disclosures of amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account/Expenditure During Construction: During the period ended 31.03.2020,

Description (Rs.)

Expenditure on short-term leases 9907485
Expenditure on lease of low-value assets ; ¢ f : 1206446
Variable lease payments not included in the measurement of lease liabilities 1728134

(iv) Commitment for Short Term Leases ason 31.03.2020 is Rs 37,98,232/-
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(v) The following is the movement in lease liabilities during the year ended March 31, 2020:

Particulars (Rs.)

Opening Balance 18715263
Additions in lease liabilities 13172287
Finance cost accrued during the year g 1590426
Payment of lease liabilities 12535187
Closing Balance ## : ' 20942789

B) Operating Lease —~Company as Lessor :Nil

16 The Impairment Analysis as per Ind AS-36 on “Impairment of assets” shall be dealt at Corporate Office.

17 Nature and details of provisions (refer Note No. 17 and 22)

(i) General
Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
When the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the relmbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net
of any reimbursement. )

\f the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific
ta the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a Finance Cost.

(i) Provision for employee benefits (Other than provisions for defined contribution and defined benefit plans which have been disclosed as per Ind AS-19
at 5. No. 9 of Note No. 34):

a) Provision for Performance Related Pay/Incentive:
Shart-term Provision has been recognised in the accounts towards Performance Related Pay/ incentive to employees for the year (Previous Year 2019- 20)

on the basis of Management Estimates in case,of NHPC employees presently on the rolls of the Company based on the guidelines of the Department of
- Public Enterprises, Government of India

b) Provision For Wage Revision as per 3" Pay Revision Committee (PRC):

Short term provision for wage revision of the employees ofthe company has been recognised in the accounts as per notification of the Department of
Public Enterprises, Government of India.

(iii) Other Provisions:
a) Provision for Livelihood Assistance:
Provision has been recognised at discounted value adjusted for average inflation in the accounts towards special financial package finalised in consultation .
with the State Government and approved by the Board of Directors of NHPC for livelihood assistance of the project affected families (PAFs) in projects. As
per the package, pending finalisation of modalities of payment, one eligible person from each PAF shall be provided livelihood assistance equivalent to

minimum wage of unskilled category as per the Government / Central Government whichever is higher, on monthly instalment basis, for the Years as
under:

i} Till the date of superannuation for PAFs eligible for employment.
ii) For 2000 days to those PAFs left with zero balance land but excluded for employment.
iii) For 1000 days to all remaining PAFs.

b) Provision for Committed Capital Expenditure:
Provision has been recognised at discounted value for Capital Expenditure to be incurred towards environment, compensatory afforestation, local area
development, etc. which was a pre-condition for granting approval for construction of the project and expenditure towards which had not been completed

till commissioning of the project. Such pruvnsmns are adjusted agalnst the incurrence of actual expenditure as per demand raised by the concerned State
Government Authorities.

C

Provisions for expenditure in respect of Arbitration Award/Court cases:

This includes provisions created on the basis of management assessment as to probable outflow in respect of contractors claims against which arbitration
award/Court decision have been received and which have been further challenged in a Court of Law. Utilization/outflow of the provision is to be made on
the outcome of the case.

d) Provisions- Others: This includes provisions towards:-
(i) Contractor claims, Land compensation cases, disputed tax demands and other cases created on the basis of management assessment towards

probable cutflow. Utilization/outflow of the provision is to be made on the outcome of the case.

(i) Wage revision of Central Government/State Government Employees whose services are utilised by the company.

Page 164



~ ™Y

.

Pt T oo oo

e T s B T T T

~

CVPPPL
NOTE NO. 34:

18 During the Period ended company has applied Ind AS 116 “Leases”. Further, the useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment of hydropower Stations of the
Company have been changed prospectively to 40 years instead of 35 years in line with CERC Tariff Regulations, 2019-24 with consequential reduction in
depreciation of those Power Stations which have completed 12 years of useful life. Impact of these changes in the Financial Statements of the Company is

as under:

S.No |Description Amount (Rs)
Impact of Ind AS 116 “Leases” on the Statement of Profit & Loss (Increase/(Decrease) in Profit) (Refer Note 29) S
Decrease in Expenditure (depreciation) due to change in useful life of the Property, Plant and Equipment 0

19 Following information is required for preparation of Statement of Cash Flows:

. For the period ended on|For the period ended
Rartikliars 31.03.2020 on 31.03.2019

Cash flow from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets (Excluding Taxes) 2039 0

Total Cash Qutflow for Leases under Ind AS 116 12401687 0

20 A Non-fund based limit of Rs. 75,00,00,000/- has been obtained from Jammu and Kashmir Bank during the month of April 2019.

21 The status of equity contribution as on 31st March, 2020, from joint venture partners namely NHPC, JKSPDC and PTC (India) Limited stood at Rs.

888,00,00,000/- (49.89%), Rs. 888,00,00,000/- (49.89%) and Rs. 4,08,00,000/- (0.23%) respectively

22 DISCLOSURE ON COVID-19

These Financial Statements have been prepared keeping in view the impact of pandemic COVID-19 on the Company’s business.The Cempany is engaged in
the construction of Hydropower Projects and there has been temporar-y cessation of activities of the Company. However, there is no material impact
during the lockdown period as the major works have been given notice under force major clause and minor activities had have no material impact,
moreover the expenditure is chargeable to EDC and has to be capitalised. Accordingly, Management is of the opinion that there are no additional reasons
to anticipate impairment in the carrying amount of Property, Plant & Equipment /Capital Work in Progress in respect of Projects under construction and

other Financial Assets of the Company

As regards Ind AS 116-Leases, no changes in lease terms are anticipated in cases where the Company accounts for contracts as a lessee.

Based on assessment of the Management, there is no material impact of COVID-19 on the carrying value of assets and liabilities, operating results or on

the going-concern assumption of the Company.

For |SVP & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Director

M.No. 501305 (K K Goel)

General Manager (Finance)
Date:
Place: Jammu
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CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED
A Joint Venture of NHPC (A Govt. of India Enterprise), JKSPDC (A Govt .ofJ &K Undertaking)& PTC India Ltd
Registered Office Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan,Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex, Jammu-
180012(J&K)Tel.N0.:0191-2479531; E-mailld:cscvpp@gmail.com
CIN:U40105JK2011PTC003321

PROXY FORM - MGT 11

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013andRulel9 (3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules,2014]

Name of the member(s):

Registered Address:
E-maiill id:

| being the member of Equity shares of Chenab Valley Power
Projects [P]limited, hereby appoint

1. Name:
2. Address:
3. Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me /us and on my/our behalf at the 9" Annual General
Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 24" Day of September, 2020 at 11.00A.M .at CVPPPL
Corporate Office, Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati Dham, Railhead Complex Jammu—
180012 (J&K) and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated:

Resolution for Ordinary Business

1 |To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the
Financial Year ended 315 March, 2020 and Auditor's Report thereon together with the comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

2 |Totake note of appointment of Statutory Auditors for the year 2020-21 and fixation of their remuneration.

Signed this day of September 2020. AffixRevenue
StampRe.1/-

Signature of Member
Notes:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposit at the Registered Office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
2.1t is optional to indicate your preference. Your proxy will been titled to vote in the manner as he/she may deem
appropriate.
3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/she so wishes.
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CHENAB VALLEY POWER PROJECTS [P] LIMITED
A Joint Venture of NHPC (A Govt. of India Enterprise), JKSPDC (A Govt .ofJ &K Undertaking)& PTC India Ltd
Registered Office Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan,Opposite Saraswati Dham Railhead Complex, Jammu-
180012(J&K)Tel.N0.:0191-2479531; E-mailld:cscvpp@gmail.com
CIN:U40105JK2011PTC003321

ATTENDANCESLIP

9™ ANNUALGENERAL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 24TH SEPTEMBER, 2020.

Name and Address of the Shareholder(s)

No. of shares

I hereby record my presence at the 9" Annual General Meeting of the company held on Thursday, 24th
Day of September, 2020 at CVPPPL Corporate Office, Chenab Jal Shakti Bhavan Opposite Saraswati

Dham Railhead Complex, Jammu—180012 (J&K).

Member’s / Proxy’s Name in Block Letters

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill the Attendance Slip.




A JV of NHPC(A Govt of India Enterprise), JKSPDC(A Govt of J&K Undertaking) & PTC India Limited

CIN:U40105JK2011PTC003321
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Jammu-180012 -(J&K)
Ph: 0191-2479531 (T/F)
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